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CHARACTERISTICS OF THE GROWTH ENTERPRISE MARKET (“GEM”) OF THE STOCK EXCHANGE OF
HONG KONG LIMITED (THE “STOCK EXCHANGE")

GEM has been established as a market designed to accommodate companies to which a high investment
risk may be attached. In particular, companies may list on GEM with neither a track record of profitability
nor any obligation to forecast future profitability. Furthermore, there may be risks arising out of the
emerging nature of companies listed on GEM and the business sectors or countries in which the companies
operate. Prospective investors should be aware of the potential risks of investing in such companies and
should make the decision to invest only after due and careful consideration. The greater risk profile and
other characteristics of GEM mean that it is a market more suited to professional and other sophisticated
investors.

Given the emerging nature of companies listed on GEM, there is a risk that securities traded on GEM
may be more susceptible to high market volatility than securities traded on the main board of the Stock
Exchange and no assurance is given that there will be a liquid market in the securities traded on GEM.

The principal means of information dissemination on GEM is publication on the Internet website operated
by the Stock Exchange. Listed companies are not generally required to issue paid announcements in
gazetted newspapers. Accordingly, prospective investors should note that they need to have access to the
GEM website at www.hkgem.com in order to obtain up-to-date information on GEM-listed issuers.

The Stock Exchange takes no responsibility for the contents of this report, makes no representation as to its
accuracy or completeness and expressly disclaims any liabilities whatsoever for any loss howsoever arising from or
in reliance upon the whole or any part of the contents of this report.

This report, for which the directors (the “Directors”) of Town Health International Holdings Company Limited (the
“Company”) collectively and individually accept full responsibility, includes particulars given in compliance with
the Rules Governing the Listing of Securities on GEM of the Stock Exchange (the “GEM Listing Rules”) for the
purpose of giving information with regard to the Company. The Directors, having made all reasonable enquiries,
confirm that, to the best of their knowledge and belief.— (1) the information contained in this report is accurate and
complete in all material respects and not misleading, (2) there are no other matters the omission of which would
make any statement in this report misleading, and (3) all opinions expressed in this report have been arrived at after
due and careful consideration and are founded on bases and assumptions that are fair and reasonable.
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CHAIRMAN'S STATEMENT
ERW|E

On behalf of Town Health International Holdings Company
Limited (“Town Health” or the “Company” or the “Group”),
| am pleased to present this annual report for the year ended
31st March, 2008 to our shareholders.

BUSINESS REVIEW

2007 was an eventful year for Town Health. | am pleased
to report that in the past financial year, Town Health has
continued its good work in delivering good services and
value to the community as well as our key stakeholders.
The Company’s consolidated profit attributable to equity
holders for the financial year ended 31st March, 2008,
was HK$253,713,513, representing an increase of 18% as
compared to last financial year.

Strong Focus on Clinic Chain Business

Our core business of healthcare and dental services provision
has continued to be the main driver of the Group’s excellent
business growth in 2007. Town Health remains firmly
focused on its chain clinic business and continue to look for
strategic developments along that direction.

In Hong Kong, the Company further strengthened its market
leading position by successfully acquiring a local chain clinics
network in September 2007, increasing the total number of
clinics in the “Town Health Clinic Chain” to almost 100, and
further enhancing our solid patient base. Town Health chain
clinics network is now the largest in Hong Kong.

In order to stay focused, the Company has announced
the sale of Pacific Medical Group which is principally in
the medical equipment distribution business, and also
60% equity interest in United First Investments Limited, a
subsidiary engaging in management and consultancy services
for dental care business in China, in March and April 2008
respectively. These strategic moves enabled the Group to
focus on its core chain clinic business in both Hong Kong and
the Mainland China markets.

Entering Mainland China’s Healthcare and Pharmaceutical
Market

With Town Health's unique competitive edge, the Group
believes that it's high time for the Group to venture into
the mainland healthcare market. It is widely agreed that the
mainland healthcare industry has a huge growth potential.
Rapid economic growth, increasingly high health awareness,
ongoing urbanization and the fast aging Chinese population
are among the reasons behind the market growth. The year
2008 also earmarks the year of healthcare reform of the
Chinese Central Government. All these provide the Group
great opportunities in entering the mainland healthcare
market. With the long history of our successful chain clinics
operation model, well established infrastructure, expertise
and experience, the Group believes that it could enjoy the
best competitive advantage when entering into the mainland
market and replicating its chain clinics operation model there.
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CHAIRMAN'S STATEMENT
ERW|E

BUSINESS REVIEW Continued)

Entering Mainland China’s Healthcare and Pharmaceutical
Market (Continued)

The Group has also aligned with Hong Kong Health Check
and Laboratory Holdings Company Limited (“Hong Kong
Health Check”) (stock code: 397) and established a jointly
controlled entity to enter into a convertible bonds subscription
agreement of Core Healthcare Investment Holdings Limited
("Core Healthcare”) (stock code: 8250). This enabled
the Group to invest in the pharmaceutical business and
distribution network in China through collaboration with other
companies.

Maintaining Operational Excellence

Town Health is equipped with the necessary resources to
invest in enhancing its chain clinics core business. The Group
has been improving its operating efficiency and internal
control systems, and will continue its efforts in controlling the
costs and streamlining the manpower deployment so as to
improve its overall operating efficiency and thus profitability
margin.

OUTLOOK

To Become Premier Clinic Chain Business in Hong Kong
Town Health strives to expand its chain clinics network and
to provide first-class general and specialty healthcare services
to the public. In the last Policy Address delivered by Chief
Executive in October 2007, the Hong Kong Government
proposed a 3-year trial scheme in which all elderly residents
would be subsidized for seeking primary medical care
services in the private market. Other initiatives were also
proposed to address the public private imbalance. These
government-driven policy changes and initiatives would
create an exceptionally favourable environment for the private
healthcare industry, and herald a new era of collaboration
between public and private healthcare sectors. The Group
expects that it could benefit substantially from the future
favourable business environment.
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CHAIRMAN'S STATEMENT
ERW|E

OUTLOOK (Continued)

Develop & Manage Chain Clinics Operation in the
Mainland China

The Group's vision is to become the leading chain clinics
operator in the Mainland China market. In April 2008, the
Group has entered into an exclusive framework agreement
with Ping An Insurance Group (“Ping An") to develop and
manage chain clinics in Guangdong province.

The mainland chain clinics project will deliver quality medical
services to residents in the Pearl River Delta region initially,
and throughout the whole country eventually. Backed up by
our strong and reputable Chinese partner, Ping An Insurance
Group, Town Health will be the pioneer in the mainland chain
clinics market. The Group will leverage on its successful
chain clinics business model in Hong Kong and replicate the
model in the Mainland China, a market 185 times bigger than
Hong Kong. The rapidly booming mainland healthcare market
and the increasing demand for quality clinic services will offer
the Group enormous business opportunities.

Strive to Maintain Rapid Growth

Town Health was included in Morgan Stanley Capital
International (MSCI) Hong Kong Small Cap Index Series in
2007, an index comprising medium-sized companies with
sustainable growth.

Thanks to the past few years’ favourable performance
results, and the strength of the Group's core business, the
Board is now consider investing strategically in its associated
companies or subsidiaries so as to capture the growth
potential in other healthcare related businesses.

| would like to thank our management and medical team for
their excellent work in the past year. Not only have the team
successfully managed a growing and challenging business,
they have also made key successful strategic development
decisions. Their work definitely showed their skills,
capabilities and commitment to the full.

Choi Ka Yee, Crystal
Chairman

Hong Kong, 20th June, 2008
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MANAGEMENT DISCUSSION AND ANALYSIS

BB amEd O AT

FINANCIAL REVIEW

The Group posted impressive results for this financial year,
continuing its robust growth in the previous years. The
Group’s revenue from continuing operations rose 43% to
a record high of HK$338,822,614, reflecting strong organic
growth. Top-line growth was driven primarily by the core
healthcare and dental services business.

Gross profit margin from continuing operations remains
stable at 49.4% for the year ended 31st March, 2008. The
Group will continue its efforts in controlling the costs and
streamlining the manpower deployment so as to improve its
overall operating efficiency and thus profitability margin.

Basic earnings per share was HK1.54 cents. This was up
from HK1.39 cents a year ago, as adjusted for the effect of a
bonus issue of shares, on the basis of two bonus shares for
every one existing share held, effective in August 2007.

Profit attributable to equity holders of the Company for
the year ended 31st March, 2008 was approximately
HK$253,714,000 (2007: HK$214,850,000). In view of the
Group’s major Mainland China chain clinics development as
well as its plan to expand further the core medical businesses
here in Hong Kong, the Board does not recommend the
payment of dividend for the year ended 31st March, 2008.

REVIEW OF OPERATIONS

Established a Strong Clinic Chain Network in Hong Kong
During the period, the Group's provision of healthcare and
dental services achieved strong results. The business made
a profit of HK$33,007,231 during the year, compared with
HK$23,998,835 a year ago. Revenue increased by 42% to
HK$266,561,450. The demand for private medical services
continues to grow, partly because of the rapidly aging
population.

In September 2007, the Group completed a Sale and
Purchase Agreement with Jolly Park Limited in relation to the
acquisition of a 100% equity interest comprising 21 medical
clinics. Following the completion of the deal, the total number
of clinics in the Group's chain network increased to almost
100, and this would further boost the Group’s clinic and
patient base.
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MANAGEMENT DISCUSSION AND ANALYSIS

BB amEd O AT

REVIEW OF OPERATIONS (Continued)

Established a Strong Clinic Chain Network in Hong Kong
(Continued)

Town Health's clinic chain is continuing its leading position
in the healthcare market, thanks to the frontline staff’s
high professionalism and their dedication to providing high
standard and quality medical and specialty services to the
public.

Tapping into China Healthcare & Medical Market

The Group has ventured into the pharmaceutical business and
distribution network in China, through collaboration with other
companies. A jointly controlled entity which is 50% owned
by the Group and 50% owned by Hong Kong Health Check
entered into an agreement under which Core Healthcare
agreed to issue convertible bonds with an aggregate principal
amount of HK$150 million in November 2007. The transaction
made the jointly controlled entity the largest shareholder in
Core Healthcare.

LIQUIDITY AND FINANCIAL RESOURCES

As at 31st March, 2008, the Group had cash and bank
balances of approximately HK$178,375,000 (2007:
HK$75,624,000). Net current assets amounted to
approximately HK$237,573,000 (2007: HK$297,879,000).
Current ratio (defined as total current assets divided by total
current liabilities) was 2.2 (2007: 4.0).

As at 31st March, 2008, the Group had outstanding bank
and other borrowings of approximately HK$109,342,000
(2007: HK$53,022,000). The bank borrowings bore interest at
prevailing market rates and repayable in accordance with the
relevant loan agreements.

CAPITAL STRUCTURE
As at 31st March, 2008, the Group had shareholders’ equity
of approximately HK$1,064,143,000 (2007: HK$436,587,000).

As at 31st March, 2008, gearing ratio (defined as total long-
term liabilities divided by total shareholders’ equity) was
2.4% (2007: 6.0%). Major currencies used for the Group's
transactions were Hong Kong Dollars and Renminbi. As
the fiscal policy of the Central Government of the People’s
Republic of China in relation to Renminbi is stable throughout
the year, the Group considers that the potential foreign
exchange exposure of the Group is limited.
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MANAGEMENT DISCUSSION AND ANALYSIS
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EMPLOYEE INFORMATION

As at 31st March, 2008, there were approximately 548
staff members (2007: 448) employed by the Group. The
remuneration policies are formulated on the basis of
performance of individual employees and the prevailing
salaries’ trends in the various regions. They are subject to
be reviewed every year. The Group also provided employee
training programs, a mandatory provident fund scheme
and discretionary bonuses. Share options are awarded to
employees on a merit basis.

CONTINGENT LIABILITIES
At 31st March, 2008, the Group had no significant contingent
liabilities.

PLEDGE OF ASSETS

At 31st March, 2008, certain property, plant and equipment,
investment properties and prepaid leases payment of the
Group with the carrying value of HK$4,075,000 (2007:
HK$994,000), HK$42,175,000 (2007: HK$38,125,000) and
HK$2,368,048 (2007: Nil) respectively and bank deposits
of HK$10,000,000 (2007: HK$10,000,000) were pledged to
secure general bank facilities granted to the Group.

CAPITAL COMMITMENTS
At 31st March, 2008, the Group had capital expenditure
contracted for but not provided in the consolidated financial
statements in respect of the acquisition of property, plant
and equipment of approximately HK$1,712,000 (2007:
approximately HK$2,257,000).

CHANGE IN AUDITORS OF THE COMPANY IN THE
PRECEDING THREE YEARS

Messrs. Deloitte Touche Tohmatsu were first appointed
as auditors of the Company on 13th March, 2003. Messrs.
Deloitte Touche Tohmatsu, who have been acting as
auditors of the Group since then, will offer themselves for re-
appointment at the forthcoming annual general meeting of
the Company.

EEER

RZEENF=A=+—H AEEHERY
BASH (T E L1  448K)B T - FHENER D
RIRE R 8 TRE RS @A EAIR TEH S
BT - WHFETR - AEETMREESE
FEtE - B ATES B RBISIEAT - BB
BTIRINER TIES -

FREE
R-ZFZFNF=ZA=1t—H AEEALEEX
HARAME -

EERH

RZFEZENF=ZA=+—HB  AEEDH
LABREIE D 55 4,075,0008 T ( —EZ+
F 1 994,000/ L) ~ 42,175,000 L ( = F
T4 : 38,125,000 7T ) 1 2,368,048 7T
(ZZZLF  BIZ2ETAEEYE  BE
B WEMERENHEERE - UK
10,000,000/ 7T ( ZEZ 4 : 10,000,000
TO) ZIRITERIE AR EER 2 — R IRITRE
v il

BEAREE

RZZEZNF=ZA=+—8  ~EEHKED
¥ BELREBEITHERNGE VBR
FEE 2 EART491,712,0008 0(ZEZ+
& 1 492,257,000087T) ©

REERBA-BRBEE=F229

Y WERNTSFHMITR _EZT=F=H
TR EREZERARRZEE - RF) « B
BERTEAMTELE -EEERER X
2iEm - WREBNARRIEEBRAFASRE
-

—
Qo
s
2
I
m
>
-
=
=
-]
m
X
5
=
o
2
>
-
=
(]
-
S
=
7]
(7]
(2]
o
3
>
2
<
=
=
=
m
o
b
i
=]
b
]
=
at
il
]
o

M4y 800¢ Moday |enuuy




-
Qo
S
2
I
Y
>
L]
=
2
-]
m
3
5
=
o
2
>
-
=
(]
-
=
=
7]
(7}
o
o
3
>
2
<
=
=
=5
m
o
b
i
&
]
=
at
il
>
o

M4y 800¢ Moday |enuuy

MANAGEMENT DISCUSSION AND ANALYSIS

SRRy

COMPETING INTERESTS

None of the directors, management shareholders or
controlling shareholders of the Company (as defined in the
GEM Listing Rules) has an interest in a business which
competes or may complete with the business of the Group
during the year.

AUDIT COMMITTEE

The Company has established an audit committee with
written terms of reference in compliance with Rules 5.28
to 5.33 of the GEM Listing Rules. The primary duties of the
audit committee are to review the Company’s annual report
and accounts, interim reports and quarterly reports and
to provide advice and comments thereon to the Board of
Directors. The audit committee will also be responsible for
reviewing and supervising the Group’s financial reporting and
internal control procedures.

The audit committee comprises three independent non-
executive directors, namely Mr. Chan Kam Chiu, Mr. Wai
Kwok Hung JP and Mr. Ho Kwok Wah, George. Mr. Chan
Kam Chiu is the chairman of the Committee. The Committee
has met four times during the year.

The audit committee has reviewed the Group's audited
results for the year ended 31st March, 2008.

SECURITIES TRANSACTIONS BY DIRECTORS

The Company has adopted a code of conduct regarding
securities transactions by Directors on terms no less exacting
than the required standard of dealings as set out in Rules 5.48
to 5.67 of the GEM Listing Rules throughout the period. The
Company has also made specific enquiry to all Directors and
the Company was not aware of any non-compliance with the
required standard of dealing and its code of conduct regarding
securities transactions by Directors.
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EXECUTIVE DIRECTORS
Miss Choi Ka Yee, Crystal, aged 27, graduated from Boston

College, the United States of America, with a bachelor degree
of science in accountancy. She holds a master's degree in
corporate finance from the Hong Kong Polytechnic University
in 2006. Miss Choi has extensive knowledge in accounting
and corporate finance. Miss Choi is a member of the Chinese
People’s Political Consultative Conference Jieyang, general
committee member of the Chamber of Hong Kong Listed
Companies, the vice chairman of Youth Professionals
Committee of the Association of Hong Kong Professionals
and the chairman of United We Stand Foundation Limited.
She joined the Company in April 2005 as the director of the
corporate finance department. Miss Choi is also an executive
director of Hong Kong Health Check and Laboratory Holdings
Company Limited, a company whose shares are listed
on the Main Board of the Stock Exchange of Hong Kong
Limited. Miss Choi was appointed as an executive director
and chairman of the Company on 12th May, 2006 and 26th
October, 2006 respectively. Miss Choi is also the director of
Early Light International (Holdings) Ltd and E. Lite (Choi's)
Holdings Ltd. She is a daughter of Dr. Francis Choi Chee
Ming, J.P., the non-executive director and vice-chairman of
the Company.

Dr. Cho Kwai Chee, aged 44, is the Chief Executive Officer
of the Company as well as the founder of the Group. Dr.
Cho is also the compliance officer of the Company. Dr.
Cho graduated from the University of Hong Kong and holds
the qualifications of MBBS (HK), FHKCFP, FRACGP, DCH
(London), DCH (RCP&SI), DCH (Glasgow) and DPD (Cardiff).
He is also the Permanent President of Hong Kong Shatin
Industries and Commerce Association Limited, the District
President of Yau Tsim District of Scout Association of Hong
Kong and the Vice President of the Association of Hong
Kong Professionals. Dr. Cho founded the Group in December
1989 and now is responsible for directing the Group's overall
business and development strategies. He is the brother of
Mr. Cho Kwai Yee, Kevin, who is an executive director the
Company. Dr. Cho is also an executive director of Hong Kong
Health Check and Laboratory Holdings Company Limited,
the shares of which are listed on the main board of the Stock
Exchange and also a director of Broad Idea International
Limited, the substantial shareholder of the Company and a
member of the remuneration committee of the Company.
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BOARD OF DIRECTORS
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EXECUTIVE DIRECTORS (Continued)
Dr. Fung Yiu Tong, Bennet, aged 41, is the Director of

Medical Services of the Group. He graduated from the
University of Hong Kong and holds the qualifications of MBBS
(HK), MRCGP, DCH (London), DFM (CUHK) and Dip Med
(CUHK). He joined the Group in 1994 and is responsible for
the strategic development of the Group's medical services
and provides training to the medical practitioners of the
Group. Dr. Fung is also an executive director and chairman of
Hong Kong Health Check and Laboratory Holdings Company
Limited, the shares of which are listed on the main board of
the Stock Exchange.

Mr. Cho Kwai Yee, Kevin, aged 46, graduated from
Newcastle Upon Tyne University in UK with a bachelor
degree in 1990. He also holds a Diploma in Management
Studies from The Hong Kong Polytechnic University. He has
been holding various senior executive positions in a number
of corporations. Mr. Cho was appointed as an executive
director of the Company on 24th July, 2001. He is responsible
for the overall development and operations of the healthcare
services of the Group. He is the brother of Dr. Cho Kwai
Chee. Mr. Cho is also a director of Broad Idea International
Limited, the substantial shareholder of the Company and
executive director of Hong Kong Health Check and Laboratory
Holdings Company Limited, the shares of which are listed on
the main board of the Stock Exchange.

Dr. Hui Ka Wah, Ronnie, J.P., aged 44, graduated from
The University of Hong Kong and holds the qualifications
of MBBS (HK), MRCP (UK), DCH (Ireland), DCH (Glasgow),
FHKAM (Paed), FHKC Paed. Dr. Hui is a specialist in
Paediatrics and is the principal of a private medical clinic in
Hong Kong since 1991. Dr. Hui is also a CFA Charterholder
and holds a MBA degree conferred by Universitas 21 Global.
Dr. Hui is an independent non-executive director of CASH
Financial Services Group Limited, E2-Capital (Holding)
Limited, Winbox International (Holding) Limited and Suncorp
Technologies Limited. He is also an executive director of
Hong Kong Health Check and Laboratory Holdings Company
Limited, a vice chairman and executive director of Core
Healthcare Investment Holdings Limited, the issued shares
of which are listed on the Main Board and GEM Board of The
Stock Exchange of Hong Kong Limited (”Stock Exchange”)
respectively. Dr Hui had once been the independent non-
executive director of CASH Retail Management Group Ltd
from March 2004 till February 2006, which is listed in Main
Board of the Stock Exchange. He was appointed as an
executive director of the Company on 7th November, 2007.
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NON-EXECUTIVE DIRECTOR
Dr. Francis Choi Chee Ming, J.P., aged 62, holds a master

degree in business administration from Newport University
in the United States of America and a bachelor degree in
business administration from Sussex College of Technology
in the United Kingdom. He also holds a Ph.D in Business
Management from Harbin Institute of Technology, the
PRC. Dr. Choi is the chairman of Early Light International
(Holdings) Ltd. and has extensive business interests in the
manufacturing industry and the property sector. He is the
Honorary President of the Toys Manufacturer's Association
of Hong Kong, Honorary President of the Hong Kong Young
Industrialists Council and Council Member of the Hong
Kong Polytechnic University. Dr. Choi is also a member of
the National Committee of the Chinese People’s Political
Consultative Conference and a non-executive director and
vice chairman of Regal Hotels International Holdings Limited
(stock code: 78), the shares of which are listed on the main
board of Stock Exchange. Dr. Choi was appointed as a non-
executive director and vice-chairman of the Company on 7th
February, 2006. Dr. Choi is the father of Miss Choi Ka Yee,
Crystal chairman of the Company.

INDEPENDENT NON-EXECUTIVE DIRECTOR
Mr. Chan Kam Chiu, aged 55, has engaged in the catering

industry for almost 31 years. He has also involved in
entertainment, property and investment project in the recent
years. Mr. Chan is the Permanent President (founding
chairman) of Hong Kong Shatin Industries & Commerce
Association Limited and currently an executive member of
the Committee of the Chinese People’s Political Consultative
Conference of Qingxin County, Guangdong Province and
member of the Committee of the Chinese People’s Political
Consultative Conference of Guangzhou Li Wan. He is
also an honorary president and director of Shatin Sports
Association Limited since 1992. He was a Hong Kong District
Affairs Advisor to Xinhua News Agency for the period from
January 1995 to June 1997 and he was awarded the “Chief
Executive’'s Commendation for Community Service” on
July 2004. Mr. Chan was appointed as an Independent non-
executive Director and the chairman of the audit committee
of the Company both on 30th July, 2002. He was also
appointed as a member of the remuneration committee of
the Company on 14th February, 2006.
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BOARD OF DIRECTORS
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INDEPENDENT NON-EXECUTIVE DIRECTOR
(Continued)

Mr. Wai Kwok Hung, J.P, aged 54, is the chairman of the
Shatin District Council. Mr. Wai is a councillor of the Shatin
District Council since 1988. He was also the chairman of the
Culture, Sports and Community Development Committee of
the Shatin Provisional District Board for the period from 1998
to 1999. He is currently a vice-president of Shatin Sports
Association Limited, a director of the board of governors of
Po Leung Kuk Wong Chi Ho (Tin Sum Valley) Primary School.
Mr. Wai was appointed as an independent non-executive
Director and a member of the audit committee of the
Company both on 30th July, 2002. He was also appointed as
a member and the chairman of the remuneration committee
of the Company on 14th February, 2006.

Mr. Ho Kwok Wah, George, aged 50, is a practicing
certified public accountant in Hong Kong. He is the proprietor
of George K. W. Ho & Co., Certified Public Accountants
and possesses over 21 years' professional experience in
accounting, auditing, tax planning and business advisory.
Mr. Ho is a director of The Taxation Institute of Hong Kong
and the Hong Kong Commerce and Industry Associations
Limited. He is also an independent non-executive director of
Belle International Holdings Company Limited, whose shares
are listed on the main board of the Stock Exchange. Mr. Ho
was appointed as an independent non-executive Director and
a member of the audit committee of the Company both on
28th September, 2004. He was also appointed as a member
of the remuneration committee of the Company on 14th
February, 2006.

SENIOR MANAGEMENT

Mr. Wong Seung Ming, currently as Financial Controller,
qualified accountant and company secretary of the Company.
Mr. Wong holds a bachelor degree in Accountancy from the
City University of Hong Kong. He is a fellow of the Association
of Chartered Certified Accountants and a Certified Public
Accountant of the Hong Kong Institute of Certified Public
Accountants. Mr. Wong has 14 years of experience in
accounting, auditing and financial management and previously
worked in an international accounting firm and a number of
listed and unlisted groups. He joined the Group in March
2006.
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Dr. Chan Wing Lok, Brian, Medical Director of the Group.
Dr. Chan graduated from the University of Hong Kong and
holds the qualifications of MBBS (HK), DCH (RCP&SI), and
DPD (Cardiff). He joined the Group in 1991 and is responsible
for the training and supervision of the medical practitioners
of the Group, so as to enhance and sustain the Group's
professional services quality.

Dr. Yau Yi Kwong, Dental Director of the Group. Dr. Yau
graduated from the University of Hong Kong and holds the
qualification BDS (HK) and DGDP (UK) RCS (ENG). He is
responsible for the management of the dental practices. He is
also organizing the continued professional education for the
dental practitioners of the Group, with an aim to enhancing
the overall professional standard of the dental services.

Dr. So Chi Kin, Dental Director of the Group. Dr. So
graduated from the University of Hong Kong and holds the
qualification BDS (HK). He joined the Group in April 1991. He
is responsible for the development and management of the
dental practices of the Group, and also the improvement of
the Group's professional dental services.
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CORPORATE GOVERNANCE REPORT
PEERFEE

The Board of Directors of the Company (the “Board”) is
committed to maintaining a high standard of corporate
governance. The Board believes that a high standard of
corporate governance will provide a framework for the
Group to formulate the business strategies and policies, and
manage the associated risks through effective internal control
procedures. It will also enhance the transparency of the
Group and strengthen the accountability to the shareholders
and creditors.

The Company has adopted the code provisions set out in
the Code on Corporate Governance Practices (the “Code”)
contained in Appendix 15 to the GEM Listing Rules. The
Company has complied with all the applicable code provisions
in the Code throughout the year ended 31st March, 2008

DIRECTORS’ SECURITIES TRANSACTIONS
The Company has adopted a code of conduct regarding

securities transactions by Directors on terms no less exacting
than the required standard of dealings as set out in Rules 5.48
to 5.67 of the GEM Listing Rules throughout the year. The
Company has also made specific enquiry to all Directors and
the Company was not aware of any non-compliance with the
required standard of dealing and its code of conduct regarding
securities transactions by Directors.

BOARD OF DIRECTORS

Up to the date of this annual report, the Board comprises
nine members, five of which are Executive Directors, namely
Miss Choi Ka Yee, Crystal who is the Chairman of the Board,
Dr. Cho Kwai Chee, Dr. Fung Yiu Tong, Bennet, Dr. Hui Ka
Wah, Ronnie JP and Mr. Cho Kwai Yee, Kevin. Dr. Francis
Choi Chee Ming JP is the Non-Executive Director of the
Board. Three other members are Independent Non-Executive
Directors, namely Mr. Chan Kam Chiu, Mr. Wai Kwok Hung
JP and Mr. Ho Kwok Wah, George.

The Board held four meetings during the year ended 31st
March, 2008. The Board is responsible for the formulation
of the Group’s business strategies and overall policies,
and monitoring the performance of the management. The
Executive Directors are delegated the power to execute the
business strategies, develop and implement the policies in
the daily operation of the Group. The Independent Directors
provide their professional advices to the Group whenever
necessary.
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CORPORATE GOVERNANCE REPORT
TREQRES

BOARD OF DIRECTORS (Continued)
All Directors have full and timely access to all the information

and accounts of the Group. The Directors may seek
independent professional advice at the expense of the
Company.

CHAIRMAN AND CHIEF EXECUTIVE OFFICER

Miss Choi Ka Yee, Crystal, the Chairman of the Company and
Dr. Cho Kwai Chee, Chief Executive Officer of the Company,
have segregated and clearly defined roles.

TERM OF APPOINTMENT OF NON-EXECUTIVE

DIRECTORS
The Company has received written confirmation from each of

the Independent Non-Executive Directors as regards to their
independence to the Company as required under the Listing
Rules.

The Company considers that each of the Independent Non-
Executive Directors is independent to the Company.

Mr. Chan Kam Chiu and Mr. Wai Kwok Hung JP have been
appointed for a term of two years expiring on 29th July,
2008, and Mr. Ho Kwok Wah, George has been appointed
for a term of two years expiring on 27th September,
2008. Dr. Francis Choi Chee Ming JP does not have any
service contract with the Company nor will he receive any
remuneration from acting as a non-executive Director. These
appointments are subject to retirement by rotation and other
related provisions as stipulated in the Articles of Association
of the Company.

REMUNERATION COMMITTEE
The Remuneration Committee has adopted specific written

terms of reference in accordance with the provisions set
out in the Code. The principal duties of the Remuneration
Committee are to formulate the Company’'s remuneration
policy and recommend remuneration packages for all
the Directors and senior management to the Board for
approval. The Company's remuneration policy is to provide a
competitive level of remuneration in accordance with current
market conditions to attract and motivate the Directors and
staff for their contribution.
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REMUNERATION COMMITTEE (Continued)

Up to the date of this annual report, the Remuneration
Committee comprises three Independent Non-Executive
Directors, namely Mr. Wai Kwok Hung JP, who is the
Chairman, Mr. Chan Kam Chiu and Mr. Ho Kwok Wah,
George and an executive director, Dr. Cho Kwai Chee.

The Remuneration Committee held one meeting during the
year ended 31st March, 2008. The Remuneration Committee
reviewed the remuneration policy of the Company, assessed
the performance of the Executive Directors and senior
management and recommended specific remuneration
packages of all the Directors and senior management to the
Board.

NOMINATION OF DIRECTORS
The Company does not have a nomination committee. The

Board as a whole is responsible for the procedure of agreeing
to the appointment of its members and for nominating
appropriate person for election by shareholders at the general
meeting, either to fill a casual vacancy or as an addition to the
existing directors.

The notice of the general meeting contains detailed
information on election of Directors including detailed
biography of all Directors standing for election or re-election
to enable shareholders to make an informed decision on their
election.

AUDITORS’ REMUNERATION

The auditors, Deloitte Touche Tohmatsu, provide both
statutory audit and non-audit services to the Group. For
the year ended 31st March, 2008, fee for statutory audit
for the Group amounts to approximately HK$2,800,000.
Non-audit services include tax compliance and planning,
agreed upon procedures on review of financial statements
and transactions, etc. Total fee paid for non-audit services
during the year ended 31st March, 2008 was approximately
HK$100,000.
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AUDIT COMMITTEE
The Company has established an audit committee with

written terms of reference in compliance with Rules 5.28
to 5.33 of the GEM Listing Rules. The primary duties of the
audit committee are to review the Company'’s annual report
and accounts, interim reports and quarterly reports and
to provide advice and comments thereon to the board of
Directors. The audit committee will also be responsible for
reviewing and supervising the Group’s financial reporting and
internal control procedures.

The audit committee comprises three independent non-
executive Directors, namely Mr. Chan Kam Chiu (Chairman),
Mr. Wai Kwok Hung JP and Mr. Ho Kwok Wah, George. The
Committee convened four meetings with full attendance
during the year ended 31st March, 2008. One of these
meetings was also attended by the Company’s external
auditors so that the committee members could exchange
their views and concerns with the auditors. During these
meetings, the committee reviewed the annual, interim and
quarterly results of the Group and made recommendations
to the Board and the management in respect of the Group's
financial reporting and internal control procedures.

ATTENDANCE OF DIRECTORS AT MEETINGS
The attendance of the Directors at the meetings of the Board

and the Audit Committee during the year ended 31st March,
2008 is set out below:

Name of director

EENE

Executive directors HTESR

Miss Choi Ka Yee, Crystal e/ A

Dr. Cho Kwai Chee EETE

Mr. Cho Kwai Yee, Kevin EEEAAE

Dr. Fung Yiu Tong, Bennet BEXEE

Dr. Hui Ka Wah, Ronnie Jp TREREATHT

(Appointed on 7th November, 2007)

Non-executive director FHTES

Dr. Francis Choi Chee Ming JP BEABTATHL
Independent non-executive directors BIEBTES
Mr. Chan Kam Chiu [y

Mr. Wai Kwok Hung JP ERRSEATHT
Mr. Ho Kwok Wah, George [BEESAa
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Number of
board meeting held
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ACCOUNTABILITY AND AUDIT

The Directors acknowledge their responsibility for preparing
the accounts which give a true and fair view of the state
of affairs of the Group and of the profit and cash flows
for the year ended 31st March, 2008 in accordance with
the Companies Ordinance. The Directors have prepared
the accounts on a going concern basis, and have selected
appropriate accounting policies and applied them consistently,
with applicable disclosures required under the Listing Rules
and pursuant to statutory requirements.

The statement issued by the auditors of the Company
regarding their reporting responsibilities is set out in detail in
the Auditors’ Report on page 31 to 32.

INTERNAL CONTROLS
The Directors have the overall responsibility for internal

control, including risk management, and sets appropriate
policies having regard to the objectives of the Group. The
Directors, through the Audit Committee, have continued to
review the effectiveness of the Group's system of financial
and non-financial controls. The system of internal control is
designed to manage rather than eliminate the risk of failure to
achieve business objectives and can only provide reasonable
and not absolute assurance against material misstatement or
loss. Controls are monitored by management review and by a
programme of internal audits.
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The directors of the Company present their annual report and
the audited consolidated financial statements for the year
ended 31st March, 2008.

PRINCIPAL ACTIVITIES
The Company is an investment holding company. The

activities of its principal subsidiaries and associates are set
out in notes 60 and 26 respectively to the consolidated
financial statements.

RESULTS AND APPROPRIATIONS
The results of the Group for the year ended 31st March, 2008

are set out in the consolidated income statement on page 33
of the annual report.

The directors do not recommend the payment of a dividend
for the year ended 31st March, 2008 (2007: Nil).

SUBSIDIARIES AND ASSOCIATES

Details of acquisition of subsidiaries, deemed disposal of a
subsidiary, acquisition of medical and dental practices and
disposal of subsidiaries and associates during the year are set
out in notes 49, 50, 51 and 52 to the consolidated financial
statements, respectively.

Details of the Company's principal subsidiaries and associates
at 31st March, 2008 are set in notes 60 and 26 to the
consolidated financial statements, respectively.

INVESTMENT PROPERTIES

During the year, the Group revalued all of its investment
properties at the year end date. The net increase in fair value
of investment properties, which has been credited to the
consolidated income statement, amounted to HK$4,050,000.

Details of movements in the investment properties are set
out in note 21 to the consolidated financial statements.

PROPERTY, PLANT AND EQUIPMENT

During the year, the Group acquired property, plant and
equipment of HK$18,265,352 for the expansion of the
Group's business.
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PROPERTY, PLANT AND EQUIPMENT (Continued)
Details of these and other movements in the property, plant

and equipment of the Group during the year are set out in
note 22 to the consolidated financial statements.

CONVERTIBLE BONDS
Details of the convertible bonds issued by the Group, which

were fully converted during the year, are set out in note 46 to
the consolidated financial statements.

SHARE CAPITAL
Details of movements in the share capital of the Company
during the year are set out in note 47 to the consolidated
financial statements.

PRE-EMPTIVE RIGHTS
There is no provision for pre-emptive rights under the

Company's Articles of Association or the laws of Cayman
Islands, which would oblige the Company to offer new
shares on a pro-rata basis to existing shareholders.

PURCHASE, SALE OR REDEMPTION OF SHARES
During the year, the Company repurchased a total of

12,030,000 ordinary shares of HK$0.01 each on The Stock
Exchange of Hong Kong Limited (the “Stock Exchange”) at
an aggregate price of HK$1,461,104, representing an average
price of HK$0.12 paid for each share purchased. All of these
shares were cancelled upon repurchase.

DISTRIBUTABLE RESERVES OF THE COMPANY
The Company’s reserves available for distribution to

shareholders as at 31st March, 2008 comprised the share
premium, contributed surplus, distributable reserve and
accumulated losses which in aggregate amounted to
HK$347,609,282 (2007: HK$170,126,626). Under the
Companies Law (Revised) of the Cayman Islands, the share
premium of the Company is available for paying distributions
or dividends to shareholders subject to the provisions of
its Memorandum and Articles of Association and provided
that immediately following the payment of distributions or
dividends, the Company is able to pay its debts as they fall
due in the ordinary course of business. In accordance with
the Company’s Articles of Association, dividends shall be
payable out of the profits or other reserves, including the
share premium account, of the Company.
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SHARE OPTIONS
Particulars of the Company's share option scheme are set
out in note 48 to the consolidated financial statements.

DIRECTORS AND DIRECTORS’ SERVICE
CONTRACTS

The directors of the Company during the year and up to the
date of this report were:

Executive directors:
Miss Choi Ka Yee, Crystal (Chairman)

Dr. Cho Kwai Chee (Chief Executive Officer)
Mr. Cho Kwai Yee, Kevin
Dr. Fung Yiu Tong, Bennet
Dr. Hui Ka Wah, Ronnie, JpP
(Appointed on 7th November, 2007)

Non-executive director:
Dr. Francis Choi Chee Ming, JP

Independent non-executive directors:
Mr. Chan Kam Chiu

Mr. Wai Kwok Hung, JpP
Mr. Ho Kwok Wah, George

In accordance with Article 116 of the Company's Articles of
Association, Miss Choi Ka Yee, Crystal, Dr. Fung Yiu Tong,
Bennet and Mr. Ho Kwok Wah, George will retire from office
by rotation at the forthcoming annual general meeting and,
being eligible, offer themselves for re-election.

Mr. Chan Kam Chiu and Mr. Wai Kwok Hung, JP have been
appointed for a term of two years expiring on 29th July,
2008, and Mr. Ho Kwok Wah, George has been appointed for
a term of two years expiring on 27th September, 2008. The
appointments are subject to retirement by rotation and other
related provisions as stipulated in the Company’s Articles of
Association.

Other than as disclosed above, none of the directors has a
service contract with the Company or any of its subsidiaries
which is not determinable by the Group within one year
without payment of compensation, other than statutory
compensation.
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APPOINTMENT OF INDEPENDENT NON-
EXECUTIVE DIRECTORS

The Company has received, from each of the independent
non-executive directors, an annual confirmation of his
independence pursuant to Rule 5.09 of the Rules Governing
the Listing of Securities on the Growth Enterprise Market (the
“GEM Listing Rules”) of the Stock Exchange. The Company
considers all of the independent non-executive directors are
independent.

DIRECTORS’ AND CHIEF EXECUTIVES’ INTERESTS

IN SHARES AND UNDERLYING SHARES
At 31st March, 2008, the interests of the directors and the

chief executives and their associates in the shares, underlying
shares of the Company and its associated corporations, as
recorded in the register maintained by the Company pursuant
to Section 352 of the Securities and Futures Ordinance (the
“SFQO"), or as otherwise notified to the Company and the
Stock Exchange pursuant to the Model Code for Securities
Transactions by Directors of the Listed Issuers (the “Model
Code"), were as follows:

The Company
Long position in ordinary shares of HK$0.01 each

Name of director Capacity

BEEpA 54

Dr. Cho Kwai Chee

TETE

Held by controlled
corporation (note)

R AL ]

758 (M)
Dr. Francis Choi Chee Ming, JpP Held by controlled
EERETATHL corporation (note)
R EGEE
7548 (1)

Dr. Fung Yiu Tong, Bennet Beneficial owner
HRERYE BREBA

ZEBUFBTES

ARRERBISBIIIFMTESERES N 2B
ST MARSEREE X T A ZEAR E 5 AR B ([ RIZ
R ETR A1) 50063 2 BEERE - A
RARABBILIFNTEETIBBILAL

EERTIETHRAERRORAEBERS
2R

RIZEZNF=A=+—H &E=F IETK
ABRRE BN TRAR R R EBEEE
2 Bdn AR D R A R AR R BIRIERE 55
KHEIEDI([E R EED ) F362161F &
ZETMAZ L - IR EMEITAESE
TRHFR ZOFEESTA(MRESTAI DS AR
A SR B SR P 2 RS AN T

b N

REREEO0.018T.2 BHR A
Percentage
Number of of the issued
issued ordinary share capital
shares held of the Company
e 817 AT BT
EZEREE BEAEDEH
7,890,742,353 46.50%
7,890,742,353 46.50%
8,067,270 0.05%
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DIRECTORS’ AND CHIEF EXECUTIVES’ INTERESTS

IN SHARES AND UNDERLYING SHARES (Continued)
Note:These 7,890,742,353 shares are owned by Broad Idea

International Limited. Dr. Cho Kwai Chee and Dr. Francis Choi
Chee Ming, Jpare deemed to be interested in the 7,890,742,353
shares owned by Broad Idea International Limited under Part
XV of the SFO given that they are beneficially interested in
50.1% and 49.9% of the issued share capital of Broad Idea
International Limited respectively.

Other than as disclosed above, none of the directors, the
chief executives of the Company, nor their associates had
any interests or short positions in the shares, underlying
shares of the Company or any of its associated corporations as
at 31st March, 2008 as recorded in the register required to be
kept by the Company under sections 352 of the SFO.

SUBSTANTIAL SHAREHOLDERS
As at 31st March, 2008, the register of substantial

shareholders maintained by the Company pursuant to Section
336 of the SFO shows that other than the interests disclosed
above in respect of certain directors and chief executives, the
following shareholders had notified the Company of relevant
interests or short position in the shares or underlying shares
of the Company.

Long position in the ordinary shares of HK$0.01 each

Name of shareholder Capacity

BRREH 54

Beneficial owner
EmEA A

Broad Idea International Limited

Ping An Insurance (Group)
Company of China Limited

Held by controlled
corporation (Note)

TR (R E) R A
BAn BRR AR A (F5E)

China Ping An Trust and
Investment Company Limited

FRERRERREEAT

Beneficial owner (Note)

a7 L UNCIED

Beneficial owner
EnEBA

Atlantis Investment
Management Limited

EERFETHRAERBR O RERRKND

2R (E)

ffis¥ : 5% 7,890,742,353 H% A% 17 B Broad Idea
International Limited # & ° 1R 1% & %5 & £
BEPIEXVE EREEFTELERELHR
8+ 74+ B Broad Idea International
Limited 2 £ BT IR AR F E 25 % 5 50.1% &
49.9% M - WU % H15 B 5 Broad Idea
International Limited# 4 2 7,890,742,353/%
& R A R

B EXPTEEN KRB N\F=A=+—
B RARBRERE S R EGDIFE352{6H
EFEELMARE  ARARES T8
TTHRABHEE 2 MBEATHBEEARAHE
EARTAREEE B 2 A 40 SR RERR £ h BB (E T

WeHA -

FERR

RIZZNF=ZA=1—8  BARAIREE
FREEIRDIEBCHREFEZ T BRRE
MR B EXARES TEEREETH
ABZ &I - U TRRE MG ARRRERA
AR AR 2 B R A A -

REREED.01E T BBIRZIFE

Percentage

Number of of the issued
issued/underlying share capital
ordinary shares held of the Company
B 1T 186 LA B2 AT
EZREREE BAEBDLE
7,890,742,353 46.50%
3,393,5683,143 19.99%
3,393,683,143 19.99%
840,000,000 5.01%
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SUBSTANTIAL SHAREHOLDERS (Continued)
A call option is granted to China Ping An Trust and Investment

Company Limited (“Ping An Trust”) conditionally in which
Ping An Trust shall have the right to subscribe for up to
3,393,583,143 shares pursuant to the Conditional Framework
Agreement dated 29th March, 2008, in which several
conditions have not yet been complied with as at 31st March,
2008. Ping An Insurance (Group) Company of China Limited is
deemed to be interested in the Company through its 99.88%
owned subsidiary, Ping An Trust.

Other than as disclosed above, the Company has not been
notified of any other relevant interests or short positions in
the issued share capital of the Company as at 31st March,
2008.

MAJOR CUSTOMERS AND SUPPLIERS
For the year ended 31st March, 2008, the percentage of

turnover attributable to the Group's five largest customers is
less than 30% of the Group's total turnovers. The five largest
suppliers of the Group and the largest supplier accounted for
approximately 52% and 24% of the Group’s total purchases
respectively.

Other than the aforementioned, at no time during the year,
did a director, an associate of a director or a shareholder
of the Company, which to the knowledge of the directors
owns more than 5% of the Company’s issued share capital,
have an interest in the share capital of any of the five largest
customers and suppliers of the Group.

COMPETING INTERESTS

None of the directors, management shareholders or
controlling shareholders of the Company (as defined in the
GEM Listing Rules) has an interest in a business which
competes or may compete with the business of the Group
during the year.

DIRECTORS’ RIGHTS TO ACQUIRE SHARES OR

DEBENTURES
Save as disclosed under the section headed “Share Options”

above, at no time during the year was the Company or any
of its subsidiaries a party to any arrangements to enable
the directors of the Company to acquire benefits by means
of the acquisition of shares in, or debt securities including
debentures of, the Company or any other body corporate.
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DIRECTORS' REPORT
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CONTINUING CONNECTED TRANSACTIONS
The Group entered into the following continuing connected

transactions under the Rules 20.34 of the GEM Listing Rules
and is subject to reporting requirements set out in Rules
20.45 to 20.46 of the GEM Listing Rules.

On 29th September, 2007, upon the completion of the
acquisitions of the entire interest in Noble Pioneer Limited
("Noble Pioneer”), the Company noted that certain tenancy
agreements entered into between (1) Shining Bright
Development Limited (“Shining Bright”), a company wholly-
owned by Dr. Lau Anthony Hun Jin (“Dr. Lau”) (who
previously is a shareholder and director of Noble Pioneer and
remains as a director of Noble Pioneer after completion) and
Noble Pioneer; (2) Dr. Lau and Noble Pioneer; and (3) Crowe
Limited (“Crowe"), a company wholly-owned by Dr. Lau and
Noble Pioneer, constitute continuing connected transactions.

The following are the principal terms of the tenancy
agreements:

Rent paid to Shining Bright

HERERS

REBET A TEIZER LM R RIS 20341418
THEMERS  WHEETEIER LETRAE
20.4515%20.4614FTEk 2 FRERARTE °

RZZEZ+FNA=Z+TIE RKEERER
ARI([ER]) ZE TR @ ARRNER
HooAMEZECBE([R8AE]) (FEAMNALE
BrESR  UENTERERBTERZES)E
BEA 2 AEIARERERA SR EE
1 (2218 EIER &&% SEREME
ZRREEBRA TU1 )ﬁﬁ%ﬂ¢2%
FHEREEKISERE

HEWH T2ERIT

BILED S h ik

(1) Property: 1/F, Locwood Court, Kingswood Villas, No.1 Tin Wu Road,
Tin Shui Wai, New Territories
L7E ARKE RPN R BIL LR E1E
Term: 1st October, 2007 — 31st March, 2010
THE —ETHFF+A—HE_ZE-ZTF=-A=1+—H
Rent: HK$39,000 per month (exclusive of rates and maintenance charges,
but inclusive of government rent)
e T A39,0008TT (TEEEZMREEE  BEEMMHE)
(2) Property: 7/F, Valiant Industrial Centre, Nos.2-12 Au Pui Wan Street, Shatin,
New Territories
L A BB EEH2-125 B I TEPLTIE
Term: 1st October, 2007 — 31st March, 2010
FHET TR FTA-HEZZEEF=A=+—H
Rent: HK$20,000 per month (exclusive of rates and maintenance charges,
but inclusive of government rent)
Me : §A20,0008T (TEEEMREESE  BREHMHE)
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CONTINUING CONNECTED TRANSACTIONS EBERS(E)
(Continued)
Rent paid to Shining Bright (Continued) BLEL - SEE A=)

(3) Property: No. 67 Pak Tai Street, Kowloon

WE JLBEILTHE675R

Term: 1st October, 2007 — 31st March, 2010

THER - TR F+A-HEET-EF=A=+—H

Rent: HK$25,000 per month (exclusive of rates and maintenance charges,
but inclusive of government rent)

M - B A25,00087T (TEIFEZMRMEEE - BEEDHE)

(4) Property: Chu Po Building, Nos.117-125 Wo Tong Tsui Street, Kwai Chung,
New Territories

ER AEAARERE 71265 K EXE

Term: 1st October, 2007 — 31st March, 2010

THER - ZETHFTA-RAEZT-ZTF=A=+—H

Rent: HK$28,000 per month (exclusive of rates and maintenance charges,
but inclusive of government rent)

He 5 A28,00087 (TRIEEZMREEE  BREWR)

(5) Property: No. 20, Lung Sum Road, Sheung Shui, New Territories
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Term: 1st September, 2007 — 30th November, 2008

THER - —EE+FAA-RE_ZZEN\F+—H=1H

Rent: HK$33,000 per month (inclusive of rates, maintenance charges and
government rent)

e HH33,00087T (BIEZEM - HEE KME)

(6) Property: Wah Cheung Mansion, 206-216 Castle Peak Road, Yuen Long, New Territories

E FTTRAE LA K206-21657E & KNE

Term: 1st September, 2007 — 30th April, 2008

THER - —ETHFAA-REZZTE\FHNA=+AH

Rent: HK$45,000 per month (inclusive of rates, maintenance charges and
government rent)

He T R45,00087T (BIEZEM - £EERME)

(7) Property: Tong An Mansion, No. 60-70 Tseuk Luk Street, Kowloon

E NBEEAEE60-705 R L K=

Term: 1st September, 2007 — 14th April, 2009

THER - ZETHFNA-REZZENFIA+TMA

Rent: HK$40,000 per month (inclusive of rates, maintenance charges and
government rent)

He H H40,00087C (BHEEMW - #EE KHl)
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License fee received from Shining Bright AR E 2 ER

(1) Property: Chu Po Building, Nos.117-125 Wo Tong Tsui Street, Kwai Chung,

New Territories
L/E FREHAREEE17-1255% KB AE
Term: 1st August, 2007 — 31st July, 2008
THE TR FN\A—HEZZEZEN\FELA=1T—H

License fee: HK$18,211 per month
REFER:  SH18211BT

Rent paid to Dr. Lau mEBELFTzEE
(1) Property: Lung Fung Shopping Centre, Lung Sum Road, Sheung Shui, New Territories
e R KEEER I BE S LR RS
Term: 1st September, 2007 — 14th July, 2009
THER - BT+ FAA-RAEZEZENFHATEA
Rent: HK$51,000 per month (exclusive of rates, maintenance charges and
government rent)
He B H51,00087T (TBEEM - #IEE KME)

2) Property: Wang Wah Mansion, 57-65 Texaco Road, No.1 Tai Ha Street, Tsuen Wan,
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New Territories

EE AL EREHHELTHIB57-665AERNE

Term: 1st September, 2007 — 315’[ October, 2008

THE TR FNA—HEZZEENAFTA=+—H

Rent: HK$30,800 per month (excluswe of rates, maintenance charges and
government rent)

e : B A30,800/87C (TEIEZM - AEE RItAH)

(3) Property: 2/F, Fu Tai Shopping Centre, Fu Tai Estate, New Territories

W MAERPEREH2E
Term: 1st September, 2007 — 15th February, 2009
THER - —EEFNA-BEEEANF-_A+AH
Rent: HK$27,000 per month (inclusive of rates, maintenance charges and
government rent, but exclusive of air-conditioning charge)
e §A27,00087T (BIEEM - #EERWA  ETREEHAER)
Rent paid to Crowe MEEXAZES
(1) Property: Grand View Garden, 185 Hammer Hill Road, Diamond Hill, Kowloon
Mz BEEAILE B85 AR TEE >
Term: 1st September, 2007 — 31stJu|y 2008 §
L - —EEEAA-AE-TT/\ELA=1—H 2
Rent: HK$22,000 per month (excluswe of rates, maintenance charges and %Z
government rent) S
R §A22,00087 (TEIEZM - @B R %
i
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DIRECTORS’ INTEREST IN CONTRACTS OF

SIGNIFICANCE
Other than as disclosed under the heading “Continuing

Connected Transactions”, no contracts of significance to
which the Company, its holding company or any of its fellow
subsidiaries and subsidiaries was a party and in which a
director of the Company had a material interest, whether
directly and indirectly, subsisted at the end of the year or at
any time during the year.

CORPORATE GOVERNANCE

A report on the principal corporate governance practices
adopted by the Company is set out on pages 16 to 20 of the
annual report.

SECURITIES TRANSACTIONS BY DIRECTORS
The Company has adopted a code of conduct regarding

securities transactions by directors of the Company on terms
no less exacting than the required standard of dealings as set
out in Rules 5.48 to 5.67 of the GEM Listing Rules throughout
the year. The Company has also made specific enquiry to all
directors of the Company and the Company was not aware
of any non-compliance with the required standard of dealing
and its code of conduct regarding securities transactions by
the directors of the Company.

EMOLUMENT POLICY

The emolument policy of the employees of the Group is
set up by the Board of Directors on the basis of their merit,
qualifications and competence.

The emoluments of the directors of the Company are decided
by the Board of Directors, having regard to the Company’s
operating results, individual performance and comparable
market statistics.

The Company has adopted a share option scheme as an
incentive to eligible persons, details of the scheme are set
out in note 48 to the consolidated financial statements.

POST BALANCE SHEET EVENTS

Details of the significant events occurring after the balance
sheet date are set out in note 58 to the consolidated financial
statements.

AUDITOR
A resolution will be submitted to the forthcoming annual

general meeting to re-appoint Messrs. Deloitte Touche
Tohmatsu as auditor of the Company.

On behalf of the Board

Choi Ka Yee, Crystal
Chairman
Hong Kong, 20th June, 2008
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INDEPENDENT AUDITOR'S REPORT
BB HREE

Deloitte.
=2

TO THE MEMBERS OF

TOWN HEALTH INTERNATIONAL HOLDINGS COMPANY
LIMITED

FRREEBRZERARAT

(incorporated in the Cayman Islands with limited liability)

We have audited the consolidated financial statements of
Town Health International Holdings Company Limited (the
“Company”) and its subsidiaries (collectively referred to as
the “Group”) set out on pages 33 to 1565, which comprise
the consolidated balance sheet as at 31st March, 2008
and the consolidated income statement, the consolidated
statement of changes in equity and the consolidated cash
flow statement for the year then ended, and a summary of
significant accounting policies and other explanatory notes.

DIRECTORS’ RESPONSIBILITY FOR THE CONSOLIDATED
FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

The directors of the Company are responsible for the
preparation and the true and fair presentation of these
consolidated financial statements in accordance with Hong
Kong Financial Reporting Standards issued by the Hong Kong
Institute of Certified Public Accountants and the disclosure
requirements of the Hong Kong Companies Ordinance.
This responsibility includes designing, implementing and
maintaining internal control relevant to the preparation and
the true and fair presentation of the consolidated financial
statements that are free from material misstatement,
whether due to fraud or error; selecting and applying
appropriate accounting policies; and making accounting
estimates that are reasonable in the circumstances.

AUDITOR’S RESPONSIBILITY

Our responsibility is to express an opinion on these
consolidated financial statements based on our audit and to
report our opinion solely to you, as a body, and for no other
purpose. We do not assume responsibility towards or accept
liability to any other person for the contents of this report. We
conducted our audit in accordance with Hong Kong Standards
on Auditing issued by the Hong Kong Institute of Certified
Public Accountants. Those standards require that we comply
with ethical requirements and plan and perform the audit to
obtain reasonable assurance as to whether the consolidated
financial statements are free from material misstatement.

#®

EEERERERAE
(RESHSZMA T ERAA])
B IRER

RIZBENTTE B FEI3E 155 AT B2 B
ERBERAT(TERA]) REMEA R (FH
(BB 2HEAaMB®RE - BER-ZZTN
FZA=t—HZHEREERER BEZA
LHEEzHAERER  GEEREBHRNES
ReEnER  UREBSHBORME REMHR
AR EE -

ESHRAMBERRZEE

BERREFAERELEIMASRM TR
B HREEREBATGRIIRERT - 8
BERETEEFRLA TR EHEE M B R
x o MEEBER B hEERRRT A
EMRFHE2IERE M IEHRER AR N RE
12 DAREGRAR B AR HRAR MM E B A R
(T E AR AGEFREEREIE) BB RNEE

SEHHOR - RIFENBERAEZ G5t A5 -

BBz EE

AR 2 EERRBAZEE 2 EXER
UZSEAPBHARERR  WIERERK
RIFLRE - ARETEREMAE - AAZEE
TERAREANBTAERMEMALE DS0RE
EREME - AEBEDREEESFMASR
2 BEZECERETRRIIE - RFENR
SRAAZBUEDE TR 5T HE A Bat 8 R 1T
NE BT Z SR MEHRRES NFHEE
ATEARFARRER AL

-
Qo
s
2
I
Y
>
L]
=
=
-]
m
3
5
=
o
2
>
-
=
(]
-
=l
=
7]
(72}
o
o
3
>
2
<
=
=
=5
m
o
b
i
B
7
=
ot
i
5
ol

B 800Z 110oday [enuuy

31




—
Qo
s
2
I
m
>
-
=
=
-]
m
)
5
=
o
2
>
-
=
(]
-
=4
=
7]
(7]
(2]
o
3
>
2
<
=
=
=
m
o
i
i
B
S
&
at
i
52
ol

B 800Z 110day [enuuy

32

INDEPENDENT AUDITOR'S REPORT
BB HREE

AUDITOR’S RESPONSIBILITY (Continued)
An audit involves performing procedures to obtain audit

evidence about the amounts and disclosures in the
consolidated financial statements. The procedures selected
depend on the auditor’s judgment, including the assessment
of the risks of material misstatement of the consolidated
financial statements, whether due to fraud or error. In making
those risk assessments, the auditor considers internal
control relevant to the entity's preparation and true and fair
presentation of the consolidated financial statements in
order to design audit procedures that are appropriate in the
circumstances, but not for the purpose of expressing an
opinion on the effectiveness of the entity's internal control.
An audit also includes evaluating the appropriateness
of accounting policies used and the reasonableness of
accounting estimates made by the directors, as well as
evaluating the overall presentation of the consolidated
financial statements.

We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is
sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our audit
opinion.

OPINION
In our opinion, the consolidated financial statements give a

true and fair view of the state of affairs of the Group as at
31st March, 2008 and of the Group's profit and cash flows for
the year then ended in accordance with Hong Kong Financial
Reporting Standards and have been properly prepared in
accordance with the disclosure requirements of the Hong
Kong Companies Ordinance.

Deloitte Touche Tohmatsu
Certified Public Accountants

Hong Kong, 20th June, 2008

BBz EEE)
ERTEBRETIEF ARG EE S MK
%%@%&ﬁ%%ﬁﬁﬁ2§$5 o EHZ
ZERFAB T AL 2 HE - BEFG
RAEPBRREFEEAHERRA (T RE B
FEREERSIRE) 2 B o RS ERT
ﬁ’$ﬁ%%%%fﬁ“ﬂﬁﬁiﬁfﬁ“$
2R AMBERERB 2 NEPEE - IARE
REBIEREE 2 EZIERF ﬁiﬁaﬁﬁ
AAREEERARREER - %Vlﬁﬁﬁ
EHEA AR 2R E R EEAES
fhEt 2 BT 'ﬁﬁ?ﬁ%?é%ﬁﬁi%i&%%:z%%&f%%ﬁﬂ
A fEhEHE -

RZHERE  AEEMEFERANEE
BERRBMERBERZER 2 &M -

-
I

i

&%%Eﬁ RIEEBVHREER - HF
FRMBREXEEMA PR SRER -
ZTN\F=A=+—HZPBIRA R BEEE
EZALFEGENERSRE - WERR
SR NARAIZ REREZERE -

1u}
)

D

Mﬁﬁ%

EE o« MERS AT
HEEETAD

& —TTN\FAA-TH



CONSOLIDATED INCOME STATEMENT

e WEE

For the year ended 31st March, 2008
HE-_ZT \F=A=1+—HILFE

Continuing operations
Revenue
Cost of sales

Gross profit

Other income

Administrative expenses

Other expenses

Finance costs

Gain on disposal/deemed disposal
of associates

Gain on disposal of subsidiaries

Share of results of associates

Share of result of a jointly
controlled entity

(Loss) gain on fair value changes of
conversion options and early
redemption features embedded
in convertible bonds

Gain on early redemption of
convertible bonds

Increase in fair value of investment
properties

Profit before tax
Income tax expense

Profit for the year from continuing
operations

Discontinued operation
Profit (loss) for the year from
discontinued operation

Profit for the year

Attributable to:
Equity holders of the Company
Minority interests

Dividends

Earnings per share

Form continuing and discontinued
operations
— Basic

— Diluted

From continuing operations
— Basic

— Diluted
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Notes

FRE

38

10

1
12

13
52

37

28

21

16

17

18

19

20

2008 2007
—BBN\E _TTLH
HKS$ HK$
BT B
338,822,614 236,553,631
(171,513,769) (119,493,317)
167,308,845 117,060,214
44,324,776 64,789,138
(129,142,295)  (99,586,061)
(13,318,378) (7,806,536)
(5,314,150) (3,491,133)
31,371,779 1,915,423
2,535,717 =
8,029,591 2,739,050
235,641,714 =
(101,825,212) 165,430,203
28,313,542 —
4,050,000 2,300,000
271,975,929 243,350,298
(11,812,197)  (14,442,477)
260,163,732 228,907,821
826,383 (22,123,766)
260,990,115 206,784,055
253,713,513 214,850,183
7,276,602 (8,066,128)
260,990,115 206,784,055

1.54 cents{l

1.39 centsflll

1.54 cents{l

N/ATNE

1.54 centsfl

1.54 centsfl

1.54 centsflli

N/ATSE R

-
Qo
s
2
==
m
>
-
= o
2
-]
m
X
5
=
o
2
>
-
= o
(]
-
=
2
7]
(72}
o
o
s
>
2
<
=
s
=
m
(=)
b
i
B
7
=
ot
i
5
al

B 800Z 110oday [enuuy

w
w




-
Qo
S
2
I
y
>
L]
=
=
-]
m
]
5
=
o
2
>
-
=
(]
-
=
=
7]
(72}
o
o
3
>
2
<
=
=
=5
m
o
b
i
B
7
=
at
i
52
al

B 800Z 110oday [enuuy

34

CONSOLIDATED BALANCE SHEET

reBERER

At 31st March, 2008
R=ZTEENF=A=1+—H

Non-current assets

Investment properties

Property, plant and equipment

Prepaid lease payments

Goodwill

Intangible assets

Interests in associates

Interest in a jointly controlled entity

Available-for-sale investments

Deposits paid on acquisition of
property, plant and equipment

Current assets

Inventories

Trade and other receivables

Prepaid lease payments

Amounts due from associates

Amounts due from investees

Amounts due from related parties

Amounts due from minority
shareholders of subsidiaries

Amount due from a jointly
controlled entity

Tax recoverable

Held for trading investments

Conversion options embedded in
convertible bonds

Pledged bank deposits

Bank balances and cash

Assets classified as held for sale

Current liabilities
Trade and other payables
Early redemption option embedded
in convertible bonds
Amount due to an investee
Amounts due to minority
shareholders of subsidiaries
Amounts due to related parties
Bank and other borrowings
— due within one year
Obligations under finance leases
— due within one year
Tax payable

Liabilities associated with assets
classified as held for sale

Net current assets

Total assets less current liabilities

FRDRE
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A EIE
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DERHEREEE

ﬁ@ﬁﬁ
T%hﬁ%%%ki
g
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FERTHE AR %&HXEE
KIB

FEAS B BB A =) FRIE
RITRAEMES

REBEEFE
HEERRBAE

30
31
23
32
33
34
35
35
36
37

38
89

40

41

37
38

3

43
44

40

2008 2007
—BN\FE —TTiF
HK$ HK$

B B
42,175,000 38,125,000
25,340,210 15,797,901
9,266,969 9,509,148
55,436,828 37,172,357
10,173,488 =
134,501,833 17,490,868
233,509,592 =
350,099,963 53,243,220
6,846,400 10,097,585
867,350,283 181,436,079
8,785,620 13,777,997
44,437,102 51,643,001
242,180 242,180
13,886,752 26,527,106
2,580,621 1,287,500
1,093,314 2,846,442
2,265,388 10,596,203
33,706,096 =
209,691 538,670

- 21,021,288
126,648,922 182,405,395
10,000,000 10,000,000
178,375,460 75,624,316
422,231,146 396,510,098
17,895,244 =
440,126,390 396,510,098
24,581,798 41,054,213
14,554,938 912,839
1,259,555 =
5,679,762 11,541,974
50,119,726 914,859
88,253,142 29,734,414
- 45,600

11,784,051 14,427,577
196,232,972 98,631,476
6,320,906 =
202,553,878 98,631,476
237,572,512 297,878,622
1,104,922,795 479,314,701




CONSOLIDATED BALANCE SHEET
HEEERRER

At 31st March, 2008
R=ZTEENF=A=1+—H

2008 2007 a
—EENE TR 3
Notes HK$ HK$ T
B s BT BT E
5
Non-current liabilities FREBEME ;
Bank and other borrowings RITREMEE ﬂ
— due after one year — R —F1&EIH 43 21,088,726 23,288,039 £
Obligations under finance leases REE ML) R 5'
— due after one year —R—F1&EIH 44 - 78,407 E
Deferred tax liabilities BELERIAAE 45 4,578,483 3,761,826 3
S
25,667,209 27,128,272 5
8
1,079,255,586 452,186,429 §
=
Capital and reserves BEAXR#E =
Share capital A& 47 169,679,157 50,719,819 r:|r|
Reserves B 894,463,574 385,367,406 =
Equity attributable to equity holders A RIBRHERE B A
of the Company FE(hRERS 1,064,142,731 436,587,225 %5
Minority interests DR R e 15,112,855 15,699,204 %
i

Total equity U d G 1,079,255,586 452,186,429

The consolidated financial statements on pages 33 to 155 #33E155H iR A M MR LHEET N
were approved and authorised for issue by the Board of ZEZNF/NAZ T HiERRETIEWH TS
Directors on 20th June, 2008 and are signed on its behalf by: ~ ATREXEFSEHE :

Choi Ka Yee, Crystal Cho Kwai Chee e gET
Director Director EF EZE
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CONSOLIDATED STATEMENT OF CHANGES IN EQUITY

For the year ended 31st March, 2008
HE-_ZT \F=A=1+—HILFE

B 800Z 110oday [enuuy

36

3 Attributable to equity holders of the Company
g ROARERE AR RS
% Convertible Investment Accumulated Share
E bonds equity revaluation  Translation (losses] ~ options Minority
E Share Share reserve Capital Distributable reserve reserve profits reserve interests
5 capitl  premium  THERES  reseve  reseve  REE( EX 258 BiRE Totdl  EEE Total
g kx  RHEE BARE  EAEE  WARER i i ] BA 1 &5t E& it
J_>| HKS HKS HKS HKS HKS HKS HKS HKS HKS HKS HK$ HKS
<) A AT AT AT AT A BT BT AT AT A AT
£ Mol Motei
= () (ki)
S
g At 15t April, 2006 RZZ5NERA-A 49965935 228846954 2259993 10032822 62,677,057 - 220,364 (104,847,89) - 249155231 649,725) 248,505,506
]
8 Exchange difference BERIZHE
% arising o trandlaton FEEIER
12’ offoreign operations WMERERL
: recogrised dectly EizH
= in equity - - - - - - 286432 - - 286,432 23810 510,302
I.:|" Fair value changes in HEREL
%Uﬂ avalable-forsle ATEEY
i investments - - - - - 2397 - - - 2597 - 263907
Prftfor the year FERR - - - = = . - MR - 4016 [B0GG128) 20678406
i
% Totalrecogised ERERAIMAR
= noome and expense Gt
5 for the year - - - - - 25397 286432 214,850,183 - 217680542 (7,842,258) 209,838,284
Coptelcontiouted by~ HERFELE
minority shareholders - - - - - - - - - - 8952421 8962401
Acquisiton of WEHBAR
subsidiaries - - - - - - - - - - 6893 68,935
Degrned disposalof BEHE-RHBAR
asubsidiary (note 50) (BzE50) - - - - - - - - - - 16000570 16000570
Issue of shares upon ERTRRESS
conversion of ikt
convertible bonds 3809524 35396812 (2259993) = = = = = - 36946343 - 36,6343
Shares repurchasedand  BEIREHERG
cancelled (3,05,640) ~ (64,139,251) = = o o o = - (67,194,891 - (67,194.891)
Dividend paid tominorty ~ Xft FHEREZRE
interests = = = = = = = = = - (930739 (930,739)
315t arch, 2007 50719819 200104515 -0 BT 2587 K6 110002289 - GERTNE 1550204 452186429




CONSOLIDATED STATEMENT OF CHANGES IN EQUITY

meRERE R

For the year ended 31st March, 2008
HE-_ZT \F=A=1+—HILFE

Attributable to equity holders of the Company

RORBERE ARG RS
Convertible Investment Accumulated Share
bonds equity revaluation  Translation (losses) options Minority
Share Share reserve Capital Distributable reserve reserve profits reserve interests
capital  premium  TERES  reseve  resene  REEH EX Eif(ER) BiE Total  HHRR Total
kx  RHEE BARE  EAEE  WARER i i ] BA 1 &5t E& it
HKS HKS HKS HKS HKS HKS HKS HKS HKS HKS HK$ HKS
AT AT #TL AT AT AT AT #T AT AT AT AT
(Note ] Note i
(Kis) (i)
Exchange diference BER)ZIE
arising on translaion FEEUER
of foreign operations WMERTEDL
EizE - - - = = = (684,391) = = (684,391) = (684,391)
Fair vlue changes in AfHERE,
avalable-or-sele LTEEY
investments - - - - - 54484083 - - - 54484083 - 54484083
Shere of reserves of —FHREHERL
ajointy controled Rt
entity - - - = - [2132130) = = - 2132130 - 2132130)
Share of reserves of —FBENF
an assoate Ripee - = = - - (8124 18983 - - ) - esM)
Proftfor the year EEET = - - - - - - 2BT3513 - D3TIBEI3 7276600 260990115
Total recognisedincome ~ FREEAZMAR
and expense RiE
for the year - - - - - 52123809 (495,108) 253713513 - 305342234 7216602 312618836
Capie contrbutionfom ~— ~FHEATSE
minorty sharefolder RRER AR
of a subsidiary - - - - - - - - - - 980,049 980,049
Shares issued Bkt 116,889,638 183,844,362 - - - - - - - 300,734,000 - 300,734,000
Transaction costs LR RARE
attributable to
issue of shares - (10426,144) - - - - - - - (10426,144) - (10426,144)
Shares repurchasedend BB RN
cancelled (120,300 {1,340,804) = = - - = = - (1461,104) - (1461,104)
Recogniton of BIRELERG
equity-settied share (06 Wd5
based payment expense - - - - - - - - 9057520 9057520 - 9067520
Dividend paidtominority X FHEREZRE
nterests - - - - - - - = = - (8743,000)  (8,743000)
Exercise of share options 176 B iE 2190000 25,885,800 - - - - - - (3766800 24,309,000 - 24309,000
At 31st March, 2008 RIEE\EZA=t-B 169679157 398067.729 - 10032822 626770567  54667,756 11688 363715802 5290720 1,064,142,731 15,112,855 1,079,255,586
Notes: 3T
()  Capital reserve of the Group represents the difference between () AEBEZRAGFEEDIEARRIMEIT LB
the nominal value of HK$350,000 of the ordinary shares issued A% 2 T & 350,000 & 7T £2 Town Health (BVI)
by the Company and the nominal value of the share capital of Limited( RN —ETTFMA#TIERSE
approximately HK$10,383,000 of Town Health (BVI) Limited, a HBEBEHRBROWEZHBAR) 2 RAHEE
subsidiary acquired through an exchange of shares pursuant to #910,383,000/87C .2 =58 °
the group reorganisation in April 2000.
(i)  The distributable reserve of the Group represents the amount (i)  ZAN&EBEZ AI 5 IRFEE TR AR ATZE £ 3K

arising from the reduction of share capital net of dividend paid.
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CONSOLIDATED CASH FLOW STATEMENT

AEHETMER

For the year ended 31st March, 2008
HE-_ZT \F=A=1+—HILFE

OPERATING ACTIVITIES

Profit before tax

Profit (loss) for the year from discontinued
operation

Income tax expense from discontinued
operation

Adjustments for:

Interest income

Dividend income from listed
investments

Loss (gain) on conversion options
and early redemption features
embedded in convertible bonds

Impairment loss in respect of:
— interests in associates
— goodwill arising on acquisition

of subsidiaries, and medical
and dental practices

—amounts due from associates

Depreciation of property,
plant and equipment

Increase in fair value of held for
trading investments

Impairment loss on slow-moving
inventories, net of write back

Impairment loss on trade and other
receivables, net of write back

Loss on disposal of property,
plant and equipment

Release of prepaid lease payments

Amortisation of intangible assets

Increase in fair value of
investment properties

Share of results of associates

Share of result of a jointly
controlled entity

Share-based payment expenses

Finance costs

Gain on disposal of subsidiaries

Gain on disposal/deemed disposal
of associates

Gain on early redemption of
convertible bonds

Operating cash inflow before movements
in working capital changes

Decrease in inventories

Decrease (increase) in trade and
other receivables

(Decrease) increase in trade
and other payables

Decrease in held for trading investments

Cash generated from operations
Hong Kong Profits Tax paid

NET CASH FROM OPERATING
ACTIVITIES

BEER
BRI A A
E%%i%ZKiEEﬂ

518
ERIEEBZFAEHRAX

MMTEEWﬁWﬂ

fle

RE EHIREER 2
BEMA

AERE AR
AT (el
2EE0kE)

THIE IR HEREA
RN s
—WENEAR - B

FBLAATEHE

LN
%§ TS K& ﬁz

FEEBRE R TEEM
/%*%T_ /)ﬁ“ﬁ’gﬁﬁ/m
el

FEMOR 2 EL MR

REHEAEDSE

HENE - RN
2 B

BRI HEE

WA AEME

RE R AT A

%m%éﬂT%%

ElE—FXAREHERRE

BB
BE X AR

HEHB A B2 ek
ﬁ%/ﬁﬁﬁﬁﬁéﬁ

Yoz
AR ESREREE 2 Wt

LEESFHRI 2L
Ei/}lb

FERD

f%% K% EL At SR

B ()
PR K

E & AR ) E
RIERERER D

WELBIAS

eSS

mEgEL
CES

2008 2007
—g8\E  —TTE
HK$ HK$S
B B
271,975,929 243,350,298
826,383 (22,123,766)
188,486 243,747
272,990,798 221,470,279
(25,623,780) (4,331,936)
(83,471) (187,486)
101,825,212 (165,430,203)
5,579,609 588,008
4,951,305 19,747,205
2,787,464 956,258
10,272,583 7,677,972
(4,502,141) (54,283,180)
- (451,267)
(5,066,365) 4,344,334
286,554 395,686
242,179 241,634
1,332,584 =
(4,050,000) (2,300,000)
(8,029,591) (2,739,050)
(235,641,714) =
9,057,520 =
5,314,150 3,491,133
(5,099,904) -
(31,371,779) (1,915,423)
(28,313,542) =
66,857,671 27,273,964
1,841,911 570,389
6,771,624 (64,234,192)
(10,537,092) 4,303,900
25,523,429 39,826,342
90,457,543 17,740,403
(11,277,302) (1,731,924)
79,180,241 16,008,479




CONSOLIDATED CASH FLOW STATEMENT
AEHETMER

For the year ended 31st March, 2008
HE-_ZT \F=A=1+—HILFE

2008 2007 a
—BBN\E —TTtH 2
Notes HK$ HK$ z
P BT BT =
I
INVESTING ACTIVITIES REEH =
Purchase of available-for-sale BARTHERE §
investments (539,419,795) (1,000) =
Acquisition of subsidiaries IR B A A 49 (43,962,052) (794,155) =
Advance to jointly controlled BT LG EE =
entity (33,706,096) = 5
Purchase of property, plant and B YIS - R kARt S
equipment (12,045,397) (7,491,224) 5
Acquisition of medical and dental BB & P RL2 P 5
practices 51 (6,044,816) (4,069,000) 2
(Increase) decrease in amounts due R —R I E A 7 >
from investees FRIECE M)A (1,293,121) 829,699 Z
Investment in a jointly controlled TE—RERETIEEE S
entity (8) = =
Proceeds from early redemption of 2R E G A HEHE %Uﬂ
available-for-sale investments PG RIR 210,000,000 -
Proceeds from disposal of associates H &4 A TIPS KIE 15,008,002 5,023,761
Decrease (increase) in amounts JE U B 2 N B FN I8 g
due from associates A (EHN) 9,852,890  (14,944,381) af
Interest received BEXAE 8,273,515 2,488,461 S
Disposal of subsidiaries HEME AR 52 4,360,364 = aj
Dividend received from associates B U4 A TS 2,048,255 1,009,700
Decrease in amounts due from FEUR A BEESE A B SRIE R
related parties 1,753,128 1,648,923
Increase in amount due to an BN —REREE L
investee SRIEHE AN 1,259,555 -
Dividend received from listed Pl ETIRE ZIRE
investments 83,471 187,486
Proceeds from disposal of property, HEWE - M= NEE
plant and equipment Frf§ 5078 71,470 =
Deemed disposal of a subsidiary BRIERE—FRWB AR 50 - (34,812,882)
Deposits paid on acquisition of WEEYIZE -« RE Mk
property, plant and equipment itz s - (10,097,585)
Decrease in amount due from e —RZERFIE /D
a director - 950,000
Purchase of interests in associates  UB&EE 4 A TS - (2,771,379)
NET CASH USED IN INVESTING RETZHHEAZREEH
ACTIVITIES (383,760,635) (62,843,576)
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CONSOLIDATED CASH FLOW STATEMENT
AEHETMER

For the year ended 31st March, 2008
HE-_ZT \F=A=1+—HILFE

Notes
Bi=E
FINANCING ACTIVITIES METE
Proceeds from issue of shares BEITIAD FTIS FE
New bank and other borrowings FTIBIRIT M
raised HinfEE
Increase in amounts due to related  FE{T B REE A T IBIE N
companies
Decrease in amount due to minority  Fff/B A 7> BRE
shareholders of subsidiaries FrE8 B EEm
Capital contributed by minority —XMB AR DBRETER
shareholder of a subsidiary BEfZEAR
Repayment of bank and other ERRITRAMEE
borrowings

Expenses paid in connection with MEBETRHOENZHAX
issue of shares

Dividend paid to minority BENEAEIRY (S
shareholders of subsidiaries XA E

Interest paid SAFLE

Repayment of amounts due to (eSS NG
minority shareholders of VBT R 2 FRIE
subsidiaries

Payment on share repurchase BBE AR 2 5K

Repayment of obligations under BERMEHEAE

finance leases

NET CASH FROM FINANCING BMETHEECRSSZHE
ACTIVITIES

NET INCREASE (DECREASE) IN RERBELZLEER
CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS  #inGR4 ) iS58

EFFECT OF FOREIGN EXCHANGE  [EZR%E) > /2
RATE CHANGES

CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS FzRERBREEEER
AT BEGINNING OF YEAR

CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS FRZBEESRBAESERIER
AT END OF YEAR

ANALYSIS OF THE BALANCES OF RE&RHSZEEHER
CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS  #&8a 2047
Bank balances and cash IRITHEHR MRS
Bank overdrafts IRITBEX

2008 2007
—BENF —TTLF
HK$ HKS
B B
325,043,000 =
67,000,000 68,333,490
49,204,867 914,859
8,330,815 6,693,277
980,049 8,952,421
(28,957,820) (7,936,524)
(10,426,144) -
(8,743,000) (930,739)
(5,314,150) (3,237,002)
(5,862,212) -
(1,461,104)  (67,194,891)
(55,607) (82,842)
389,738,694 5,512,049
85,158,300 (41,323,048)
(684,391) 510,302
74,800,498 115,613,244
159,274,407 74,800,498
178,375,460 75,624,316
(19,101,053) (823,818)
159,274,407 74,800,498




NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
A E TS Ak TR

For the year ended 31st March, 2008
HE-_ZT \F=A=1+—HILFE

GENERAL

The Company is incorporated as an exempted company
with limited liability in the Cayman Islands and its shares
are listed on the Growth Enterprise Market (“GEM
Board"”) of The Stock Exchange of Hong Kong Limited
(the “Stock Exchange”). At 31st March, 2008, its
ultimate holding company was Broad Idea International
Limited (“Broad Idea”), a company incorporated in the
British Virgin Islands. During the year ended 31st March,
2008, Broad |dea ceased to be the ultimate holding
company after the placements of the shares of the
Company.

The addresses of the registered office and principal
place of business of the Company are disclosed in the
corporation information section.

The consolidated financial statements are presented in
Hong Kong dollars, which is the same as the functional
currency of the Company.

The Company is an investment holding company. The
principal activities of its subsidiaries and associates are
set out in notes 60 and 26 respectively.

BASIS OF PREPARATION

At 1st April, 2006, the Group held convertible bonds
of HK$60,000,000 (“Convertible Bonds |"”) issued by
Hong Kong Health Check and Laboratory Holdings
Company Limited (“Hong Kong Health Check”). As
the Convertible Bonds | were immediately convertible
into shares in Hong Kong Health Check at a conversion
price of HK$0.041, the Group would be given 55.79%
ownership interest and as a consequence voting rights
in Hong Kong Health Check upon the conversion of
the Convertible Bonds |I. Hong Kong Health Check was
consolidated as a subsidiary of the Group because
the Group had the ability to exercise control over the
financial and operating policies of Hong Kong Health
Check.

On 3rd October, 2006, the Group lost its ability to
exercise control over the financial and operating policies
of Hong Kong Health Check following the issue by
Hong Kong Health Check of convertible bonds of
HK$40,000,000 to third parties (“Convertible Bonds I1")
which were also immediately convertible and diluted the
Group’s ownership interest to 35.75% upon conversion
of both Convertible Bonds | and Convertible Bonds II.

—REE

ARREHEHSTAMK IR REE
RAfE - MERODEEBEEZSME
PRAF([EEAZAT ) BIZEMR(TRIZENR ) £
e ER_ZEENF=ZRA=+—HZ&
#2472 B /A &) & Broad Idea International
Limited ([ Broad Ideal) * AR EBEX
BEFMKZ AR - REEZZTZEN
F=HA=+—HIFE 'Broad IdealA 2
ERRRRNDETBAERKZERAR -

ARRZEMMERERERLER M2
MU A BRI E R —EIHEE

ARR R —FRREZERAR - HER
BINEEE N R 2 EBEK D R BT
60226 °

R-ZTXEFNA—H  AEEZES
BERBNEEDEIERERAR([EH
B2i% | ) K€ 48%860,000,000% 7T 2 Al #A
MBS ([ AR ES]) - AR ARRE
ST IR (B 0.041 8 TR B i A H
RS G - AERTIBRESRI% - K
EESER S BEIRE5.79% A &
ERARERE - AR AEEITHEBER
2 R E BRI TR - AE
BERESGEARIEASEZHBEA
E} °

R=BBAETA=R  BERRAE
=73 — TR S #2505 40,000,000
BT A ENE R Y BRI % ([ 7] 12
BES11]) - SA%E 2 A RN
AR | R TR E S kB HE
35.75% + BHAKMERH BB
1 RSB 2 -
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NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
T M Rk T aE

For the year ended 31st March, 2008

HE—

2.

ZENF=A=+—HILFE

BASIS OF PREPARATION (Continued)

The Group has ability to exercise significant influence on
the financial and operating policy decisions of Hong Kong
Health Check, and given that the Convertible Bonds |
were currently exercisable, the Group has accounted for
Hong Kong Health Check as an associate and the results
and assets and liabilities of Hong Kong Health Check
have to be incorporated in the consolidated financial
statements by using equity method of accounting.

However, during the year ended 31st March, 2007, as
the Group had no equity interest in Hong Kong Health
Check, no results and changes in shareholders’ equity of
Hong Kong Health Check were shared by the Group for
the year ended 31st March, 2007.

During the year ended 31st March, 2008, Hong
Kong Health Check further issued convertible bonds
(“Convertible Bonds II1") of HK$500,000,000 and
convertible bonds of HK$250,000,000 (“Convertible
Bonds IV") at a conversion price of HK$0.25 to the
Group and third parties, respectively.

On 9th July, 2007, the Group converted HK $20,000,000
of its Convertible Bonds | into 487,804,878 shares
in Hong Kong Health Check at a conversion price of
HK$0.041 and accordingly held 12.52% equity interest in
Hong Kong Health Check, which was further diluted to
10.7% upon issue of new shares by Hong Kong Health
Check.

On 17th September, 2007, Hong Kong Health Check
redeemed HK$200,000,000 and HK$80,000,000 of
the Convertible Bonds Il and Convertible Bonds IV
respectively.

Upon conversion of the remaining amount of the
Convertible Bonds |, Convertible Bonds I, Convertible
Bonds IlIl and Convertible Bonds IV, the Group will
obtain 39.5% ownership interest in Hong Kong Health
Check. The Group currently held 10.7% equity interest
in Hong Kong Health Check, and the directors consider
that the Group has power to participate in the financial
and operating policy decisions of Hong Kong Health
Check. The equity interest in it is therefore considered
an associate of the Group. Accordingly, the Group equity
accounted for the interest in Hong Kong Health Check
as an associate and shared 10.7% in the results and
changes in shareholders’ equity in Hong Kong Health
Check during the period from 9th July, 2007 to 31st
March, 2008.

mBLEE ()

REBERE BB MG R EERK
TREERTES - I ErAHRIE IR
A FATE - MAKEEE B R (R
LRF BEBRIFEREEHRAR
1B RS EAR AR AR A M ]R
% o

Rl - EREBE _TTLF=H
=+ E¢$F$Elﬁﬁﬁﬁﬁ

BE AEBRBE_ZTTLF=A
=t HUEFEIREERTERRZ(E
A MRS ED) -

REBEEZFTTN\F=A=+—HLHF
E - BEERIRRREC.25F T B
AEBERFE=FE—FHTASBREE
500,000,000 7T 2 7] #2 A& (&5 ([ AT A%
B ) kA% 4% 5250,000,00078 7T
Z AR ES ([ AT ESHIV]) ©

R-ZZTEZELF+LANE @ AEERE
BECOMB TEBKEMNBRESZ
20,000,000 70 * AL EAB B ER
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NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
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APPLICATION OF NEW AND REVISED HONG
KONG FINANCIAL REPORTING STANDARDS
(“HKFRSs")

In the current year, the Group has applied, for the first
time, the following new standard, amendment and
interpretations (“new HKFRSs") issued by the Hong
Kong Institute of Certified Public Accountants (the
"HKICPA"), which are effective for the Group’s financial
year beginning 1st April, 2007.

HKAS 1 (Amendment) Capital Disclosures

HKFRS 7 Financial Instruments:
Disclosures
HK(IFRIC)-INT 8 Scope of HKFRS 2
HK(IFRIC)-INT 9 Reassessment of
Embedded Derivatives
HK(IFRIC)-INT 10 Interim Financial Reporting
and Impairment
HK(IFRIC)-INT 11 HKFRS 2: Group and

Treasury Share
Transactions

The adoption of these new HKFRSs had no material
effect on how the results or financial position of the
Group for the current or prior accounting periods have
been prepared and presented. Accordingly, no prior
period adjustment has been required.

The Group has applied the disclosure requirements
under HKAS 1 (Amendment) and HKFRS 7
retrospectively. Certain information presented in prior
year under the requirements of HKAS 32 has been
removed and the relevant comparative information
based on the requirements of HKAS 1 (Amendment)
and HKFRS 7 has been presented for the first time in
the current year.
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=) 3. APPLICATION OF NEW AND REVISED HONG 3. ERAFIIREEBIIEBUBRELE
§ KONG FINANCIAL REPORTING STANDARDS Al([ BB EHRELER ) (&)
E (“HKFRSs") (Continued)
E The Group has not early applied the following new and AREE AR T B AT B AR &
= revised standards, amendment or interpretations that REBZ ] RSIEETER] - BRT k2
F’g' have been issued but are not yet effective. =
=
>
= HKAS 1 (Revised) Presentation of EAQENE IR UBRR2E
E Financial Statements' (8&4&35])
z HKAS 23 (Revised) Borrowing Costs' BB ETERIZE235  ERRAA
5 (#&1&535])
H HKAS 27 (Revised) Consolidated and Separate BERGTERE27 A BN
2 Financial Statements? (#&1&535T) ke
cg> HKAS 32 & 1 Puttable Financial Instruments ARG EREI2R BRELEY
E (Amendments) and Obligations Arising on RE1HREETA) DhESE
=< Liquidation' TAREMF
S HKFRS 2 (Amendment) Vesting Conditions and BAMBREERN  HBEBEEER
E Cancellations’ FE25R(IEFTA) Eil
W HKFRS 3 (Revised) Business Combinations? BAMBRELD  EBEH
B35k (EHERT) )
= HKFRS 8 Operating Segments' ARV MELEDN  KEHI
g el
Ly HK(IFRIC)-INT 12 Service Concession BA(ERMBHRE REGCEE
Y Arranagements? “REEEY) ZHEe
&l —REE125
HK(IFRIC)-INT 13 Customer Loyalty AR (BRI BHRE BERASE
Programmes* ZELZEE) FTEl
—REE135%
HK(IFRIC)-INT 14 HKAS 19 — The Limit on a EX (BRI BHRE BESFELSE
Defined Benefit Asset, ZELZEE) 195 — A ETR
Minimum Funding —REE14% FIEERTE
Requirements and HRESHTE
their Interaction3 MEAE RS
L Effective for annual periods beginning on or after 1st 1 R-TEThEFE—A— BN ERIRZF
January, 2009 E AR
2 Effective for annual periods beginning on or after 1st July, 2 RZZETNFEA—BABFRIBRZF
2009 S HBFE AR K
3 Effective for annual periods beginning on or after 1st 3 RZZTZENF—A— B AR ZF
January, 2008 EEAR A
4 Effective for annual periods beginning on or after 1st July, 4 RZZEZN\FLA—BAERIRZF
2008 R
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38

APPLICATION OF NEW AND REVISED HONG
KONG FINANCIAL REPORTING STANDARDS
(“HKFRSs") (Continued)

The adoption of HKFRS 3 (Revised) may affect the
accounting for business combination for which the
acquisition date is on or after the beginning of the first
annual reporting period beginning on or after 1st July,
2009. HKAS 27 (Revised) will affect the accounting
treatment for changes in a parent’s ownership interest
in a subsidiary that do not result in a loss of control,
which will be accounted for as equity transactions. The
directors of the Company anticipate that the application
of these standards or interpretations will have no
material impact on the results and the financial position
of the Group.

SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES

The consolidated financial statements have been
prepared under the historical cost basis except for the
investment properties and certain financial instruments,
which are measured at fair value, as explained in the
accounting policies set out below.

The consolidated financial statements have been
prepared in accordance with Hong Kong Financial
Reporting Standards issued by the HKICPA. In addition,
the consolidated financial statements include applicable
disclosures required by the Rules Governing the Listing
of Securities on the GEM Board of the Stock Exchange
and by the Hong Kong Companies Ordinance.

Basis of consolidation

The consolidated financial statements incorporate
the financial statements of the Company and entities
controlled by the Company (its subsidiaries). Control is
achieved where the Company has the power to govern
the financial and operating policies of an entity so as to
obtain benefits from its activities.

The results of subsidiaries acquired or disposed of
during the year are included in the consolidated income
statement from the effective date of acquisition or up to
the effective date of disposal, as appropriate.
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SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES
(Continued)

Basis of consolidation (Continued)

When necessary, adjustments are made to the financial
statements of subsidiaries to bring their accounting
policies into line with those used by other members of
the Group.

All intra-group transactions, balances, income and
expenses are eliminated on consolidation.

Minority interests in the net assets of consolidated
subsidiaries are presented separately from the Group’s
equity therein. Minority interests in the net assets
consist of the amount of those interests at the date of
the original business combination and the minority’s
share of changes in equity since the date of the
combination. Losses applicable to the minority in excess
of the minority’s interest in the subsidiary’s equity are
allocated against the interests of the Group except to
the extent that the minority has a binding obligation and
is able to make an additional investment to cover the
losses.

Business combinations

The acquisition of businesses is accounted for using
the purchase method. The cost of the acquisition is
measured at the aggregate of the fair values, at the
date of exchange, of assets given, liabilities incurred or
assumed, and equity instruments issued by the Group
in exchange for control of the acquiree, plus any costs
directly attributable to the business combination. The
acquiree’s identifiable assets, liabilities and contingent
liabilities that meet the conditions for recognition under
HKFRS 3 “Business Combinations” are recognised at
their fair values at the acquisition date.

Goodwill arising on acquisition is recognised as an asset
and initially measured at cost, being the excess of the
cost of the business combination over the Group's
interest in the net fair value of the identifiable assets,
liabilities and contingent liabilities recognised. If, after
reassessment, the Group’s interest in the net fair value
of the acquiree’s identifiable assets, liabilities and
contingent liabilities exceeds the cost of the business
combination, the excess is recognised immediately in
profit or loss.
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SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES
(Continued)

Business combinations (Continued)

The interest of minority shareholders in the acquiree
is initially measured at the minority’s proportion of the
net fair value of the assets, liabilities and contingent
liabilities recognised.

Goodwill

Goodwill arising on acquisitions before 1st January,
2005

Goodwill arising on acquisition of net assets and
operations of another entity for which the agreement
date is before 1st January, 2005 represents the excess
of the cost of acquisition over the Group's interest in the
fair value of the identifiable assets and liabilities of the
relevant acquiree at the date of acquisition.

For previously capitalised goodwill arising on acquisitions
of net assets and operations of another entity before 1st
January, 2005, the Group has discontinued amortisation
from 1st April, 2005 onwards, and such goodwill is
tested for impairment annually, and whenever there is
an indication that the cash-generating unit to which the
goodwill related may be impaired.

Gooawill arising on acquisitions on or after 1st January,
2005

Goodwill arising on an acquisition of a business for
which the agreement date is on or after 1st January,
2005 represents the excess of the cost of acquisition
over the Group's interest in the fair value of the
identifiable assets, liabilities and contingent liabilities of
the relevant business or a jointly controlled entity at the
date of acquisition. Such goodwill is carried at cost less
any accumulated impairment losses.

Capitalised goodwill arising on an acquisition of a
business is presented separately in the consolidated
balance sheet.
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SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES
(Continued)

Goodwill (Continued)

Gooadwill arising on acquisitions on or after 1st January,
2005 (Continued)

For the purposes of impairment testing, goodwill arising
from an acquisition of subsidiary is allocated to each of
the relevant cash-generating units, or groups of cash-
generating units, that are expected to benefit from
the synergies of the acquisition. A cash-generating
unit to which goodwill has been allocated is tested for
impairment annually, and whenever there is an indication
that the unit may be impaired. For goodwill arising on
an acquisition in a financial year, the cash-generating
unit to which goodwill has been allocated is tested
for impairment before the end of that financial year.
When the recoverable amount of the cash-generating
unit is less than the carrying amount of the unit, the
impairment loss is allocated to reduce the carrying
amount of any goodwill allocated to the unit first, and
then to the other assets of the unit pro rata on the basis
of the carrying amount of each asset in the unit. Any
impairment loss for goodwill is recognised directly in the
consolidated income statement. An impairment loss for
goodwill is not reversed in subsequent periods.

On subsequent disposal of the relevant cash-generating
unit, the attributable amount of goodwill capitalised is
included in the determination of the amount of profit or
loss on disposal.

Investments in associates
An associate is an entity over which the investor has
significant influence and that is neither a subsidiary nor
an interest in a joint venture.

The results and assets and liabilities of associates are
incorporated in these consolidated financial statements
using the equity method of accounting. Under the equity
method, investments in associates are carried in the
consolidated balance sheet at cost as adjusted for post-
acquisition changes in the Group’s share of the net
assets of the associate, less any identified impairment
loss. When the Group's share of losses of an associate
equals or exceeds its interest in that associate, the
Group discontinues recognising its share of further
losses. An additional share of losses is provided for and
a liability is recognised only to the extent that the Group
has incurred legal or constructive obligations or made
payments on behalf of that associate.
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SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES
(Continued)

Investments in associates (Continued)

Gooadwill arising on acquisitions prior to 1st January,
2005

Any excess of the cost of acquisition over the Group’s
share of the net fair value of the identifiable assets
and liabilities of the associate recognised at the date of
acquisition is recognised as goodwill. From 1st January,
2005 onwards, the Group has discontinued amortisation
of goodwill and such goodwill is included within the
carrying amount of the investment and is assessed for
impairment as part of the investment.

Gooawill arising on acquisitions on or after 1st January,
2005

Any excess of the cost of acquisition over the Group’s
share of the net fair value of the identifiable assets,
liabilities and contingent liabilities of the associate
recognised at the date of acquisition is recognised
as goodwill. The goodwill is included within the
carrying amount of the investment and is assessed for
impairment as part of the investment.

Any excess of the Group's share of the net fair value of
the identifiable assets, liabilities and contingent liabilities
over the cost of acquisition, after reassessment is
recognised immediately in profit or loss.

Where a group entity transacts with an associate of the
Group, profits and losses are eliminated to the extent of
the Group's interest in the relevant associate.

Jointly controlled entities

Joint venture arrangements that involve the
establishment of a separate entity in which ventures
have joint control over the economic activity of the entity
are referred to as jointly controlled entities.
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SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES
(Continued)

Jointly controlled entities (Continued)

Jointly controlled entities are accounted for using the
equity method

The results and assets and liabilities of jointly controlled
entities are incorporated in the consolidated financial
statements using the equity method of accounting.
Under the equity method, investments in jointly
controlled entities are carried in the consolidated
balance sheet at cost as adjusted for post-acquisition
changes in the Group’s share of the net assets of the
jointly controlled entities, less any identified impairment
loss. When the Group's share of losses of a jointly
controlled entity equals or exceeds its interest in that
jointly controlled entity (which includes any long-term
interests that, in substance, form part of the Group's
net investment in the jointly controlled entity), the Group
discontinues recognising its share of further losses.
An additional share of losses is provided for and a
liability is recognised only to the extent that the Group
has incurred legal or constructive obligations or made
payments on behalf of that jointly controlled entity.

Revenue recognition

Revenue is measured at the fair values of consideration
received or receivable and represents amounts
receivable for goods and services provided in the normal
course of business, net of discounts and sales related
taxes.

Medical and dental consultation income is recognised
when the related services are rendered.

Management and administrative service fee income in
relation to provision of healthcare services is recognised
when services are rendered.

Design, promotion, advertising and public relationship
service fee income is recognised when the related
services are rendered.

Sales of healthcare, pharmaceutical products and
surgical equipment are recognised when goods are
delivered and title has passed.
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SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES
(Continued)

Revenue recognition (Continued)

Sales revenue from restaurant operations are recognised
when services are rendered to customers.

Interest income from a financial asset is accrued on a
time basis, by reference to the principal outstanding
and at the effective interest rate applicable, which is the
rate that discounts the estimated future cash receipts
through the expected life of the financial asset to that
asset’s net carrying amount.

Dividend income from investments is recognised when
the shareholders’ right to receive payment has been
established.

Property, plant and equipment

Property, plant and equipment including buildings held
for use in the production or supply of goods or services,
or for administrative purposes are stated at cost less
accumulated depreciation and accumulated impairment
losses.

Depreciation is provided to write off the cost of items
of property, plant and equipment over their estimated
useful lives and after taking into account of their
estimated residual value, using the straight-line method.

Assets held under finance leases are depreciated over
their expected useful lives on the same basis as owned
assets or, whether shorter, the term of the relevant
lease.

An item of property, plant and equipment is
derecognised upon disposal or when no future economic
benefits are expected to arise from the continued use
of the asset. Any gain or loss arising on derecognition of
the asset (calculated as the difference between the net
disposal proceeds and the carrying amount of the item)
is included in the consolidated income statement in the
year in which the item is derecognised.
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SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES
(Continued)

Intangible assets

Intangible assets acquired in a business combination
Intangible assets acquired in a business combination
are identified and recognised separately from goodwill
where they satisfy the definition of an intangible asset
and their fair values can be measured reliably. The
cost of such intangible assets is their fair value at the
acquisition date.

Subsequent to initial recognition, intangible assets with
finite useful lives are carried at costs less accumulated
amortisation and any accumulated impairment losses.
Amortisation for intangible assets with finite useful
lives is provided on a straight-line basis over their
estimated useful lives. Alternatively, intangible assets
with indefinite useful lives are carried at cost less any
subsequent accumulated impairment losses (see the
accounting policy in respect of impairment losses on
tangible and intangible assets below).

Prepaid lease payments

Prepaid lease payments which represent up-front
payments to acquire leasehold land interests, are
stated at cost and released to the consolidated income
statement over the period of the lease on a straight-line
basis.

Investment properties
Investment properties are properties held to earn rentals
and/or for capital appreciation.

On initial recognition, investment properties are
measured at cost, including any directly attributable
expenditure. Subsequent to initial recognition,
investment properties are measured at their fair values
using the fair value model. Gains or losses arising from
changes in the fair value of investment property are
included in profit or loss for the period in which they
arise.
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SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES
(Continued)

Investment properties (Continued)

An investment property is derecognised upon disposal
or when the investment property is permanently
withdrawn from use or no future economic benefits are
expected from its disposals. Any gain or loss arising on
derecognition of the asset (calculated as the difference
between the net disposal proceeds and the carrying
amount of the asset) is included in the consolidated
income statement in the year in which the item is
derecognised.

Borrowing costs

Borrowing costs directly attributable to the acquisition,
construction or production of qualifying assets,
are capitalised as part of the cost of those assets.
Capitalisation of such borrowing costs ceases when
the assets are substantially ready for their intended use
or sale. Investment income earned on the temporary
investment of specific borrowings pending their
expenditure on qualifying assets is deducted from the
borrowing costs eligible for capitalisation.

All other borrowing costs are recognised in profit or loss
in the period in which they are incurred.

Impairment losses on tangible and intangible assets
other than goodwill

At each balance sheet date, the Group reviews the
carrying amounts of its assets to determine whether
there is any indication that those assets have suffered
an impairment loss. If the recoverable amount of an
asset is estimated to be less than its carrying amount,
the carrying amount of the asset is reduced to its
recoverable amount. An impairment loss is recognised as
an expense immediately.

Where an impairment loss subsequently reverses, the
carrying amount of the asset is increased to the revised
estimate of its recoverable amount, but so that the
increased carrying amount does not exceed the carrying
amount that would have been determined had no
impairment loss been recognised for the asset in prior
years. A reversal of an impairment loss is recognised as
income immediately.
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SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES
(Continued)

Inventories

Inventories are stated at the lower of cost and net
realisable value. Cost is calculated using the first-in, first-
out basis.

Leasing

Leases are classified as finance leases whenever the
terms of the lease transfer substantially all the risks and
rewards of ownership to the lessee. All other leases are
classified as operating leases.

The Group as lessor

Rental income from operating leases is recognised in
the consolidated income statement on a straight-line
basis over the term of the relevant lease. Initial direct
costs incurred in negotiating and arranging an operating
lease are added to the carrying amount of the leased
asset and recognised as an expense on a straight-line
basis over the lease term.

The Group as lessee

Rentals payable under operating leases are charged to
profit or loss on a straight-line basis over the term of the
relevant lease. Benefits received and receivable as an
incentive to enter into an operating lease are recognised
as a reduction of rental expense over the lease term on
a straight-line basis.

Retirement benefit costs

Payments to state-managed retirement benefit scheme
and the Mandatory Provident Fund Scheme are charged
as an expense when employees have rendered service
entitling them to the contributions.

Foreign currencies

In preparing the financial statements of each individual
group entity, transactions in currencies other than the
functional currency of that entity (foreign currencies) are
recorded in its functional currency (i.e. the currency of
the primary economic environment in which the entity
operates) at the rates of exchanges prevailing on the
dates of the transactions. At each balance sheet date,
monetary items denominated in foreign currencies are
re-translated at the rates prevailing on the balance sheet
date.
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SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES
(Continued)

Foreign currencies (Continued)

Exchange differences arising on the settlement of
monetary items, and on the re-translation of monetary
items, are recognised in profit or loss in the period in
which they arise.

For the purposes of presenting the consolidated financial
statements, the assets and liabilities of the Group's
operations in other parts of the People’s Republic of
China ("PRC") are translated into the presentation
currency of the Group (i.e. Hong Kong dollars) at the
rate of exchange prevailing at the balance sheet date,
and their income and expenses are translated at the
average exchange rates for the year, unless exchange
rates fluctuate significantly during the period, in which
case, the exchange rates prevailing at the dates of
transactions are used. Exchange differences arising, if
any, are recognised as a separate component of equity
(the translation reserve). Such translation differences
are recognised in profit or loss in the period in which the
PRC operation is disposed of.

Taxation
Income tax expense represents the sum of the tax
currently payable and deferred tax.

The tax currently payable is based on taxable profit for
the year. Taxable profit differs from profit as reported
in the consolidated income statement because it
excludes items of income or expense that are taxable or
deductible in other years and it further excludes items
that are never taxable or deductible. The Group's liability
for current tax is calculated using tax rates that have
been enacted or substantively enacted by the balance
sheet date.
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SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES
(Continued)

Taxation (Continued)

Deferred tax is recognised on differences between
the carrying amounts of assets and liabilities in the
consolidated financial statements and the corresponding
tax bases used in the computation of taxable profit, and is
accounted for using the balance sheet liability method.
Deferred tax liabilities are generally recognised for all
taxable temporary differences and deferred tax assets
are recognised to the extent that it is probable that
taxable profit will be available against which deductible
temporary differences can be utilised. Such assets and
liabilities are not recognised if the temporary difference
arises from goodwill or from the initial recognition (other
than in a business combination) of other assets and
liabilities in a transaction that affects neither the taxable
profit nor the accounting profit.

Deferred tax liabilities are recognised for taxable
temporary differences arising on investments in
subsidiaries and associates, and interests in joint
ventures, except where the Group is able to control the
reversal of the temporary difference and it is probable
that the temporary difference will not reverse in the
foreseeable future.

The carrying amount of deferred tax assets is reviewed
at each balance sheet date and reduced to the extent
that it is no longer probable that sufficient taxable profit
will be available to allow all or part of the asset to be
recovered.

Deferred tax is calculated at the tax rates that are
expected to apply in the period when the liability is
settled or the asset realised. Deferred tax is charged or
credited to profit or loss, except when it relates to items
charged or credited directly to equity, in which case the
deferred tax is also dealt with in equity.
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SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES
(Continued)

Financial instruments

Financial assets and financial liabilities are recognised on
the balance sheet when a group entity becomes a party
to the contractual provisions of the instrument. Financial
assets and financial liabilities are initially measured at fair
value. Transaction costs that are directly attributable to
the acquisition or issue of financial assets and financial
liabilities (other than financial assets and financial
liabilities at fair value through profit or loss) are added to
or deducted from the fair value of the financial assets or
financial liabilities, as appropriate, on initial recognition.
Transaction costs directly attributable to the acquisition
of financial assets or financial liabilities at fair value
through profit or loss are recognised immediately in
profit or loss.

Financial assets

The Group's financial assets are classified into one
of the three categories, including financial assets at
fair value through profit or loss (“FVTPL"), available-
for-sale financial assets and loans and receivables. All
regular way purchases or sales of financial assets are
recognised and derecognised on a trade date basis.
Regular way purchases or sales are purchases or sales
of financial assets that require delivery of assets within
the time frame established by regulation or convention
in the marketplace.

Effective interest method

The effective interest method is a method of calculating
the amortised cost of a financial asset and of allocating
interest income over the relevant period. The effective
interest rate is the rate that exactly discounts estimated
future cash receipts (including all fees on points paid
or received that form an integral part of the effective
interest rate, transaction costs and other premiums
or discounts) through the expected life of the financial
asset, or, where appropriate, a shorter period.

Income is recognised on an effective interest basis
for debt instruments other than those financial assets
designated as at FVTPL, of which interest income is
excluded from net gains or losses.
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SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES
(Continued)

Financial instruments (Continued)

Financial assets (Continued)

Financial assets at fair value through profit or loss
Financial assets at FVTPL represents financial assets
held for trading.

A financial asset is classified as held for trading if it has
been acquired principally for the purpose of selling in the
near future.

At each balance sheet date subsequent to initial
recognition, financial assets at FVTPL are measured at
fair value, with changes in fair value recognised directly
in profit or loss in the period in which they arise. The
net gain or loss recognised in profit or loss excludes any
dividend or interest earned in financial assets.

Loans and receivables

Loans and receivables are non-derivative financial
assets with fixed or determinable payments that are not
quoted in an active market. At each balance sheet date
subsequent to initial recognition, loans and receivables
(including trade and other receivables, amounts due
from associates/investees/a joint controlled entity/
related parties/minority shareholders of subsidiaries/
pledged bank deposits and bank balances are carried at
amortised cost using the effective interest method, less
any identified impairment losses (see accounting policy
on impairment loss on financial assets below).

Available-for-sale financial assets

Available-for-sale financial assets are non-derivatives that
are either designated or not classified as financial assets
at fair value through profit or loss, loans and receivables
or held-to-maturity investments. The Group designated
debt host element of convertible bonds and certain
unlisted investment as available-for-sale financial assets.

At each balance sheet date subsequent to initial
recognition, available-for-sale financial assets are
measured at fair value. Changes in fair value are
recognised in equity, until the financial asset is disposed
of or is determined to be impaired, at which time, the
cumulative gain or loss previously recognised in equity
is removed from equity and recognised in profit or loss.
(see accounting policy on impairment loss on financial
assets below).
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SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES
(Continued)

Financial instruments (Continued)

Financial assets (Continued)

Available-for-sale financial assets (Continued)

For available-for-sale equity investments that do not have
a quoted market price in an active market and whose
fair value cannot be reliably measured and derivatives
that are linked to and must be settled by delivery of
such unquoted equity instruments, they are measured
at cost less any identified impairment losses at each
balance sheet date subsequent to initial recognition (see
accounting policy on impairment loss on financial assets
below).

Impairment of financial assets

Financial assets other than those at FVTPL's are
assessed for indicators of impairment at each balance
sheet date. Financial assets are impaired where there
is objective evidence that, as a result of one or more
events that occurred after the initial recognition of the
financial asset, the estimated future cash flows of the
financial assets have been impacted.

For an available-for-sale equity investment, a significant
or prolonged define in the fair value of that investment
below its cost is considered to be objective evidence of
impairment.

For all other financial assets, objective evidence of
impairment could include:

e significant financial difficulty of the issuer or
counterparty; or

e default or delinquency in interest or principal
payments; or

e it becoming probable that the borrower will enter
bankruptcy or financial re-organisation.
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SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES
(Continued)

Financial instruments (Continued)

Financial assets (Continued)

Impairment of financial assets (Continued)

For certain categories of financial asset, such as trade
and other receivables, assets that are assessed not to
be impaired individually are subsequently assessed for
impairment on a collective basis. Objective evidence of
impairment for a portfolio of receivables could include
the Group’s past experience of collecting payments,
an increase in the number of delayed payments in the
portfolio past the average credit period of 60 to 240
days, observable changes in national or local economic
conditions that correlate with default on receivables.

For financial assets carried at amortised cost, an
impairment loss is recognised in profit or loss when
there is objective evidence that the asset is impaired,
and is measured as the difference between the asset's
carrying amount and the present value of the estimated
future cash flows discounted at the original effective
interest rate.

For financial assets carried at cost, the amount of the
impairment loss is measured as the difference between
the asset’s carrying amount and the present value of the
estimated future cash flows discounted at the current
market rate of return for a similar financial asset. Such
impairment loss will not be reversed in subsequent
periods.

The carrying amount of the financial asset is reduced
by the impairment loss directly for all financial assets
with the exception of trade and other receivables and
amounts due from associates, where the carrying
amount is reduced through the use of an allowance
account. Changes in the carrying amount of the
allowance account are recognised in profit or loss. When
a trade receivable or other receivable and amounts
due from associates is considered uncollectible, it is
written off against the allowance account. Subsequent
recoveries of amounts previously written off are credited
to profit or loss.
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SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES
(Continued)

Financial instruments (Continued)

Financial assets (Continued)

Impairment of financial assets (Continued)

For financial assets measured at amortised cost, if, in
a subsequent period, the amount of impairment loss
decreases and the decrease can be related objectively
to an event occurring after the impairment losses was
recognised, the previously recognised impairment loss
is reversed through profit or loss to the extent that the
carrying amount of the asset at the date the impairment
is reversed does not exceed what the amortised
cost would have been had the impairment not been
recognised.

Impairment losses on available-for-sale equity
investments will not be reversed in profit or loss
in subsequent periods. Any increase in fair value
subsequent to impairment loss is recognised directly in
equity. For available-for-sale unquoted equity investment
carried at cost, impairment losses recognised are not
reversed in subsequent periods. For available-for-sale
debt investments, impairment losses are subsequently
reversed if an increase in the fair value of the investment
can be objectively related to an event occurring after the
recognition of the impairment loss.

Financial liabilities and equity

Financial liabilities and equity instruments issued by
the Group are classified according to the substance
of the contractual arrangements entered into and the
definitions of a financial liability and an equity instrument.

An equity instrument is any contract that evidences
a residual interest in the assets of the Group after
deducting all of its liabilities.
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4,

SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES
(Continued)

Financial instruments (Continued)

Financial liabilities and equity (Continued)

Effective interest method

The effective interest method is a method of calculating
the amortised cost of a financial liability and of allocating
interest expense over the relevant period. The effective
interest rate is the rate that exactly discounts estimated
future cash payments through the expected life of the
financial liability, or, where appropriate, a shorter period.

Interest expense is recognised on an effective interest
basis.

Financial liabilities

Financial liabilities including, trade and other payables,
amounts due to minority shareholders of subsidiaries/an
investee and related parties, bank and other borrowings
are subsequently measured at amortised cost, using the
effective interest method.

Equity instruments
Equity instruments issued by the Company are recorded
at the proceeds received, net of direct issue costs.

Embedded derivatives

Derivatives embedded in non-derivative host contracts
are separated from the relevant hosts and deemed
as held-for-trading when the economic characteristic
and risks of the embedded derivatives are not closely
related to those of the host contracts, and the combined
contracts are not measured at fair value though profit or
loss.

Derecognition

Financial assets are derecognised when the rights
to receive cash flows from the assets expire or, the
financial assets are transferred and the Group has
transferred substantially all the risks and rewards of
ownership of the financial assets. On derecognition of
a financial asset, the difference between the asset's
carrying amount and the sum of the consideration
received and the cumulative gain or loss that had been
recognised directly in equity is recognised in profit or
loss.
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4,

SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES
(Continued)

Financial instruments (Continued)

Derecognition (Continued)

Financial liabilities are derecognised when the obligation
specified in the relevant contract is discharged,
cancelled or expires. The difference between the
carrying amount of the financial liability derecognised
and the consideration paid or payable is recognised in
profit or loss.

Equity-settled share-based payment transactions
The fair value of services received from employees
determined by reference to the fair value of share
options granted at the grant date is recognised as an
expense in full at the grant date when the share options
granted vest immediately, with a corresponding increase
in equity (share options reserve).

At the time when the share options are exercised, the
amount previously recognised in share options reserve
will be transferred to share premium. When the share
options are forfeited after the vesting date or are still
not exercised at the expiry date, the amount previously
recognised in share options reserve will continue to be
held in share options reserve.
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HE—

5.

ZENF=A=+—HILFE

KEY SOURCES OF ESTIMATION UNCERTAINTY
In the application of the Group’s accounting policies,
which are described in note 4, the directors of the
Company are required to make judgements, estimates
and assumptions about the carrying amounts of assets
and liabilities that are not readily apparent from other
sources. The estimates and associated assumptions are
based on historical experience and others factors that
are considered to be relevant. Actual results may differ
from these estimates.

The estimates and underlying assumptions are reviewed
on an ongoing basis. Revisions to accounting estimates
are recognised in the period in which the estimate is
revised if the revision affects only that period, or in the
period of the revision and future periods if the revision
affects both current and future periods.

The followings are the key assumptions concerning the
future, and other key sources of estimation uncertainty
at the balance sheet date, that have a significant risk of
causing a material adjustment to the carrying amounts
of assets and liabilities within the next financial year.

Impairment of goodwill

Determining whether goodwill is impaired requires an
estimation of the value in use of the cash-generating
units to which goodwill has been allocated. The value in
use calculation requires the Group to estimate the future
cash flows expected to arise from the cash-generating
units and a suitable discount rate in order to calculate
the present value. The carrying amount of goodwill at
31st March, 2008 and the details of the recoverable
amount calculation are disclosed in note 24.

Estimated fair value of embedded derivatives
Determining the fair value of embedded derivative
requires estimation on the assumption used in Binominal
model and The Black-Scholes Pricing Model. The
Binominal model and The Black-Scholes Pricing Model
requires the Group to estimate volatilities of the share
price and a suitable discount rate in order to calculate
the fair value. As at 31st March, 2008, the fair values
of conversion options and early redemption options
embedded in convertible bonds are HK$126,648,922
(2007: HK$182,405,395) and HK$14,554,938 (2007:
HK$912,839) respectively. Details of the calculation are
disclosed in note 37.
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5.

KEY SOURCES OF ESTIMATION UNCERTAINTY
(Continued)

Impairment loss on amount due from a jointly
controlled entity

Management regularly reviews the recoverability of the
amount due from a jointly controlled entity. Appropriate
impairment for estimated irrecoverable amount is
recognised in profit and loss when there is objective
evidence that the amount is not recoverable. Specific
allowance is only made for the amount due from a jointly
controlled entity that are unlikely to be collected and is
recognised based on the estimation of the future cash
flow expected to receive and a suitable discount rate in
order to calculate the present value. As at 31st March,
2008, the amount due from a jointly controlled entity
amounted to HK$33,706,096 (2007: Nil).

Impairment loss on trade receivables

The policy for allowance for bad or doubtful debts of
the Group is based on the evaluation of collectability
of accounts and on management’s estimate. In
determining whether impairment is required, the Group
takes into consideration the likelihood of collection.
Specific allowance is only made for receivables that
are unlikely to be collected and is recognised on the
difference between the estimated future cash flow
expected to receive discounted using the original
interest rate and the carrying value.

Allowance for obsolete inventories

The management of the Group reviews the aged
analysis at each balance sheet date and identified
the slow-moving inventory items that are no longer
suitable for use in production or sale. The management
estimates the net realisable value for finished goods
based primarily on the latest invoice prices and current
market conditions. In addition, the Group carries out
an inventory review on a product-by-product basis at
balance sheet date and makes the necessary allowance
for obsolete items.
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6.

CAPITAL RISK MANAGEMENT

The Group manages its capital to ensure that entities in
the Group will be able to continue as a going concern
while maximising the return to shareholders through the
optimisation of the debt and equity balance. The Group’s
overall strategy remains unchanged from prior year.

The capital structure of the Group consists of debt,
which includes the amounts due to related parties
disclosed in note 42, the borrowings disclosed in
note 43, and equity attributable to equity holders of
the Company, comprising issued share capital and

accumulated profits.

FINANCIAL INSTRUMENTS
7a. Categories of financial instruments

Financial assets
Fair value through profit or
loss (“FVTPL")
— Held for trading investments
— Conversion options embedded
on convertible bonds
investments classified as
held for trading
Available for sale investments
Loans and receivables
(including cash and
cash equivalents)

Financial liabilities

Amortised cost

Early redemption option embedded
in convertible bonds investment
classified as held for trading

EXEpER
AEEEREA Y AR AREAEER
FEE 2  WEBEICE RS
EHRAREBRBEDR - RBEF
B A EEEERRERTE -

AEBEZEAERBEEY  ETEE
BYFE42FT iR R A A R R A2 BB
MiFE43PTIERREE - URAEBEITRA
R REHREFER Z N RBIBER A AR
hfEas °

EWMITA
7a. ERMIAZDHE

2008 2007
—EENF —EELF
HK$ HKS
BT BT
SRMEE
BATESTABEE
(HeAERtABE=ER )
—REEE - 21,021,288
—DEEAFEEE Y
AR EHIEE
PR M3 ps
126,648,922 182,405,395
HERE 350,099,963 53,243,220
Bk & ERGIR
(BERENES
£@EEL) 267,483,406 164,482,712
SHEE
BESHPK AN 174,674,507 90,745,805
DEAFEEE Y
AR EHIEE
Frfff4z FRE Bl 4 14,554,938 912,839



NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
A E TS Ak TR

For the year ended 31st March, 2008
HE-_ZT \F=A=1+—HILFE

7. FINANCIAL INSTRUMENTS (Continued) 7. &®MIA

7b. Financial risk management objectives and policies

The Group's major financial instruments include
trade and other receivables, amounts due from/
to associates, investees, a jointly controlled
entity, related parties, minority shareholders of
subsidiaries, pledged bank deposits, bank balances
and cash, trade and other payables, bank and
other borrowings and obligations under finance
leases. Details of these financial instruments are
disclosed in respective notes. The risks associated
with these financial instruments include market
risk (currency risk, interest rate risk and other price
risk), credit risk and liquidity risk. The policies on
how to mitigate these risks are set out below.
The management manages and monitors these
exposures to ensure appropriate measures are
implemented on a timely and effective manner.

Market risk

There has been no change to the Group's exposure
to market risks or the manner in which it manages
and measures the risk.

(i) Interest rate risk

The Group is exposed to cash flow interest
rater risk in relation to variable-rate bank
deposits, bank borrowings and exposed to
fair value interest rate risk in relation to the
debt element of the Convertible Bonds |
and Il in Hong Kong Health Check and the
convertible bonds (“Convertible Bonds V") in
Core Healthcare Investment Holdings Limited
(“Core Healthcare”) (included in available-
for-sale investments). The Group maintains
a mixture of variable rate and fixed rate
borrowings and monitors the interest rate risk
exposure closely and may enter any hedging
activities if the need arises. The directors
consider the Group’s exposure of the bank
deposits and bank borrowings to fair value
interest rate risk are not significant as most
deposits and borrowings bear variable interest
rate.
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7. FINANCIAL INSTRUMENTS (Continued)
7b. Financial risk management objectives and policies

(Continued)

Market risk (Continued)

Interest rate risk (Continued)

The Group’s exposures to interest rates on
financial liabilities are detailed in the liquidity
risk management section of this note. The
Group's cash flow interest rate risk is mainly
concentrated on the fluctuation of prime rate
arising from the Group’s HK$ borrowings.

(i)

Sensitivity analysis

(1

The sensitivity analyses below have
been determined based on the exposure
to interest rates for both derivatives
and non-derivative instruments at the
balance sheet date. For variable-rate
bank balances and bank borrowings,
the analysis is prepared assuming the
amounts outstanding at the balance
sheet date were outstanding for the
whole year. A 50 basis point increase or
decrease is used when reporting interest
rate risk internally to key management
personnel and represents management’s
assessment of the reasonably possible
change in interest rates.

If interest rates had been 50 basis points
highter/lower and all other variables were
held constant, the Group's profit for the
year ended 31st March, 2008 would
decrease/increase by approximately
HK$931,000 (2007: decrease/increase
by approximately HK$413,000). This
is mainly attributable to the Group's
exposure to interest rates on its variable-
rate bank balances and bank borrowings.

7.

TRMIA®E)
7b. SRIAREEBFREEE)

5 (F)

(i)

FIFER (&)
$%§M$@%E%%§Zﬂ

RERERAR RS E SR
mﬁﬁ—ﬁ°$%52ﬁﬁﬁ
ENXEREIEETRAEE
BLEEEL ZREBENEEK
) o

R
() TXZHEBESHIIIR
BREERZITENIE

PTETERNERRE
E o BLFEERITHEBK
RITEEME - 21
RRNEER 2 REE
BESHERNEFKRE
BHRERE - RAE
MEZEEABREF
[ £ #3350
EES - MEBRET
EIREHERA LR
ZEBEEHEDL
1l o

i F & 3, T #H501&
2B M HMmE

BRI AEEHZE
—EENF=ZA=1+—
HIEFE 2 & F 152
A /1 HN149931,000/8 7T
(ZZT+5F g i
hn#9413,000%87T) + *
STHRAEERELE
BIR1TTHEBIIRITEER
ZHERRBRFTE o



NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
A E TS Ak TR

For the year ended 31st March, 2008
HE-_ZT \F=A=1+—HILFE

7. FINANCIAL INSTRUMENTS (Continued)
7b. Financial risk management objectives and policies

(Continued)
Market risk (Continued)

(i

(ii)

Interest rate risk (Continued)

Sensitivity analysis (Continued)

(Il The sensitivity analyses below have
been determined based on the exposure
to interest rates for the debt element
of convertible bonds in Hong Kong
Health Check and Core Healthcare at
the balance sheet date. The analysis is
prepared assuming the amount of the
outstanding at the balance sheet date
was outstanding for the whole year.
A 50 basis point increase or decrease
is used when reporting interest rate
risk internally to key management
personnel and represents management’s
assessment of the reasonably possible
change in interest rates.

If interest rates had been 50 basis points
higher/lower and all other variables were
held constant, the Group's investment
revaluation reserve would decrease/
increase by approximately HK$4,325,000
(2007: HK$696,000). This is mainly
attributable to the Group's exposure
to interest rates on its debt element of
convertible bonds in Hong Kong Health
Check and Core Healthcare.

Price risk on listed securities under available-
for-sale investments

The Group is exposed to equity price risk
through its investments held for trading and
derivative financial instruments. The Group's
equity price risk is mainly concentrated
on listed equity instruments quoted in the
respective Stock Exchanges and unlisted
equity instruments. The management
manages this exposure by closely monitoring
the price risk and maintaining a portfolio of
investments with different risks.
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7. FINANCIAL INSTRUMENTS (Continued)
7b. Financial risk management objectives and policies

(Continued)
Market risk (Continued)

(ii)

(iif)

Price risk on listed securities under available-
for-sale investments (Continued)

Sensitivity analysis

The sensitivity analyses below have been
determined based on the exposure to equity
price risks of investments held for trading at
the reporting date.

If the prices of the respective equity
instruments had been 5% higher/lower, profit
for the year ended 31st March, 2008 would
decrease/increase by HK$2,434,269 (2007:
increase/decrease by HK$121,438) as a result
of the changes in fair value of financial assets
at fair value through profit or loss.

Price risk on conversion option/early
redemption embedded in convertible bonds
The Group is required to estimate the fair
value of the conversion option embedded
in the convertible bonds at each balance
sheet date with changes in fair value to
be recognised in the consolidated income
statements as long as the convertible bonds
are outstanding. The fair value adjustment
will be affected either positively or negatively,
amongst others, by the changes in share price
volatility of Hong Kong Health Check and Core
Healthcare, the convertible bonds issuers.

Sensitivity analysis

The sensitivity analyses below have been
determined based on the exposure to the
change of share price of Hong Kong Health
Check and Core Healthcare at the reporting
date only.
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7. FINANCIAL INSTRUMENTS (Continued)
7b. Financial risk management objectives and policies

(Continued)
Market risk (Continued)

(iii)

Price risk on conversion option/early
redemption embedded in convertible bonds
(Continued)

Sensitivity analysis (Continued)

If the share prices of Hong Kong Health
Check and Core Healthcare had been 5%
higher/lower and all other variables were
held constant, the Group’'s profit for the
year (as a result of changes in fair value of
conversion option and early redemption option
components of convertible bonds, would
increase/decrease by HK$7,014,346 (2007:
HK$8,369,930).

In management’s opinion, the sensitivity
analyses are unrepresentative of the inherent
market risk as the pricing model used in
the fair value valuation of the conversion
option and early redemption component of
convertible bonds involves multiple variables
and certain variables are interdependent.

Credit risk

As at 31st March, 2008, the Group’s maximum
exposure to credit risk which will cause a financial
loss to the Group due to failure to perform an
obligation by the counterparties is arising from
the carrying amount of the respective recognised
financial assets as stated in the consolidated
balance sheet.

7.

TRMIA®E)
7b. SRIAREEBFREEE)

5 (F)

(ii)
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EFHTEE% - AT EA
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EZuFiEemnaikE
SR ERIRRE R EIT S
2R FEE i, w6 >
7,014,346 8T ( ZEELF -
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7. FINANCIAL INSTRUMENTS (Continued) 7. @I EAE)
7b. Financial risk management objectives and policies 7b. SEIEREE BAZERBUR(#)
(Continued)
Credit risk (Continued) EEREE (&)

In order to minimise the credit risk, the
management of the Group has delegated a team
responsible for determination of credit limits,
credit approvals and other monitoring procedures
to ensure that follow-up action is taken to recover
overdue debts. In addition, the Group reviews the
recoverable amount of each individual trade debt at
each balance sheet date to ensure that adequate
impairment losses are made for irrecoverable
amounts. In this regard, the directors of the
Company consider that the Group’s credit risk is
significantly reduced.

The credit risk on liquid funds is limited because the
counterparties are banks with high credit ratings
assigned by international credit-rating agencies.

The Group's concentration of credit risk by
geographical locations is mainly in Hong Kong,
which accounted for 100% (2007: 82%) of the
total trade receivables as at 31st March, 2008.
In addition, the Group has concentration risk on
the amount due from a jointly controlled entity
amounted to HK$33,706,096 (2007: Nil). The Group
also has concentration of credit risk by customer
as 56% (2007: 52%) and 45% (2007: 29%) of the
total trade receivables were due from the Group's
five largest customers and largest customer
respectively.

Liquidity risk

In the management of the liquidity risk, the Group
monitors and maintains a level of cash and cash
equivalents deemed adequate by the management
to finance the Group's operations and mitigate
the effects of fluctuations in cash flows. The
management monitors the utilisation of bank
borrowings and ensures compliance with loan
covenants.

The Group relies on bank borrowings as significant
sources of liquidity. Details of which are set out
in note 43. As at 31st March, 2008, the Group
has available unutilised short-term bank loan
facilities of approximately HK$29,699,000 (2007:
HK$9,976,000).
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7.

FINANCIAL INSTRUMENTS (Continued)
7b. Financial risk management objectives and policies

(Continued)

Liquidity risk (Continued)

The following table details the Group’s remaining
contractual maturity for its financial liabilities. For
non-derivative financial liabilities, the table has been
drawn up based on the undiscounted cash flows
of financial liabilities based on the earliest date on
which the Group can be required to pay. The table
includes both interest and principal cash flows.

Ligquidity and interest risk tables

2008
Non-derivative financial liabilities:
Trade and other payables

Amounts due to minority shareholders
of subsidiaries
Amounts due to related parties

Amount due to an investee

Bank and other borrowings
- variable rate (2% - 6.45%)

Early redemption option embedded
in convertible bonds

Weighted
average
effective Less than
interestrate 3 months

7. EWMIA®E)

7b. SRIAREEBFREEE)

mBELmEE ()

TERHVNAEEEMBEZHRTA
WER - BIETESRAEBENS -
TERIGIBEAEEETRFEHS
MAEBEZAMRRRASRERHEM
Ko XBENERASRERE -

it

36  6months
months  to1year 15

EnERAERERK

Carrying

Total amount
undiscounted at
cashflows  31.3.2008

AEH W-EENE

MER i = ~ER yeas  H&HE =A=1-A
ERAIE =R ~ER E-f£  -ZEf @ 2KEE
HKS HKS$ HKS HKS HKS HKS
BT B BT B BT B
ZEENE
Hitemak:
ERERRA
38 827359 - = - 82735% 827359
ERHBAR
DYRESE 5,679,762 = = - 5679762 5679762
AT
DB 1% 50,204,651 - - - 50204651 50,119,726
TR
NG 1,259,555 - - - 1259555 1259555
RORAMEE
~FHH%
(OEZ645E) 423% 86808894 707483 1414967 24144248 113075592 109,341,868
152206458 707483 1414967 24144248 178493156 174,674,507
AERERAH
JRERE 14,554,938 = = - 14554938 14554938
16678139 707483 1414967 24144248 193048094 189,229445
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7. FINANCIAL INSTRUMENTS (Continued) 7. SRIAE)
7b. Financial risk management objectives and policies 7b. SEIEREE BAZERBUR(#)
(Continued)
Liquidity risk (Continued) mEEE(E)
Liquidity and interest risk tables (Continued) BemE RFERBEE)
Carrying
Weighted Total amount
average undiscounted at
effective Less than 36 6months cash flows ~ 31.3.2007
interestrate 3 months months  to 1 year 15 FE RNZZELE
T N =F iR years &g “A=T-H
i =faR ~EA S ikd & JREE
HKS HKS HKS HKS HKS HKS

AL B AL B AL A
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2007 e
Non-derivative financial liabiliies: HrEeRaE
Trade and other payables SRR
JEf3E 25,142 512 - - - 2142512 25,142,512
Amounts due to minority shareholders ENHBAR
of subsidiaries 05 EEN] 11,541,974 - - - 11541974 11541974
Amounts due to related parties ENBERA
Ei 914,859 - - - 914,859 914,859
Obligations under finance leases AERAE 21407 11,400 22,800 68,959 124,566 124,007
Bank and other borrowings ROREMEE
- variable rate (5.2% - 5.7%) — R

(62EZ57E) 545% 26,086,986 794841 1589682 26185365 54626874 53,022,453

63,677,738 806241 1612482 26254324 92,350,785 90,745,805

Early redemption option embedded AR B
in convertible bhonds REEEE 912,839 = - - 012839 9128%9
64,590,577 806,241 1612482 26254324 93263624 91,658,644
7c. Fair value 7c. AFE
The fair value of financial assets and financial CREEREHBECATEEE
liabilities are determined as follows: o
e the fair values of financial assets with standard o RIEEEFRRGHRE KRG
terms and conditions and traded on active BrREmEREZcRmEERN
liquid markets are determined with reference NEEDID RIS EREHIEE
to quoted market bid price; REEE
>
o}
2 e the fair value of other financial assets and o HiemEEAEMBAE(CT
(% financial liabilities (excluding derivative BETETRE) ZAFETIR
8 instruments) are determined in accordance BREABEMER HERE
g with generally accepted pricing models based —RARFEERETE : &
S on discounted cash flow analysis using prices
pil or rates from observable current market

transactions as input; and
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7.

FINANCIAL INSTRUMENTS (Continued) 7.
7c. Fair value (Continued)
e  for an option-based derivative, the fair value is

estimated using either the Binomial or Black-
Scholes model and the fair value of derivative
instruments are calculated with reference
to the valuation carried out by Greater China
Appraisal Limited (“GCAL"), an independent
firm of professional valuers not connected
with the Group. GCAL possess appropriate
qualifications and recent experiences in the
valuation of similar derivative instruments.

The directors of the Company consider that the
carrying amounts of financial assets and financial
liabilities recorded at either amortised cost or fair
value through profit or loss in the consolidated
financial statements approximate their fair values.

REVENUE 8.
Revenue represents the aggregate of the net amounts
received and receivable from third parties for the year.

An analysis of the Group’s revenue for the year, for both
continuing and discontinued operations, is as follows:

EWMIAE)
7c. RVEE)

o  MRENTETACZ ATETIR
ARSI — 5
HRAEfAEt - MOTAETA
ZATFELS2IREETEER
AR)([RE | BAREEERH
2B BRAER) ETZ
HEFE - EEAERUT
ATATEBREEES 2EBR

EEZRA  REAMBHRRAIRE
HRASLAFEIRCEREER
THMABEZEEEREAFER
S

A
WATEAFERFE=TE B RERK
FIFR B - NEEAKERSE
BISE R EEB 2 WA
T

2008 2007
—EENE —EETLF
HK$ HK$
BT BIT
Continuing operations: SFECEHET
Provision of healthcare and TR BB R & T RHRTE
dental services 266,561,450 187,200,428
Sales of healthcare and SHEREED MR
pharmaceutical products 46,878,693 21,392,280
Others Hib 25,382,471 27,960,823
338,822,614 236,553,531
Discontinued operation: R ETE
Sale of cardiology and SHE OB R
peripheral vascular related BiEmE RN F TS

surgical equipment

35,189,099 39,074,037
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9.

BUSINESS AND GEOGRAPHICAL SEGMENTS
Business segments

For management purposes, the Group is currently
organised into three major operating divisions — (1)
provision of healthcare and dental services, (2) sales of
healthcare and pharmaceutical products and (3) others.
These divisions are the basis on which the Group
reports its primary segment information.

Principal activities are as follows:
e Provision of —  Operations of

healthcare and the Group’s medical and
dental services dental practices.

e  Sales of — Sales of healthcare and
healthcare and pharmaceutical
pharmaceutical products including
products radioactive isotopes

for medical uses.

e  Others —  Catering services and

provision of design,
promotion, advertising
and public relationship
services.

The Group was also involved in the sales of cardiology
and peripheral vascular related surgical equipment
(“Cardiology Operation”). The Cardiology Operation was
discontinued on 10th March, 2008 (See note 17).

EBRHESE

EBoH

RAEER  AEERERBEH /=K
REDE - 2RI (NIREERRER
SRR QHEREEMRNMEm 0 R
QVEAL - WENHAAEE2HETE
DIER B -

FEXEBWOT -

s RHERRRE — KEAKEZ

RANBE — ABRTE
PR -

o HERIEEM — HEREEM
Ko B KB -
BiREEA
TREHERIALZE

. Hft — EREBR
B EE

N RBARRTE ©

REBMEEHE LA KR EZME R
RSN BT R AR A ([ LRI )
DHEBMEZER —TTNF=A+HAK
1 (RKTEE17)
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9. BUSINESS AND GEOGRAPHICAL SEGMENTS

(Continued)

Business segments (Continued)
For the year ended 31st March, 2008

REVENUE

RESULTS
Segment results

Qtherincome
Unallocated corporate expense
Finance costs
(ain on disposal/deemed
disposal of associates
Gain on disposal of subsidiaries
Share of results of associates
Share of result of a jointly
controlled entity
Loss on fair value changes of
conversion options and early
redemption features embedded in
convertible bonds
Impairment loss recognised
in respect of interests in associates
(Gain on early redemption of
convertible bonds
Increase in fair value of
investment properties

Profit before tax
Income tax expenses

Profit for the year

9. EBRMESEE)
EMoBEAE)
HE-ZZ)\F=A=1T—HILFE
Discontinued
Continuing operations operation
FECERR BRLER
Sales of
cardiology
and peripheral
Sales of vascular
Provision of healthcare and related surgical
healthcare and pharmaceutical equipment
dental services products SELENR
RUBERE HEREER Others Total FRMERE Consolidated
RN K& Hft & MFHES &4
HKS$ HKS HKS HKS HKS HKS
B B A BT B iy
0N 2066561450 46878693 25382471 338822614 35189099 374011713
&
HEEE 33,007,231 30360515 (6,636,978) 56,730,768 (3554930) 53,175,838
Bt 38,233,637 2122617 40,356,254
APREERE (20,211,848) (117,005) (20,328,853
HERA (5,314,150 ) (5,314,150)
E/BRALEREAT
¢ 31311779 = = 31,311,719 31,371,779
LERBAF s 2,535,717 - - 2,535,117 2,564,187 5,099,904
ElBEATEE 8,029,691 - - 8,029,591 8,029,591
Eli-F LR
i 235,641,714 - - 23641714 - 235,641,714
AR ER AR E
REREE#H
ATEEBEE
(101,825,212 ) (101,825,212
N NP
LHEBE (5,579,609 ) = = (5,579,609 ) (5,579,609 )
REBETRRES s
28,313,542 28,313,542
REMELTEEN
4,050,000 4,050,000
B A& 271,975,929 1014869 272,990,798
FiekEY (11,812,197 (188486)  (12,000,683)
T 260,163,732 826,383 260,990,115
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78

a 9. BUSINESS AND GEOGRAPHICAL SEGMENTS 9. XX RHESEE)
g (Continued)
E Business segments (Continued) (B E(E)
E For the year ended 31st March, 2008 HEZTT\F=A=1+—HILFE
2
= Discontinued
g Continuing operations operation
g ECEXR BRILER
£ Sales of
; cardiology
2 and peripheral
% Sales of vascular
= Provision of ~healthcare and related surgical
8 healthcare and pharmaceutical equipment
= dental services products HELENR
5 REBERE HEREER Others Total  EROERE Consolidated
; RAMEH k&R A & INFHEER &
= HKS HKS HKS HKS HKS HK$
o A7 A7 A7 A7 A7 #7
b
ASSETS BE
Segment assets PEEE 315,427,856 29,927,542 3548859 348,904,257 - 348,904,267
g Interests in associates REENEER 134,501,833 - - 134501833 134,501,833
at Interestina jointly controlled entity ~ A-FLRZHER,
?; Ea 233,509,592 - - 233509592 233,509,592
I Unallocated assets AOREE 590,560,991
Total assets BEE 1,307,476,673
LIABILITIES 8
Segment liabilities 2E8E 22,518 524 754,980 130829 24,581,799 - 24581799
Unallocated liabilities KoEER 203,639,288
Total liabilities BEE 228221,087
OTHER INFORMATION RrER
Capital expenditure BREY 59,505,197 1,029,390 965287 61499874 167,712 61,667,586
Depreciation of property, NE - BEREE
plant and equipment JiE 7,499,692 1,881,978 643529 10,025,199 27384 10,272,583
Impairment loss recognised S TERRELY
in respect of: EEE:
- goodwill arising on G EING
acquisition of subsidlaries, and ABRTEM
healthcare and dental practices frie 4,951,305 - - 4,951,305 - 4,951,305
z -amounts due from associates ~ Y E AR 2787 464 - - 2787464 - 787464
= ~trade and other receivables - R &Hﬁﬁ
D RIGR 167,506 - - 167,508 - 167,506
3 - inventories -5 = = = = T1471,764 T1471,704
g - unlisted securities o At 1,999,102 - - 1,999,102 - 1,999,102
= Release of prepaid lease payments  HEENHEFAE 242,179 - - 22,179 - 242,179
_FH
E
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9.

BUSINESS AND GEOGRAPHICAL SEGMENTS

(Continued)

Business segments (Continued)
For the year ended 31st March, 2007

REVENUE

RESULTS
Segment results

Other income

Unallocated corporate expense

Finance costs

Gain on disposal of associates

Share of results of associates

(ain on fair value changes of conversion
options and early redemption features
embedded in convertible bonds

Impairment loss recognised in
interests in associates

Increase in fair value of
investment properties

Profit (loss) before tax
Income tax expense

Profit (loss| for the year

9. EBRMESEE)
B E(2)
BE_TTLF=-A=+t—RALFE
Discontinued
Continuing operations operation
HEREER BRILER
Sales of
cardiology
and peripheral
Sales of vascular
Provision of  healthcare and related surgical
healthcare and  pharmaceutical equipment
dental services products FELENR
REEBERE  HERRER Others Total  F2mERE  Consolidated
BRI R Hft & IEFES A
HKS HKS HKS HKS HKS HKS
iy iy i E fE BT
WA 187200428 21392280  27,960823 236563531 39074037 275627568
|
HEEE 23,998,835 9,618,092 (1310917) 32306010  (22,361314) 9,954,696
EfilA 62,397,352 29 62,868,647
FOESERR (19,658599) - (19,65859)
AR (3491,133) = (3491,133)
LERENE ME 1915428 - - 1915423 - 1915423
NS 2,739,050 - - 2,739,050 - 2,739,050
TR ER A AlE
RRREEHS
LATEERE 165,430,203 - 165430203
AN NGl 2
LREFE (588,008 = = (288,008 = (588,008
REMELTEEN
2,300,000 - 2,300,000
RitER (818) 23350298  (21,880,019) 221,470,279
FrEfES (14,442477) (43747) (14,686,224
EEET (58) 228907821 (22,123,766) 206,784,055
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NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
e B A R AR B R

For the year ended 31st March, 2008

HE—

9.

TEENF=A=+—HILFE

BUSINESS AND GEOGRAPHICAL SEGMENTS

(Continued)

Business segments (Continued)
For the year ended 31st March, 2007

ASSETS

Segment assets
Interests in associates
Unallocated assets

Totalassets

LIABILITIES
Segment liabilities
Unallocated liabilities

Total liabilities

OTHER INFORMATION

Capital expenditure

Depreciation of property, plant and
equipment

Impairment loss recognised in
respect of:

- goodwill arising on acquisition of
subsidiaries, and healthcare and
dental practices

- amounts due from associates

- trade and other receivables

- inventories
Release of prepaid lease payments

9. EBRMESEE)
EBDEE)
HE-_ZZELF=A=1T—RHILFE
Discontinued
Continuing operations operation
HEREER BRIEER
Sales of
cardiology
and peripheral
Sales of vascular
Provision of  healthcare and related surgical
healthcareand ~ pharmaceutical equipment
dental services products FELENR
RUZERE  HEREER Others Total  EizMERE  Consolidated
BRI REq A & IRFIES &4
HKS HKS HKS HKS HKS HKS
AT i i E fE BT
BE
/\*@ﬁg 144839428 44062804 10991483 199893715 23970770 223864485
REENAZER 17,490,868 - - 17490868 - 17490868
ﬁin A& 336,590,824
BAE 577,946,177
=1
2EBE 17,578,529 721,048 5033343 23333520 17720693 41,064,213
APEEE 84,705,535
SRR 125,759,748
H{EEH
BARX 8,524,827 1,648,326 2,750,449 12,923,602 435475 13359,077
N6
it 4,573,554 1,876,336 854,878 7,304,768 373204 7671972
S TERERL
WEER:
-EREAR
ABRTE M
frgme 6,262,269 - - 6262260 13484936 19,747,205
~EUBE DA 956,258 - - 956,258 - 956,258
*I*EEMZE%M&
Efpeliia = - - - 4976649 4976649
-#E - - - - 1,650,500 1,650,500
RERARERE 241,634 - - 241,634 - 241,634
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9. BUSINESS AND GEOGRAPHICAL SEGMENTS
(Continued)
Geographical segments
The Group's operations are located in Hong Kong and
the PRC. Provision of healthcare and dental services
and sales of healthcare and pharmaceutical products
are carried out in Hong Kong. Sales of cardiology and
peripheral vascular related surgical equipment were
carried out in the PRC and Hong Kong.

The following table provides an analysis of the Group's
revenue by geographical market, irrespective of the
origin of the goods/services:

Continuing operations: FIEICE TS -
Hong Kong B
Discontinued operation: IREAR R T
Hong Kong 6
PRC e

The following is an analysis of the carrying amount of
segment assets and additions to property, plant and
equipment, analysed by geographical area in which the
assets are located:

EBRMESE(E)

HEDH
AEBZEBURBRRTE - ZHE
BRORGE B 5T R BR TS A K 8 & AR (R 2 am %
BERmZEBIREBET - HEOHER
KA ME REINF s 2 R A
RAP B R EEET

TRINEAE BRI R T 5 55 2 WA
A (B, BRI IR -

Sales revenue by
geographical market

BWEH S8 D ZHERA

2008 2007
—EENF —TTLF
HKS$ HK$
B B

338,822,614 236,553,531

8,661,423 10,124,788
26,527,676 28,949,249

35,189,099 39,074,037

NN ARIREEMESE ST 2D EEE
ZEEBEAEYE  BEE&RE2ZR
g

Carrying amount of Capital expenditure
segment assets For the year ended
At 31st March, 31st March,
PEEEZREE EARRMX
R=BA=+-—H BE=A=+t—HLEE

2008 2007 2008 2007
—EBEN\F —ETLF —EBENE —EEAF
HK$ HK$ HK$ HK$
BT BT BT BT
Hong Kong BB 348,904,257 212,836,429 61,667,586 13,175,478

PRC e -

11,028,056 - 183,599

348,904,257

223,864,485 61,667,586 13,359,077
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NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
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For the year ended 31st March, 2008
HE-_ZTT)\F=A=1+—HILFE

a 10. OTHER INCOME 10. EMUWA

=

= Continuing operations Discontinued operation Consolidated

= FHEEEE BRLER &4

= 2008 2007 2008 2007 2008 2007

= SeENE  CITLF CREAE TRLE CEENE SIRLE

3 HKS HKS HKS HKS HKS HKS

= 7 B 7 B 7 i

g

= Interest income on bank deposits RTFRZ

e MEMA 3285419 2,117,526 20,348 29600 3305767 2147216

g Interest income on debt securities PEAMHERE

= classified as available-for-sale ERER

8 investments ZHEHA 2318013 2184720 - - 2318013 2184720

S Compensation income HEUA 2,048,572 - - - 2,048,572 -

% Dividend income from listed REPEAEE

- investments classified as held for BERE T

% trading investments REZRERA 83471 187,486 - - 83471 187,486

S (ain on fair value changes on BIFEEREY

% heldHor-trading investments NEEES NE 4502141 54,283,180 - - 4502141 54,283,180

Rental income HEWA 4981775 2,093,800 - - 4981775 2003800

s Reversal of impairment loss on BEEEEAR

ﬁ amounts due from associates AV REER 956,258 - - - 956,258 -

?; Write back of impaiment loss on trade  FEUEEZR T S At el

o and other receivables FEREERRED 5,233,871 - - - 5,233,871 -
Sundry income HEMA 915,256 3,922,426 2,102,269 197,035 3,017,525 4,119,461

44324776 64,789,138 2,122,617 206,725 46447393 65,015,863

11. OTHER EXPENSES 11. HfBixx
Continuing operations Discontinued operation Consolidated
BESEER BRILER &4
2008 2007 2008 2007 2008 2007
“EEN\F ZTTHE ZBENF ZETtE CZEENE ZETtE
HK$ HKS HK$ HKS HK$ HKS$
B oy B AT B Yoo
Impairment loss recognised SO TERRD L
in respect of; B :
- interests in associates G YNG
1 pa 5,579,609 588,008 - - 5579609 588,008
?_, - goodwill arising on acquisition of AN
2 subsidiaries, and medical and HERTE
§ dental practices Filliit Er?ﬁiﬁ 4,951,305 6,262,270 - 13,484,935 4,951,305 19,747,205
§ —amounts due from associates — BRI 2,787,464 956,258 - - 2787464 956,258
S
H 13,318,378 7,806,536 - 13,484,935 13,318,378 21,291,471
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For the year ended 31st March, 2008
HE-_ZTT)\F=A=1+—HILFE

12. FINANCE COSTS

Interest on: ATIEE ZHE :
— Bank borrowings wholly repayable  —ERRER
within five years 2HEEY
RITfEE
—Bank borrowings not wholly —BERRER
repayable within five years THEE
BITEE
- Bank overdrafts ~ TS
- Amounts due to related parties -EfBEE
ARIFE
- Convertible bonds —AaRES

- Obligations under finance leases ~ —RRETATANE

12. BERE
Continuing operations Discontinued operation Consolidated
FERERY BALER ga

2008 2007 2008 2007 2008 2007
ZEENE  CTRAE ZEEN\F  CTTLE ZEBENF  CERLE
HK$ HK$ HK$ HK$ HK$ HK$
B BT B BT BT BT
3,330,113 743,280 - - 3330113 743,280
1,386,095 1,442,715 - = 1,386,095 1,442,715
477,658 231,478 - = 477,658 231,478
119,726 - - - 119,726 -
- 1,070,296 - - - 1,070,296
558 3,364 - - 558 3,364
5,314,150 3,491,133 - - 5,314,150 3,491,133
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NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
T M Rk Tt

For the year ended 31st March, 2008

HE—

13.

TEENF=A=+—HItFE

GAIN ON DISPOSAL/DEEMED DISPOSAL OF
ASSOCIATES

Core Healthcare Investment BB i B Yo
Holdings Limited Eﬁﬁ Al
Smart Vision (Asia) Limited #zg (2M)
BRAH
Star Shine Limited BIEBRAR]
New Creative Limited AR AR
Gain on disposal of associates HEHMEN Tz s

Gain on deemed disposal of
an associate ZUhzs

During the year ended 31st March, 2008, the Group has
disposed of certain of its investments in associates to
the independent third parties and gain on disposal of
associates amounted to HK$13,294,184 is credited to
the consolidated income statement.

As set out in note 2, upon partial conversion of the
Convertible Bond [, during the year ended 31st March,
2008, the Group held 12.52% interest in Hong Kong
Health Check. Following the issue of new shares by
Hong Kong Health Check, the Group’s interest was
diluted from 12.52% to 10.7% and a deemed disposal
gain of HK$18,077,595 was resulted.

The amount for the year ended 31st March, 2007
represented the gain on disposal of the Group's 11.27%
interest in Core Healthcare, a company listed on the
GEM Board of the Stock Exchange. After completion of
the disposal, the Group held approximately 8% interest
in Core Healthcare. The investment in Core Healthcare
was reclassified from interests in associates to available-
for-sale investments.

BIELE —FRBE QR

13. HE BRELERE ARz KR

2008 2007
—BBN\E  —TTLF
HKS$ HK$

B B

- 1,915,423
7,786,182 =
5,500,000 =
8,002 =
13,294,184 1,915,423
18,077,595 =
31,371,779 1,915,423

RBEZE-_ZTZZTN\F=A=1+—HBLHF
B AEBERABIE=FHEEET
e RARIRE > HEBL QRIS
13,294,184 B LE T ASRE WG ©

BAKIFE2 AT c REBEZTETNF=
A=+ ALFEERILDTHRKE
Flg - NEBEEBBBEIR12.52% %
@ RBEBEBRBITHRE  AEEZ
BB I1252% #EE107% - WEE
18,077,595/ 7T 2 RAEH Bz -

HE_ZTLF=A=+—HILFEZ
n‘f gﬁ?ﬁﬂj%$%lﬁ/\ﬁ§5@@ Fﬁﬁ/\ﬁw
RZPEIZER BT 2 REI1.27 % R 2 U8
meo HERKR  AEERKAHEDEE
#18% 2t - MIERBE ZIRETIHRN
BERNRZEGEF S BRIUHEER
Ao
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For the year ended 31st March, 2008
HE-_ZT \F=A=1+—HILFE

14. DIRECTORS’' EMOLUMENTS
During the year, no emoluments were paid by the Group
to the directors as an inducement to join or upon joining
the Group or as compensation for loss of office. None
of the directors has waived any emoluments during the

year.

Details of emoluments of individual executive and non-
executive and independent non-executive directors are

set out as below:

For the year ended 31st March, 2008

Executive directors

Miss Choi Ka Yee, Crystal
Dr. Cho Kwai Chee

Mr. Cho Kwai Yee, Kevin
Dr. Fung Yiu Tong, Bennet
Dr. Hui Ka Wah, Ronnie, Jp

Non-executive directors

Mr. Chan Kam Chiu

Mr. Wai Kwok Hung, Jp

Mr. Ho Kwok Wah, George

Dr. Francis Choi Chee Ming, Jp

Total

14. EXEE
R AEBYEAEELAME 0 1E
BIIA SR I & B > 584 8
B w8 o 3 M R PR B

S
S

ERIEIT RIFAITE S KB IFRITE
EZFHMFIBTEIIOT

BZ-—EE)\E=A=1+—HILEE

Retirement

Salaries benefits
and other scheme Total
Fees benefits contributions emoluments

Hek EREF
wE HiEF STEIR &
HK$ HK$ HK$ HK$
BT BT BT B

HiTEE
e/ NE - = = =
BETEE - 900,000 12,000 912,000
BEEETE 456,000 = = 456,000
ISR - 135,517 - 135,517
AREEE - 4T 48,000 - - 48,000
504,000 1,035,517 12,000 1,551,517
HPTEE

PRE SI5EE 50,000 = = 50,000
BB - 781 50,000 = = 50,000
EEESS 36,000 - - 36,000
EERIEL - ATt - - - -
136,000 = = 136,000
ey 640,000 1,035,517 12,000 1,687,517
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For the year ended 31st March, 2008
HE-_ZT \F=A=1+—HILFE

a 14. DIRECTORS’ EMOLUMENTS (Continued) 14. EEME 2

§ For the year ended 31st March, 2007 BE-ESt+tHE=A=+—HILEE
%

E Retirement

; Salaries benefits

";'!'| and other scheme Total
£ Fees benefits  contributions  emoluments
5 HeR  RIER

2 e E fth 42 A TRt B 4258
z HK$ HK$ HK$ HK$
=) BT BIT IT BT
2

8 Executive directors HITEE

= Miss Choi Ka Yee, Crystal 20t/ MA - = = -
5 Dr. Cho Kwai Chee HETE = 1,440,000 12,000 1,452,000
; Dr. Fung Yiu Tong, Bennet BRERE - 217,238 12,000 229,238
= Mr. Cho Kwai Yee, Kevin EEEEE 611,611 - - 611,511
m

o

% 611,511 1,657,238 24,000 2,292,749
g Non-executive directors IBITEE

at Mr. Chan Kam Chiu [ akily e 50,000 - - 50,000
iE" Mr. Wai Kwok Hung, JP BB - P8t 50,000 - - 50,000
El Mr. Ho Kwok Wah, George e 35,000 - - 35,000

Dr. Francis Choi Chee Ming, JP ~ EEMEL » 7+ - = = S

135,000 = = 135,000

Total HBeT 746,511 1,657,238 24,000 2,427,749

B 800Z 110day [enuuy
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For the year ended 31st March, 2008
HE-_ZT \F=A=1+—HILFE

15. EMPLOYEES' EMOLUMENTS 15. EEME
Of the five individuals with the highest emoluments AEBRZESFMALF BELRR
in the Group, no executive director(s) of the Company RIBMITES 2B &N EXXiF14(=
whose emoluments are included in note 14 above (2007: TELFE)  AR(ZETLEF A
Nil). The emoluments of the five (2007: five) individuals B)EEHFMATZEIT ¢

were as follows:

2008 2007

—EENE —EEEF

HK$ HK$

BT BIT

Salaries and other allowances E e = ih="1: 5,787,994 9,336,000

Performance bonus (note) FRIBICAL(FI5E) 3,753,821 3,405,320
Retirement benefits scheme RIREFIFTEI LR

contributions 60,000 60,000

Share-based payment expenses F& 1 F A 2 2,714,160 =

12,315,975 12,801,320

Their emoluments were within the following bands:

REZMENTATHE :
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2008 2007
—EENF —ETHF
Number of Number of
employees employees
EEAH BEAZ
HK$1,500,001 to HK$2,000,000 1,500,001 7CE2,000,000/8 7T 3 1
HK$2,000,001 to HK$2,500,000 2,000,001/ 7T£2,500,0007 7T - 1
HK$2,500,001 to HK$3,000,000 2,500,001/ 7T 23,000,000/ 7T 1 2
HK$3,000,001 to HK$3,500,000 3,000,001 7T%3,500,00075 7T - 1
HK$3,500,001 to HK$4,000,000 3,500,001 % 7T4,000,00075 7T 1 -
5 5
During the year, no emoluments were paid by the Group FA - AEEYERAAGSEEFMAL
to the five highest paid individuals as an inducement to XATEE - YERINASR DA ZR &R B B
join or upon joining the Group or as compensation for 2 B ok Bk 2 (e o
loss of office.
Note:Pursuant to the service agreement entered into between BiaE : ARBETOEEOF B EAE BT 2 RIS S
each of the medical/dental practitioners and the Group, Wik - BEAESEEHF 2 RERE 3
the practitioners are entitled to a fixed salary and a cash T4 BEABENIRHRE 2 AE 5
performance bonus of such amount representing a certain TR ATRE 8 A A F (4515 P
percentage of the monthly net profit (or, as the case RME  BRAEEB)NETEDL - 8
may be, the monthly turnover) generated by the medical ZEDLLTIZEBERNEERTLER - A 5
or dental practices at which he/she provides his/her B A5 7 B O 2R R KT e §
services. The percentage is determined with reference E ° S
to the qualification and experience of the practitioners, as &

well as the profitability of the medical centres at which
the practitioners are practising.
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NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

e RS ERAR MR

For the year ended 31st March, 2008
HE-_ZTT \F=A=1+—HILFE

16. INCOME TAX EXPENSE 16. FIEHiRAX
Continuing operations Discontinued operation Consolidated
BELERY BAILEK ga
2008 2007 2008 2007 2008 2007
ZEENE  CIRHE  ZEENE  -TTHE  ZBEN\F  —2RLE
HKS HKS HKS HKS HKS$ HKS
B BT B BT B BT
The charge comprises: T
- Hong Kong Profits Tax —AEEREE
attributable to the Group BENGH 10,980,487 14,664,436 230,000 243747 11,210,487 14,908,183
~ (Over)underprovision in — (g
prior years BE) BETE  (164,947) 14,657 (41,514) - (206,461) 14,557
Deferred tax (Note 45) TR (HiE45) 996,657  (236516) - - 996657  (236516)

11,812,197 14442477

188,486 243747 12,000,683 14,686,224

Hong Kong Profits Tax is calculated at 17.5% (2007:
17.5%) of the estimated assessable profit for the year.

No PRC income tax has been provided in respect of the
Group’s PRC subsidiaries since it incurred tax losses for
the year.

Details of deferred tax are set out in note 45.

BETNSBIVAREE 2 b5+ ERTBUS
MIR175% (ZEELE : 175% ) &

H o
F+

HREARNEE 2T ENERREER
THEE - R EIR R B IS TR

RIEREIR 2 FHIB BT RE45



NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
e B R AR B R

For the year ended 31st March, 2008

HE—

16.

T NE=A=+—"BLEE
INCOME TAX EXPENSE (Continued) 16. FrSHiBAR (&)
The charge for the year can be reconciled to the profit F AT IR R 2 A BLAR S W 5 % P 1 s A
(loss) before tax per the consolidated income statement (BHR)EERNAT
as follows:
2008 2007
—EENE ZET+F
HK$ HK$
BT BIT
Profit (loss) before tax Friianm A (E5HE)
— Continuing operations B AR T 271,975,929 243,350,298
— Discontinued operation —BERIEER 1,014,869 (21,880,019)
272,990,798 221,470,279
Tax at the domestic income tax rate ?;zzliiﬂﬁﬁ %R $17.5%
of 17.5% (2007: 17.5%) (ZZZ 117.5%)
aﬂtzmlﬁ 47,773,390 38,757,299
Tax effect of expenses that are not 5 5F & =2 Bt s AR N AT F0 5
deductible in determining Gl
taxable profit 23,473,760 5,089,496
Tax effect of income that are not B AR R R TR A R AR
taxable in determining taxable profit Y A A5 7% 522 (16,893,975)  (30,296,430)
Tax effect of tax losses not RIERBIAEIB 2 R E
recognised 2,746,120 1,507,469
Tax effect of share of results of NI E S o v -
associates (1,405,178) 479,334
Tax effect of share of result of B —RERIEFIEEEE Y
a jointly controlled entity g2 (41,237,300) -
Tax effect of deductible temporary K2 TTDTREWM%EZ
differences not recognised s 286,871 610,996
Utilisation of tax losses not previously 3 )EH?EWJEREEWZJZMIE)%E
recognised (2,536,544) (1,476,497)
(Over)underprovision in prior years X4 (HRZEREYE) BHETE (206,461) 14,557
Income tax expense for the year REFFERFAY 12,000,683 14,686,224
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NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
A E TS Ak TR

For the year ended 31st March, 2008
HE-_ZT \F=A=1+—HILFE

17. DISCONTINUED OPERATION 17. BERILER

During the year, the Group entered into a sale and FRN - AEEFVEERREDLE KM
purchase agreement to dispose of a subsidiary, Pacific BT B IR A R AR ([ 1nHT B
Medical (Holding) Company Limited (“Pacific Medical”), Bl ZARAREELEEIED - #
which carried out the Group's Cardiology Operation. THEBEAE TN MEERNREHER
The disposal was effected in order to concentrate on R 2 2O EB R R ERAN S EH A
the core business of provision of healthcare services ¥BRERERN - HEERZZTZTNF
to the general public and generate cash flows for the ZATHEEK M EEZIEHERNE
expansion of the Group's other businesses. The disposal HEZEWET -

was completed on 10th March, 2008, on which date
control of Pacific Medical, passed to the acquirer.

The gain (loss) for the period/year from the discontinued HFRBERIEEB 2K (BE) D
operation is analysed as follows: R

1.4.2007 to 1.4.2006 to
10.3.2008 31.3.2007
—ERLFE  CITTAF
A—HZ MA—BZ
—EENE —EELF
=Z=A+HR =A=+—H
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HK$ HK$
BT BIT
Loss of the Cardiology Operation FEROER S EE
for the year (1,737,804)  (22,123,766)
Gain on disposal of Cardiology HELERIER KRG
Operation (note 52) (MI7¥52) 2,564,187 =

826,383 (22,123,766)
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NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
A E TS Ak TR

For the year ended 31st March, 2008
HE-_ZT \F=A=1+—HILFE

17. DISCONTINUED OPERATION (Continued) 17. ERLER#E) 3
The results of the Cardiology Operation for the period —ETEHFNA—HE_ETN\F=A §
from 1st April, 2007 to 10th March, 2008, which have + B EE 2 DRI S EE (BT ALE E
been included in the consolidated income statement, WamR)IT - E
were as follows: S

=
5
1.4.2007 to 1.4.2006 to ,_Z>|
10.3.2008 31.3.2007 o
—BBLE _TTAE >
A—RZE MA—B=ZE =
—EENE —EEEF =)
=A+8 =A=+-H §
HK$ HK$ o
B BT s
Z
Revenue WA 35,189,099 39,074,037 ;
Cost of sales FHE A (24,324,539)  (27,158,901) =
Other income H AU A 2,122,617 226,725 S
Administrative expenses TR (14,536,495) (20,536,945) %
Other expenses HibFx - (13,484,935)
o
Loss before tax M Fi A E 1R (1,549,318)  (21,880,019) ﬂaﬁ
Income tax expense SRR (188,486) (243,747) ?;
ol

Loss for the period/year B A (1,737,804)  (22,123,766)

FR - MFBEALNEEEERSRE
FRETE 471,298 L (ZEE 4
3,009,148 70 ) 2 B gk + W H I 4F [ 5t
WEEBEE79,676/8 L (T LF:
% 1118,386/87T) « M B AL EIEBNME

During the year, Pacific Medical contributed HK$471,298
(2007: HK$3,009,148) to the Group's net operating cash
flows, contributed HK$79,676 (2007: paid HK$18,386)
in respect of investing activities and no contribution in
respect of financing activities in both years.

METEREZEERBEREEAHZER
MEER 2K EE -

The carrying amounts of the assets and liabilities of
Pacific Medical at the date of disposal are disclosed in
note 52.
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NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
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For the year ended 31st March, 2008
HE-_ZT)\F=A=1+—HILFE

g 18. PROFIT FOR THE YEAR 18. ZNEERF
3
T Continuing operations Discontinued operation Consolidated
> BELEER BRILER ae
= 2008 2007 2008 2007 2008 2007
S ZEE\E CEELFE ZEENE -ETLF ZEENE CEELE
= HiS S HiS H HiS i
3 B BT AT BT BT AT
>
o Profit for the year has been arrived at ey Rl
2 ‘ ,
> after charging; THIEE :
T
o Staff costs EINA
=) - Directors' remuneration (note 14) S
4 (Rzk1a) 1,687517 2,427,749 - - 1687517 2427749
s - Other staff costs -HBTHA 136862974 108,734,561 3,628,260 3006083 140491234 111,780,644
o] - Other staff's retirement benefits -EtB TR
s scheme contributions R e 2,198,737 2321279 351,612 236,806 2,550,349 2,558,085
% ~Share-based payment expenses -z 9,057,520 = - = 9,057,520 =
=
E 149,806,748 113,483,589 3,979,872 3,282,889 153,786,620 116,766,478
m
= Auditor's remuneration e il e 2,755,800 2,141,000 50,000 193,000 2,805,800 2,334,000
i Cost of inventories recognised EERBR XM
o gnise Gyl
i as expenses FENA 36,013,241 30,726,524 26,310,636 28,214,065 62,323,817 58,940,589
%:% Depreciton of property, plnt %% L
%L and equipment REZINE 10,025,199 7,304,768 247,384 373,204 10,272,583 1671972
2 Impairment loss on slow moving RERFRRHERR
§ inventories (included in cost of sales) (BEAHERK) - - 1471,754 1,650,500 1471754 1,650,500
1 Impairment loss on trade and other EER R
receivables (included in RYFEL
administrative expenses) BEE
(BHATEEY) 167,506 1,406,662 - 3,569,987 167,506 4,976,649
Impairment loss on unlisted securifies ~ FE E A HIEEE
fincluded in acministrative expenses) (B ABRR) 1999102 - - - 1,999,102 -
Loss on disposal of property, plantand ~ £&W% - BER
equipment SEVER 285,096 351,79 1,458 43,890 286,554 395,680
Netloss on foreign exchange EREETE 7,788 309,749 - - 7,788 309,749
Release of prepaid lease payments BERNHETE 42,179 241,634 - = 42,119 241,634
Amortisation of intangible assets Bl EERE 1,332,584 = - - 1,332,584 -
Share of tax of associates included i~ FE(EAE AFIRE
share of results of associates) (RN
NAEE) 1,687,465 765,581 - - 1,687,465 765,581
and after crediting; RETATHIER :
(Gross rental income from investment RERENEL
properties LN 4,981,775 2,093,800 - - 48T 2,003,800
Less: Direct operating expense that W EERRHA
generated rental income LEHRERS (30,026 (58996 - - (30,026) (58,996
> Net rental income from investment RERENEL
= properties FHEEMA 4,951,749 2,034,804 - - 4,951,749 2,034,804
= Write back of impaiment loss ontrade. ~ EEIENEE R RE
> and other receivables (included in Y ERESE
9 administrative expenses) (GHINGIZGE) - = - 632,315 - 632,315
A Wiite back of impaiment losson slow ~~ BEE#HES
S moving inventories (included in HEEE
j; cost of sales) (BEABERT) - = - 2,101,767 - 2,101,767
st
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For the year ended 31st March, 2008
HE-_ZT)\F=A=1+—HILFE

19. DIVIDENDS 19. KB
No dividend was paid or proposed during 2008, nor has ZEZN\F RN IR SRR IR T E A
any dividend been proposed since the balance sheet IRE - B&E ARIIPEEZRMN AR
date (2007: Nil). B(ZZEZLF: E|) -

20. EARNINGS PER SHARE 20. BREF
For continuing and discontinued operations BEKERERILER

The calculation of the basic and diluted earnings per
share attributable to the ordinary equity holders of the
Company is based on the following data:

AR F B AR (R SR A
SRR T T 2R 5

2008 2007
—EENE T F
HK$ HK$
BT BIT
Earnings Z%
Earnings for the purposes of basic ~ FtEtEGAE R K E 2 7
and diluted earnings per share: ZEF
Profit for the year attributable to RATIAERFB A
equity holders of the Company EIEARFE S H 253,713,513 214,850,183
2008 2007
—BENE —ETLF
Number of shares B2 EE
Weighted average number of ordinary ~ FiatEGFHEARZEF
shares for the purposes of basic 7 TR hnRE L 8
earnings per share 16,444,771,368 15,430,594,374
Effect of dilutive potential BEEET AR
ordinary shares: pd-7
Options fERR 27,756,085 -
Weighted average number of T EEREERF
ordinary shares for the purposes of 2 TR hNRE &
diluted earnings per share 16,472,527,453 15,430,594,374

The weighted average number of ordinary shares for the
purpose of basic earnings per share for the year ended
31st March, 2007 has been adjusted for the bonus issue
as described in note 47.

The computation of diluted earnings per share for 2008
does not assume the conversion of the outstanding
convertible bonds issued by associate of the Company
and an associate of the jointly controlled entity of
the Company, since their exercise would result in an
increase in profit per share or the exercise price of the
convertible bond was higher than the average market
price for the year.

R HBE_FTLF=A=1—8
L 2 SREART 2 EBRIE
EOBE a7 s AL

R-FBZN\GFEREERNZFET A
WERRA RS R R KRR EHKE
T BB E AR TEITRATTER
BMEEFERG  T2HRARTES
BYERANE MK AR ESRZ1TE
ERRNFEARFHETE -
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NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

e RS ERAR MR

For the year ended 31st March, 2008
HE-_ZT \F=A=1+—HILFE

20. EARNINGS PER SHARE (Continued)
From continuing operations
The calculation of the basic and diluted earnings per
share from continuing operations attributable to the
ordinary equity holders of the Company is based on the
following data:

Earnings figures are calculated as follows:

Profit for the year attributable to RARIEREREB A
equity holders of the Company FELF R T
Less: Profit (loss) for the year from  J : BRIFEKEE
discontinued operation e Al (5 18)

Earnings for the purposes of basic B ERE G

and (diluted) per share FRELRK
from continuing operations (B8 &5 2 &7

The denominators used are the same as those detailed
above for both basic and diluted earnings per share.

The computation of diluted earnings per share for 2008
does not assume the conversion of the outstanding
convertible bonds issued by associate of the Company
and an associate of the jointly controlled entity of
the Company, since their exercise would result in an
increase in profit per share or the exercise price of the
convertible bond was higher than the average market
price for the year.

The computation of diluted earnings per share for 2007
does not assume the conversion of the Company's
outstanding convertible bonds since their exercise
would result in decrease in earnings per share.

From discontinued operation

Basic earnings (loss) per share for the discontinued
operation is 0.01 cents per share (2007: loss per share
of 0.14 cents) and diluted earnings per share for the
discontinued operation for 2008 is 0.01 cents per share
based on the profit for the year from the discontinued
operation of approximately HK$0.83 million (2007: loss
of HK$22.12 million) and the denominators detailed
above for both basic and diluted earnings per share. The
computation of diluted loss per share for 2007 does not
assume the conversion of the Company’s outstanding
convertible bonds since their exercise would result in
decrease in loss per share.

0. BREFI (&)

ARBEBEBEREARGEFELSE
X2 BRERNNEERNTIREAT
BIERTE

RFIBFHEDT

2008 2007
A% S
HK$ HK$
BT BT

253,713,513 214,850,183

826,383 (22,123,766)

252,887,130 236,973,949

RS RE FlGt EER AR N EER
FMPTERAEER B -

R-ZBZN\FEREERN ZFETE
W EBRARABE QB RARELR
I E B 2 B N R P AT M AR AT R AT
BMRESERG  TRHRERTES
Y ERETIE MK AR ES 2 1TE
ERRNFRFHHE -

R-BR L ESRBERFIZHEE
A R AR D R AT 6 T AR 0
R ETBEREBTESSRIRE
FHL o

BRIEE

RIE B & 1E ¥ F E % 7 49830,000 7%
TT(ZZFZLF : [F1822,120,0007%7T)
N b XEE G E AR B AR NS 2 R
BzaE  BRIEERZSREREF
(E518) 5001 T4 : EIRER
0.141l) - ZFEENFERIEEK 2 TR
HEARFB A0 - R LFE
MR EEE 2 At E T AW ERER AR A
WA BRRESERLR  REAS
BT eBReREERD -



NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
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For the year ended 31st March, 2008
HE-_ZT \F=A=1+—HILFE

21. INVESTMENT PROPERTIES

FAIR VALUE

At 1st April, 2006

Increase in fair value recognised in
the consolidated income statement

At 31st March, 2007
Increase in fair value recognised in
the consolidated income statement

At 31st March, 2008

The fair value of the Group's investment properties at
the balance sheet date was arrived at on the basis of a
valuation carried out on that day by DTZ Debenham Tie
Leung Limited, independent professional valuers not
connected with the Group. DTZ Debenham Tie Leung
Limited, is a member of the Hong Kong Institute of
Surveyors. The valuation was arrived at by reference
to market evidence of transaction prices for similar
properties.

The investment properties were under medium-term
lease and situated in Hong Kong. All of the Group's
property interests in land held under operating leases
to earn rentals are measured using the fair value model
and are classified and accounted for as investment
properties.

The Group has pledged all of its investment properties
to secure general banking facilities granted to the Group.

21. REYE
HK$
BIT
AFE
KRBT RNFMA—H 35,825,000
RER A WS R FER
NFEEE 2,300,000
R-ZTEZ+HF=H=+—H 38,125,000
RERB WS RIER
NFEEE 4,050,000
R-BEN\F=A=+—H 42,175,000

REER  AREZREMEZATFE
TIABEAREEMEEE 2B EXGE
ENRBRITARARNE AT ZME
RERE - BERITERARR/ER
AEMBEE &8 - ZHEHE2ER
xRS EBRRHERSH -

BREMETRPHBEOESR - BURE
B IBEASERRELEHOTE
UEEVES 2 L 2 M RERG AR
FEEAGFERBERARINEREY
.,

AEECEREMEREMEER/RAE
EER —ARIRTTRLE 24 -
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NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
A E TS Ak TR

For the year ended 31st March, 2008
HE-_ZT \F=A=1+—HILFE

=) 22. PROPERTY, PLANT AND EQUIPMENT 22. Y% - BERRE

=

o Building

E in Hong Kong

; under medium- Leasehold Furniture

F’g' term leases improvements and Motor Tools and

;_Z>| REREEZ BENE fixtures vehicles  equipment Total

g hHRNRT 28 BARzE RE  IERRE At

> HKS HKS HKS HKS HKS HKS

5 BT B BT BT BT BT

o

(]

5 00ST &

g At 1st April, 2006 RZZE EFRA-A 24371314 27,635,167 1,051,159 1688752 22662870 55475262

% Additions AE = 3,479,769 633,204 48,000 4,147,638 8,308,611

5 Acquisition of subsidiaries YEHEAR - - 318,458 147,606 - 466,064

; Disposals i - (521,904 (267,950 ) (54,100) (296851)  (1,140,805)

§ Deemed disposal of subsicfaries i EMEAR - (546377)  (264,114) - (339466)  (1,139,957)

m

o

% At 31st March, 2007 R-EEtE=A=1-H 2437314 30,046,655 1,480,757 1830,258 26174191 61,969,175

Additions e - 9,826,101 539,424 312,850 7586977 18,265,352

g Acquisition of subsidiaries WEEhB AT - 1,711,923 1,055,621 - 551,895 3,319,439

2t Transfer to assets classified BEENBIERENEEE

?; as held for sale - = (738,637) = - (738,637)

a Disposals k= - (1,791.833) (60,398 ) (67,500) (335457)  (2,255,188)
Disposal of subsidiaries HEHBAR - - (732,890) (147606)  (1,625535) (2,506,031
At 31st March, 2008 RZBENE=A=1-H 2431314 39,792,846 1,543,877 1928002 32352071 78,054,110
DEPRECIATION i
At 1st April, 2006 R_E5 EFRA-A 399407 24527604 306,372 323036 1369593 39,262,012
Charge for the year ERTH 126,512 2,348,014 473735 437542 4,292,169 7,677,972
Eliminated on disposals {H R - (311126)  (222.669) (8853)  (182471)  (745119)
Eliminated on deemed disposal ~ E{EH EBA TR

of subsidiaries - (5,706 (3,507 = 4.378) (13591}

At 31st March, 2007 RZZTHE=A=1-H 525919 26558786 553,931 731726 17800913 46,171,274
Charge for the year Ehxit 125349 4473060 384,440 378210 4911524 10272583
Eliminated on disposals HERHHE - (1,544,960 (30,079) (54,000) (268125)  (1,897,164)
Eliminated on disposal of HENBAREE

. subsidiaries - = (186,286 ) (147606)  (1498901)  (1,832,793)

3

% At 31st March, 2008 RZBENE=A=1-H 651,268 29,486,886 722,006 908329 20945411 52,713,900

[0]

B

S CARRYING VALUES e

& At 31st March, 2008 W-ZENE=f=1-A 1,786,046 10,305,960 821,87 1019673 11,406,660 25,340,210

i - = —
At 31st March, 2007 RZZEtE=A=1-R 1911,33 3,487,869 926,826 1,098,533 8373278 15,797,901




NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
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For the year ended 31st March, 2008
HE-_ZT \F=A=1+—HILFE

22. PROPERTY, PLANT AND EQUIPMENT (Continued) 22. )% - BENRE (&) 3
The above items of property, plant and equipment are L BERZREEELNEREE §
depreciated on a straight-line basis at the following rates THIEFERITE E
per annum: E

2

Buildings 5% ’x 5% m
Leasehold improvements 3 years or over the term HEMEEE =FRIEHEFH £
of the lease, if shorter (fmEsE ) 5'

Furniture and fixtures 20% BERREE 20% E
Motor vehicles 20% YU 20% z
Tools and equipment 10 - 331,% TEREE 10—33"/3% g
[0}

The carrying value of furniture and fixtures of BMRERE 2 BREER821,8718 T - & g
HK$821,871 includes an amount of HK$Nil (2007: BERBMEMAFEZEESTEL(ZEE =
HK$228,000) in respect of assets held under finance +4& : 228,000/7T) ° 5
leases. ;
=

The Group has pledged certain tools and equipment REE B ERE TAREE74,075,00078 S
having carrying values of approximately HK$4,075,000 TL(ZZFZEHF : 994,00087T) 2 TAK %
(2007: HK$994,000) to secure general banking facilities B EAAEBRER —RBTREZ
granted to the Group. HH o %
3

bl

23. PREPAID LEASE PAYMENTS 23. FEHEERE ;J)'

2008 2007
—ZEENE ZEELF
HK$ HK$
BT BIT
The Group's prepaid lease payments ZAN&EBE 7 BB ENKETE
comprise leasehold interest in REBIZFHRBENEE
land in Hong Kong under 2tz HERER
medium-term lease 9,509,149 9,751,328

Analysed for reporting purposes as:  BtERIRM{EH Z 94T -

Current assets TRENEE 242,180 242,180
Non-current assets EMBEE 9,266,969 9,509,148
9,509,149 9,751,328
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HE-_ZT \F=A=1+—HILFE

a 24. GOODWILL 24, EHE

=

E Medical

o and dental

; Subsidiaries practices Total

m BER

,_Z,| HEAR TFRIZ A &t

o HKS HK$ HK$

s B B BT

3

=) COST B

52) At 1st April, 2006 R-ZE R EMA—H 50,865,871 22,398,125 73,263,996

g Acquisitions LB 680,210 3,904,192 4,584,402

% Transfer e 2,494,155 - 2,494,155

5 Adjustments to measurements @ ERRE R E

; for acquisitions in ZHAE (M)

= prior periods (note) (1,122,600) - (1,122,600)

m

o

% At 31st March, 2007 RZZZ+F=A=+—H 52,917,636 26,302,317 79,219,953

Acquisitions g 37,880,082 2,202,713 40,082,795

g Transfer to assets held for sale R EHIEHELE (11,810,256) = (11,810,256)

at Disposal e (22,134,817) - (22,134,817)

>

El At 31st March, 2008 R-BZENE=H=+—H 56,852,645 28,505,030 85,357,675
IMPAIRMENT HE
At 1st April, 2006 RZZEZRFMA—H 14,897,071 7,403,320 22,300,391
Impairment loss recognised B HRREEE 15,208,641 4,538,564 19,747,205
At 31st March, 2007 RZZT+F=A=+—H 30,105,712 11,941,884 42,047,596
Impairment loss recognised 2 RERRIEEE 907,186 4,044,119 4,951,305
Eliminated on disposals R B (17,078,054) - (17,078,054)
At 31st March, 2008 RZEENFE=A=1—H 13,934,844 15,986,003 29,920,847
CARRYING VALUES BREE
At 31st March, 2008 R-EENF=ZHA=+—H 42,917,801 12,519,027 55,436,828
At 31st March, 2007 RZELtF=HA=1+—H 22,811,924 14,360,433 37,172,357
Note:The amounts represented the adjustments to the Mz - ZEREREBREART 28 MERZ

contingent consideration for acquisitions in prior periods FIET B BN BT HAR S S 2 AR
due to the compensation from profit guarantee granted BIEL 2% -

by the vendors.
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NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
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For the year ended 31st March, 2008
HE-_ZT \F=A=1+—HILFE

24. GOODWILL (Continued)
As explained in note 9, the Group uses business
segments as its primary segment for reporting segment
information. For the purposes of impairment testing,
goodwill have been allocated to various individual cash-
generating units (CGUs) in 4 divisions of the Group,
namely, healthcare and dental services, trading of
cardiology and peripheral vascular related surgical
equipment, trading of healthcare and pharmaceutical
products and, provision of design, promotion,
administrative and public relationship services divisions.
The carrying amounts of goodwill (net of accumulated
impairment losses) as at 31st March, 2008 allocated to

24. EHE(E)

SANKI ORI - AEBEUEB DB AR
HEHBER 2T ELBRBRER - 5t
BEARANS  BEEIEEAEED
Bz ZEBIIReEEEMCGREE
HEA) - ANBERENRTIERE  BEE
R K JB) 32 I B AR B AN RSl i RS
EBEREERNER  ARRHES
HE  TEREARBEREERS - R-_ZZT
NE=ZA=+—"H 2EZZSFEMNZ
EEZEDE (R RFRERE) I
T

these units are as follows:

Healthcare and dental services
("Division A"):
Bright Dignity Limited
("Bright Dignity”)
Dermatonic Skincare & Laser
Treatment Centre Limited
("Dermatonic”)
Town Health Dental Limited
("Town Health Dental”)
Town Health Medical & Dental
Services Limited
("Town Health M&D")
Noble Pioneer Limited (note 49)

Trading of cardiology and peripheral

vascular related surgical equipment

("Division B"):

Pacific Medical (Holdings) Company
Limited and its subsidiaries
("Pacific Medical Group”):

— Pacific Medical (Hong Kong)
Company Limited

— Pacific Medical (China) Company
Limited

— Pacific Medical (China) Group
Company Limited

- bEnATE RS AR AR

2008 2007
—2BN\FE —TTLF
HKS$ HK$
B B

BRI ]2 T AR TS
(TAZBFI]) -
BANERAR]
(TR D
Dermatonic Skincare & Laser
Treatment Centre Limited
([ Dermatonic |)
FRIETEERAR
(TERfEZT R
BRI B8 7 2 O L AR 75
BRAA
(TEREEETR)
FRBRAF(HIEE49)

2,948,895 3,506,779

2,516,346 2,865,648

653,370 1,589,700

11,865,658 12,770,734
26,069,826 =

44,054,095 20,732,861

BB OB RERME
FRRASNELF T RS
(IBEBFII) :
tRETE IR B R A F)
LEWB AR
(MAfrEeEesmE 1)
—Pacific Medical (Hong Kong)
Company Limited
— Pacific Medical (China)
Company Limited
— Pacific Medical (China)
Group Company Limited

— EiERir B RS M AR A E - 1,882,398
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NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
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For the year ended 31st March, 2008
HE-_ZT \F=A=1+—HILFE

24. GOODWILL (Continued) 24. EHE(E)
2008 2007
—Z2ENE ZET+F
HK$ HK$
BT BIT
Trading of healthcare and B EIRIEEm MR Em
pharmaceutical products ([CEBFI D)
(“Division C"):
First Oriental Medical Technology FEEERHTEBAR AR
Group Limited and REMB AR
its subsidiaries:
— First Oriental Medical —BEEEREERA

Technology Limited
— First Oriental Cyclotron Limited —First Oriental Cyclotron
Limited 8,366,944 8,366,944
Audio Health Hearing Care KEAHEEE%EE( )

(Shatin) Limited ("Audio Health") ARAR([FRIREE]) 3,015,789 3,015,789

11,382,733 11,382,733

Provision of design, promotion, BRI B8 BE
advertising and public relationship KRR (TDARPT ) :
services (" Division D”):
Next Dimension Advertising (H.K)  Zje 43 e EEE(FH)
Company Limited ABRAF] - 3,174,365

55,436,828 37,172,357

LR eEESN 2 AT ESEE 2 HXE
NEZHRBEREMRNT

The basis of the recoverable amounts of the above
CGUs and their major underlying assumptions are
summarised below.

Division A

The recoverable amounts of CGUs of medical and
dental practices have been determined based on value
in use calculations. Those calculations use cash flow
projections based on financial budgets approved by
management covering a period of 5 years, and discount
rate of 12% (2007: 11.3%). Another key assumption
for the value in use calculations is the budgeted gross
margin, which is determined based on the CGU'’s past
performance and management's expectations for the
market development.

During the year, the Group recognised an impairment
loss of HK$4,951,305 (2007: HK$5,799,322) in relation
to goodwill to CGU of Bright Dignity, Dermatonic, Town
Health Dental and Town Health M&D in healthcare and
dental services division due to the poor performance of
certain medical and dental practices.

AﬁEF‘ﬁ
TERTELHZREEASBM 2
@%{%ﬁ)}%ﬁé@ﬁﬁﬁ@ﬁﬁrm BE&ET
EHRTABTREC 2 AFEHI K
HEZEESREBAREF12%(ZEE
+F :11.3%) ZBIR KT E - ﬁﬁﬁ%
BEZ2S—EAEERZAEEER
ﬁi%ﬂE*E?FEE&FE%MZE&%EE
REBBH ISR EMELT -

FAN HRETOHBRIBLEET
£ AEEGE N%TL&EFMW%BFEJ
M EZN ~ Dermatonic « BT R & E
REEFRzReELBEUmERER
BB 184,951,30558 7L ( ZEZ 4 ¢
5,799,322/87T) °
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24. GOODWILL (Continued) 24. BHEE)

Division B

The recoverable amounts of the CGUs of trading of
cardiology and peripheral vascular related surgical
equipment division were based on value in use
calculations. Cash flow projection of the CGU of trading
of cardiology and peripheral vascular related surgical
equipment is based on financial budgets approved by
management covering a period of 5 years, and cash
flows from 5th to 10th year period are extrapolated
by assuming no growth rate and discount rate of
12.6%. Cash flow projections during the budget period
for the CGU are also based on the expected gross
margins during the budget period and the same raw
materials price inflation during the budget period.
Budgeted gross margins and raw material price inflation
have been determined based on past performance
and management’'s expectations for the market
development.

During the year ended 31st March, 2007, the Group
recognized an impairment loss of HK$14,607,536 in
relation to goodwill to CGU of Pacific Medical Group
in trading of cardiology and peripheral vascular related
surgical equipment division due to adverse market
change in the industries. This business segment was
disposed of during the year, details of which are set out
in note 52.

Division C

The recoverable amounts of the CGUs of trading in
healthcare and pharmaceutical products division are
based on value in use calculations. The key assumptions
for the value in use calculations are those regarding
the discount rates, growth rates and expected changes
to selling prices and direct costs during the period.
Management estimates discount rates using pre-tax
rates that reflect current market assessments of the
time value of money and the risks specific to the CGU.
The growth rates are based on industry growth forecasts
and CGU's past performances. Changes in selling
prices and direct costs are based on past practices and
expectations of future changes in the market.

B#5F9

BE O RS I E RSN T
FRAPPI 2 R S E A B 2 AT UL B 2R TS
BEREEFE - EE LM RESZND
BRI TSR RSELE UL
RenEBRADAEREESHEZRF
HPREEFE  MEREETFR
ZRERETDBRREZERERPRE
126 %HEE - REEHRZRERER
RITRIBTRE R < FEHIERN R AEH
Bz HERFHERBREE - REER
MEHERBRESRBERBENEERE
HinE R BRIMETE -

REBE-_ZETLF=A=+—RHIFE
W BRBREITEMSEETRE L
AEE BB E O R E S B AR AN
FERMPARNRN EEEE RS E
A BB P B WERR14,607,536 7 7T Z K
BEEE  HWEBHBRFRALE @ BE
FEEEAKIEED2 ©

CH#BFg

BEERREMRERSFICRSELSE
Lzl WESBEHREREEEE °
AEEAEEMELD I ERRANEER
T BREAREEMERKA 2B
BE) o EIEERMARBAT L RAFTRAIR
T ZHERRTISERHEEREE
NRREELEEMTERRZF G o 15
REAFAERBANESELSEMZ
BERBR/EE - EBMEEKRAZE
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24. GOODWILL (Continued) 24. EHEE)
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Division C (Continued)

The cash flow forecasts for the CGU of trading in
healthcare and pharmaceutical products is derived
from the most recent financial budgets for the next 5
years approved by management using a discount rate
of 10.6% (2007: 10.8%). Cash flow projections during
the budget period for the CGU are also based on the
expected gross margins during the budget period and
the same raw materials price inflation during the budget
period. Budgeted gross margins and raw material
price inflation have been determined based on past
performance and management’'s expectations for the
market development.

During the year, the Group recognised an impairment
loss of HK$ Nil (2007: HK$462,947) in relation to
goodwill to CGU of trading of Audio Health in healthcare
and pharmaceutical products due to adverse market
change in the industries.

Division D

The recoverable amount of CGU of provision of
design, promotion, advertising and public relationship
services were based on value in use calculations. As
at 31st March, 2007 those calculations use cash flow
projections based on financial budgets approved by
management covering a period of 5 years, and discount
rate of 10.7%. Another key assumption for the value in
use calculations was the budget gross margin, which
was determined based on the CGU's past performance
and management’'s expectation for the market
development. This business was disposed of during the
year, details of which are set out in note 52.

CERFI ()
BEERBEMREMCREEESN 2
REREBANDBRBLEEEIEZR
RAFHBEE - mIIEE106%(=ZF
THF 1 10.8%)5TH - MEEEBMN
BEHBMNRSREEATEREEH
M2 BHAER R IBE B 2 R R RHE
BB - HEEFRRBERBEREDIR
BARBLEREH SRR ZEHM
BT -

TR ARERBITEMIS LRSS
b AEBREERIEESDREERIM
NEREBESZHSESBMN 2 EERER
TET(ZZTTLF © 462,947870) 2R
B8 -

DEEFS

RERE 58 BESRABBERS
ZHREESBEMZ A IREEETER
FREBEEETE R_TEZTLFE=A
=+—8 UEFEAXIUERER
HEZ AFHRYHEE 2 ReRETE 8
MEEIRE10.7 %EtE - ;T EFEAEEZ
F—EEEBRABEEH  EEEF
TRERESELEM BARBREER
BYHMSREZBAMETE - WEKR
FRHE - BEFBEHNRHEL2 -
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25. INTANGIBLE ASSETS 25 BREE 3

=

Business E

relationship E

with medical S

card sponsors F’g'

Service EEEF s

agreement Trade name e Total 5'

BHHBE  HBEE  EBBAE At =

HK$ HK$ HK$ HK$ =

BT BIT T BT =)

2

COST 2% o

At 1st April, 2006 and ~ RA-ZEEAFNA—BR %

31st March, 2007 —EELE=F=+—H = - _ _ 12>

Acquired on acquisition ~ WE—RKHTB AT =

of a subsidiary (Bi7E49) %

(note 49) 1,819,772 5,976,888 3,709,412 11,506,072 S

-

At 31st March, 2008 R-BENF=ZA=+—H 1,819,772 5,976,888 3,709,412 11,506,072

17

=

AMORTISATION ey at

AtistAprl, 2006and  R=—BEAEMA—BR S

31st March, 2007 —ETH5=A=+-H - - - - =
Charge for the year FRZH 363,954 597,689 370,941 1,332,584
At 31st March, 2008 R-ZEENFE=B=1+—H 363,954 597,689 370,941 1,332,584

CARRYING VALUES fREE

At 31st March, 2008 R-ZEBEENE=ZA=+—H 1,455,818 5,379,199 3,338,471 10,173,488

At 31st March, 2007

RZZZLF=A=t—H =

The above intangible assets was purchased as part of a
business combination in the current year.

The above intangible assets have definite useful lives
and are amortised on a straight-line basis over the

following periods:

>
Service agreement 21/, years PR thsE 21/,5F 3
Trade name 5 years BHEH 5% >
Business relationship with medical HEEREN %:
card sponsors 5 years 2 EIERIR 54 o

g

_FH

%}D{-

LB EENTFERBAMERELE

Pz —87 -

bBREPEEARRAERFHS - B

BB ERERERIAT R EH -
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=) 26. INTERESTS IN ASSOCIATES 26. MEEE QAT 2R
=
T 2008 2007
£ —BEN\FE  —TTHEF
T HK$ HKS$
= B o
2
5 Cost less accumulated impairment B A a] 2 R E KA
g of investments in associates: WERIE
= — Listed (note 28) — E i (KizE28) 100,284,302 -
:c'::. — Unlisted —3EEm 6,317,466 13,610,893
E Increase in share of net assets of RIEHE —REZ A FEH
é an associate upon deemed disposal  FESFTEHE(L — KBS
o of partial interest in an associate NE)EEFEE 18,077,595 =
2 Share of post-acquisition profits, FE(E U125
E net of dividend received B IR FTUCER AR B 9,861,311 3,879,975
: Share of post-acquisition reserves FE(RURBB12 G (38,841) —
=
a 134,501,833 17,490,868
b
Market value of listed shares EBRIREER 2™E
% at the balance sheet date 64,878,049 —
B
% Included in the cost of investments in associates is I BB = N Rl EE A 2 B R101,180,584
gj goodwill of HK$101,180,584 (2007: HK$20,245,260) BIL(ZEEEF ¢ 20,245,260/ 7T ) &7f
arising on acquisition of associates. ARBE R EIRE Z KA -
2008 2007
—EENE T+ F
HK$ HKS$
BT BIT
ACCUMULATED IMPAIRMENT ZiHEE
At 1st April RIOA—H 12,467,475 27,393,570
Impairment loss recognised (note 11) ZHERREEE (HI5E11) 5,579,609 588,008
Released upon disposal H & & 1 (o] - (15,514,103)
At 31st March R=A=+—H 18,047,084 12,467,475
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HE—

26.

TEENF=A=+—HItFE

INTERESTS IN ASSOCIATES (Continued)

During the year ended 31st March, 2008, the directors
of the Company reviewed the carrying value of the
Group’s associates in view of the poor performance
of certain associates. The recoverable amounts of
these associates are determined with reference to the
estimated cash flows in the coming five years using
discount rates of ranging from 10.5% to 12%. (2007:
11.3%) and growth rate of 5%. Accordingly, impairment
loss of HK$5,579,609 (2007: HK$588,008) was identified
on those associates with poor performance and charged
to the consolidated income statement.

The summarised financial information in respect of the
Group's associates is set out below:

Total assets BEBE

Total liabilities BEHEE

Net assets BEFE

Group's share of net assets REEELES AT
of associates ZEBEFE

Revenue Wes

Profit for the year FEREA

Group's share of results of REEFEEEE AT
associates for the year CEEERE

. REEE DT 2= (E)
REBEE-_ZFTTZN\F=A=+—H1tHF
o ERETHAEQAFTNRRERTE - &K
AAEFEEHAEEBERARZE
AE - WEHEQAa 2B RED
HANT106%E12% (T LF ¢
11.3%) ZBHIRELAKE% Z R KFE
*XﬁqE{Eﬂ“}'ﬁimuEﬁﬁ%E I&t
ERZERATNEZBEATERESH
5,5679,60978 L ( —ZZZ 4 : 588,008/%
T0) Z BAEETE - YE RS SR A
|§/€§ o

REBEBE N R Z P BERTEH 0
T

2008 2007
—BENFE —TTLF
HK$ HKS
B B
962,040,854 83,289,808
(389,725,434)  (68,216,892)
572,315,420 15,072,916
51,357,637 9,713,083
168,541,551 109,466,163
44,261,283 1,063,212
8,029,591 2,739,050
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26. INTERESTS IN ASSOCIATES (Continued)
The Group has discontinued recognition of its share
of losses of certain associates. The amounts of
unrecognised share of those associates, extracted MEmERNERRR 2 ABRELZSE
from the relevant audited financial statements or B N R 2 RIB(RNFEE R EZET) #5140
management accounts of associates, both for the year ™
and cumulatively, are as follows:

. R AR RS
AEEE KRR RS THEAT
ZEE - B EBE R R 2 BRBKEEX

2008 2007
—ZEENE —ET+F
HK$ HK$
BT BIT

Unrecognised share of losses of REEARIERE(RERE L A R]
associates for the year ZEE (1,508,471) (1,923,910)

Accumulated unrecognised share of Rzt ARERFE(LEEZ A 7]

losses of associates ZE1E (5,754,539) (4,246,068)

Details of the Group's principal associates at 31st AEBZEEBERARNTZTLFR
March, 2008 and 2007 are as follows: —EENF=A=1+—H Zpi,%ﬂiﬁﬂﬁﬂ
T
Attributable
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nominal value of
issued capital

106

BEEERARAR

indirectly
Form of held by the Group
business Place of REEEEEEZ
Name of company structure incorporation B#TRAMEE Principal activities
NRER EREBEL TEM AL 1t 2 ZEELS  ETEEER
Advance Bond Limited Incorporated Hong Kong 49%  Operation of medical
HIEBRAF a5 ava E clinics in Hong Kong
HEBEERED
Goldwell Investment Incorporated Hong Kong 49%  Operation of medical
Holdings Limited Ealliiav e clinics in Hong Kong
EREEERRAT EBEBREREDH
Hong Kong Health Check  Incorporated Bermuda Note  Provision of healthcare
BRER Eaiipava BRE BizE and medical checks
> services
5 R RERE KBRS
o
§ Pak On Medical Company  Incorporated Hong Kong 49%  Operation of medical
2 Limited FEaliav B8 clinics in Hong Kong
N 3,
8 BRBEARAT EEBEEBEDH
oo
Q Union Crown International  Incorporated Hong Kong 25%  Provision of medical
Limited Falilnava &5 diagnostic services

TRt

B H RIS
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BHE—

26.

27.

EN\F=A=t+—HIFE

INTERESTS IN ASSOCIATES (Continued)

Note:

During the year ended 31st March 2007, the
Convertible Bonds | held by the Group, if converted, will
give the Group 35.75% voting power over Hong Kong
Health Check. Based on management’s assessment,
the exercisable Convertible Bonds | provided the Group
the potential voting rights in Hong Kong Health Check
which in turn provide the Group the ability to exercise
significant influence on Hong Kong Health Check. In
preparing the consolidated financial statements of the
Group, results and assets and liabilities of Hong Kong
Health Check were equity accounted for in accordance
with Hong Kong Accounting Standard 28 “Investment
in Associates”. Since the Group had no equity interest
in Hong Kong Health Check, no results and assets and
liabilities were shared by the Group.

During the year ended 31st March 2008, the Group
converted HK$20,000,000 of the Convertible Bonds |
into 487,804,878 shares in Hong Kong Health Check
which amounted to 12.5% equity interest in Hong
Kong Health Check and was diluted at 10.7% following
the issue of new shares by Hong Kong Health Check.

Accordingly, 10.7% on results and assets and liabilities
of Hong Kong Health Check were shared by the Group.

In the opinion of the directors, the above associates
have a significant effect on the results or assets of the
Group. To give details of other associates would, in the
opinion of the directors, result in particulars of excessive
length.

INTEREST IN A JOINTLY CONTROLLED ENTITY

Cost of unlisted investment in

a jointly controlled entity JEETIRE A
Share of post-acquisition profits R BB 12 R T
Share of post-acquisition reserves R BE 12 s

R—HKHAREZEHERZ

RIE DT 2 B8

BifaE -

RBE-ZZ+F=A=+—HL
FE - ARERFHE T REES
s - BEAREERE LR
#35.76% R EH o RIFELE 2T
i A AT AHRRES A T A
SENEERIRZBHERERE - KW
EASEENEEERRITEEAY
87 REEAEBGZEPBHER
B BERRCEE  AEMAGRD

REFE f‘EE'J%QSﬁ*FHaﬁ%’A
RE INERFOEANR - ARNAE
ji?ﬁiﬁﬁé}%‘&fﬁﬂi% MU AR
B EHEOEEE  EENAE -

REBE-_TENF=A=+—H1t
FE  AFEEBRARRES 2
20,000,000 8 TA S EAB B ER
487,804,878 xixfn - HHE R B HE
#12.5% AR - WHREBEBRE
ITHIRIEHEEZ10.7% °

Eit - AEEES BBER210.7%
¥iE BEKAME-

HEHERB - LRBEA RN A

KEEREARE - EFRA - FIIH

B E AR ERBEHERBRIT
£ o

27. R—RARZEHER 2 Exx

2008 2007

—2EN\F —2BLHF

HK$ HK$

BT BT

8 =

235,641,714 -

(2,132,130) -

233,509,592 —
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27. INTEREST IN A JOINTLY CONTROLLED ENTITY 27.
(Continued)
As at 31st March, 2008, the Group had interests in the
following jointly controlled entity:

Principal

Eormiof Place of place of Class of

business incorporation operation share held
Name of entity  structure R FERE k=380
ERER EBERES ¥ e 55
Precious Success  Incorporated  British Virgin Hong Kong Ordinary

G\rgup Limited SR Islands Eit TER

UREBER EBRUES

7]

The summarised financial information in respect of the
Group’s jointly controlled entity which is accounted for
using the equity method is set out below:

Non-current assets, comprising debt FERENE E -

component of Convertible BREITBRRESRV

Bonds V (Note) BB (MIsE)
Current assets, comprising MENEE -

embedded derivatives component  BIEA[IRIREHV Y

of Convertible Bonds V AEITET AR D
Current liabilities mEEaE
Group's share of net assets of REE G

jointly controlled entity HEZGIEEEEFE
Income (Note) LONCiEES)
Expenses 53

Group's share of profits of jointly REBRFEZEL
controlled entity for the year HEZEH B a

R—RHEZFIEER 2 ERE)

RFTN\F=A=+—8  AEER
SR AR DA T i

Proportion of
nominal value of

issued capital Proportion of
held by the Group voting  Principal

AEERBCRT power held  activity
REAABELS  FSREELS TEER

% %
50% 50%  Investment
50% 5%  holding
REER

RIS A AR 2 A5 B Ak F 4 ) & A8 A
BEMBEHFT

2008 2007
—BBN\F —ZTTLF
HK$ HK$
BT BT

77,638,160 =

456,793,199 =

67,412,192 —

233,509,592 =

471,533,425 —

249,998 =

235,641,714 =
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BHE—

27.

28.

EN\F=A=t+—HIFE

INTEREST IN A JOINTLY CONTROLLED ENTITY 27. R—

KAEEFER o EHE)

(Continued)

Note: Bt et

During the year, the Group and Hong Kong Health Check FA - AEEEFER *Aﬁkij:L £ [R] 1%
formed the above jointly controlled entity to subscribe the FIER NRAEIBRERERNCRBEA

Convertible Bonds V with an aggregate principal amount of
HK$150,000,000 from Core Healthcare with a conversion price
of HK$0.019. The Convertible Bonds V carry interest at 1% per

annum payable yearly with maturity on 30th January, 2012. —f&

Core Healthcare is a public limited company with its shares
listed on the Stock Exchange. The share price as at year end is
HK$0.13. Details of the valuation of the Convertible Bonds V is
set out in note 28.

A gain on the conversion option recognised and credited to

amounting to approximately HK$469,564,000 represents the
difference between the fair values of the embedded derivatives
at date of subscription of the Convertible Bonds V and the fair o
value of the conversion options at 31st March, 2008.

150,000,000 i%iZ‘H%Hﬂa%v R E
0.0198 TR FF L1 ET B
WH=—T—=
ARERAF  HRGRERAT LT - B%
EREFELEBAB013BT - BERABRBRESFVZ
(HEF BRI E28 -

C REEXMN
F-A=THIH - EDEES

FARERIEH BN R R R 2 7Kk
income statement of the jointly controlled entity during the year W =
Ti%?\/ RREAHZARE
T N\F=A=t+—BzBEREATEZE

,%’77,%469 564,000/ 7T + HHE R Al AR
PETAAFEER

AVAILABLE-FOR-SALE INVESTMENTS 28. THERE
Available-for-sale investments comprise: ATHERERE
2008 2007
—EENE —EELF
HK$ HK$
BT BT
Listed securities: LS
— Equity securities — R FE A 48,685,375 2,428,750
Unlisted securities: JELETRES
— Equity securities (note a) — w5 (KisTa) 226,001 2,225,103
— Convertible debt securities (note b)  — A[IRRE &R E A (MEEb) 301,188,587 48,589,367
Total #ast 350,099,963 53,243,220
Notes: FfE -
(@)  The above unlisted investments represent investments in (a) EiiEEMIREREKRNIELTRAZ S

unlisted equity securities. They are measured at cost less
impairment at each balance sheet date because the range
of reasonable fair value estimates is so significant that the
directors of the Company are of the opinion that their fair
values cannot be measured reliably.

(b) () During the year ended 31st March, 2006, the Group (b)

held the Convertible Bonds |, which carried interest

of 1% per annum payable semi-annually with

maturity on 22nd February, 2010. The Group can

exercise the conversion option at anytime until the

maturity date. The conversion price is HK$0.041 per

share. The Convertible Bonds | can be redeemed

at 100% of the respective outstanding principal

amount, together with their unpaid interest on

maturity date. Hong Kong Health Check is a public

limited company with its shares listed on the Stock

Exchange.

ZIRE - ZRAETINSEE B IR
BEFE - AR AEATEREZ
BEBK  ARDEERA/AFETE
Al SEMIEHE -

il MREBEE_ZZXF=ZA=+—
BLEFE  NEBFEITBRE
B ZBREFR T -FTF
HZ+—R2H - RFEM=X1E5F
B BHEEXIN—RFIE - A%
& m] 50 2 5 B AT B R 1T (4
Bt - B S BRY0.0418TT ©
IR B IT ARE BB LS8
AMEEARTHEZ100%3E R i# A2
N2ZAEER - BEERA—H
RBERAR - EROREEZPT
e
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BE_TT/\F-A=1—ALt4E

e} 28. AVAILABLE-FOR-SALE INVESTMENTS 28. afHE®RE
§ (Continued) (&)
% Notes: (Continued) Mizk : (&)
E (b) (i) (Continued) IR C))
T
S During the year ended 31st March 2007, the REBEZE-_TZLF=A=+—
= Convertible Bonds | held by the Group and the issued AIEFE  AEBEFAFEFZA
3 convertible bonds (the “Convertible Bonds I1”) of BB E A R AR 8 i E 0.041
3 an aggregate principal amount of HK$40,000,000 BLTRE=ZFRMETRERAE
g at a conversion price of HK$0.041 to third parties, 40,000,000 & T 2 E # 17 A] 2
s if converted, will give the Group 35.75% voting H%,\%%(F—H‘*Hﬂ FI) fisi 45 82
; power over Hong Kong Health Check. Based e AREEERE SRR
e on management’s assessment, the exercisable 35 75% KB - REEEEZ
= Convertible Bonds | provided the Group the potential FEE AT AT AR E S
3 voting rights in Hong Kong Health Check which BTAEBEREBRRBEER
:ﬁ: in turn provide the Group the ability to exercise R EMEAEEREHEES
o significant influence on Hong Kong Health Check. In BRITEERTEN - RERA
% preparing the consolidated financial statements of SEREMBHRERE - BERR
E the Group, results and assets and liabilities of Hong ZEE  BEERABERERS
ﬁ Kong Health Check were equity accounted for in SRHERIFE 285 [ B AR E |
S accordance with Hong Kong Accounting Standard ERGTEAR - BRAKHE
I_:in 28 “Investment in Associates”. Since the Group WERF G BB ERARE - UL A
o had no equity interest in Hong Kong Health Check, EEVEESEEE  BERA
% no results and assets and liabilities were shared by f& o
the Group.
s
g As explained in Note 2, Hong Kong Health Check BAOMEE 2 Pt - BAEERRA
at ceased to be a subsidiary of the Group following BREFNBTZ2RBEEAERSE
= the issuance of the Convertible Bonds Il. As the EfEAR - BRASHRREZ
3 economic characteristics and risks of the embedded LERE KRR RETARS
conversion option and the issuer’s early redemption EEERERTSNWIERZ A
option are not closely related to those of the host E - MESREANMEIAZE
contract, they are separately accounted for as WARFEFE - AEBEE A
derivatives and measured at fair value. The Group BmRES 22 Bfiﬂ‘x P8R
has classified all the debt element of the convertible AHERE - BRI RITET
bonds as available-for-sale investment. The fair BEZR :FTETJEE$ Té?%%
values of the debt element and the derivatives are ?%ﬁéiﬁﬁ*ﬁﬁﬁﬂﬂi%ﬁZﬁ@ﬂﬁ
determined by the directors of the Company with BT - BHHS &ﬁilﬂz
reference to the valuation performed by Greater FEZ %}jﬁf\ﬁ* almKE
China Appraisal Limited. The changes in fair value of o o [E7%ER ZHﬁU\} BIRF=
the debt element and the derivatives are changed REERER - WRERE REKRFTA
to equity and consolidated income statement. Z%Eﬁﬁ”ﬂl)\ o

Income is recognised on the effective interest basis
for debt element and is included in other income of
consolidated income statement.

The gain upon subscription of Convertible Bonds AREEERE “r)\F':rKE
| in respect of the derivative elements prior to 3rd Elrdlioy = PNCI EA_ ZTRNEFE+
October, 2006, was not taken up as Hong Kong A=BATRNRETRRESIKE
Health Check was consolidated as a subsidiary of BITET AR, 2 W= BT E
the Group. A o
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BE_TT\F-A=1—ALt4E

28. AVAILABLE-FOR-SALE INVESTMENTS 28 mH&ERE g
(Continued) (#&) 2
Notes: (Continued) MiEE - (4&) =
(b) ()  (Continued) o) ) (& =

During the year ended 31st March, 2008, the Group REBE—TEENE=A=1+—8 =
converted HK$20,000,000 of the Convertible Bonds FEER  AEEEKRAT RS >
I 'into 487,804,878 shares in Hong Kong Health %|220,000,000;§ﬁ$@§§7,%§ m
Check, representing 10.7% equity interest in Hong S5 B 1 187,804,878 IR IR 15+ 48 3
Kong Health Check. Accordingly, 10.7% on results Elbv\g,ggfﬁm 7% BEARRE RS o 5
and assets and liabilities of Hong Kong Health it AEBBHBEHLER Y g
Check were shared by the Group. 107%%58 - BERERE - >
I
Upon such conversion, fair value of HK$17,340,277 N EE k% - AR RE s e
debt element and HK$82,944,025 conversion BEED KRB D DR A g
element of the Convertible Bonds | were then 17,340,277 3 75 % 82,944, 025,% o)
transferred to interests in associates. T2 AFEDEREHANT Y ‘g
Mg o 2
)
The movement of the fair values of the components BB EE A —EENE+A= 12>
of Convertible Bonds | since 3rd October, 2006 is B> ATERSBEINT ﬁ
set out below: 2
m
Conversion Early o
Debt option redemption %
element element element Total
BEHS BRERs REEDHS CH &
HKS HK$ HKS$ HKS i
5 B # 7 &
U 870 870 870 i
w
As at 3rd October, 2006 RZTZRE+TA=H 46,752,430 36,174,685 (35,812) 82,891,303 E
Effective interestincome  EERF| EMA 1,843,475 - - 1,843,475
Increase (decrease) in NFEEMORED)
fair value (6,538) 146,230,710 (877,027) 145,347,145
As at 31st March, 2007 RZZET+E=f
=+—H 48,589,367 182,405,395 (912,839) 230,081,923
Effective interest income BB FIEUA 2,766,213 - - 2,766,213
Increase (decrease) NEEEMORD)
in fair value 2,296,702 (36,017,235) 912,839 (32,807,694)
Transfer to interest in an HEE X
associate (note 26) HEREZ
e (fizt26) (17,340,277 (82,944,025) - (100,284,302)
As at 31st March, 2008 RZZTNEF=A
=+—H 36,312,005 63,444,135 - 99,756,140
The gain on fair value change of debt element of RERERRNGR 2 TRRE
Convertible Bonds | recognised and credited to FIEEBD 2R TFERER
equity is amounted to HK$2,296,702 (2007: loss of 2,296,702 BT (ZZZTLF :
HK$6,538 debited to equity). 186,638/ L) °
The effective interest rate for the debt element of AR EF BB D 2 BEREF
Convertible Bonds | is ranging from 6.59% to 8.29% RN F6H59EE82E(ZTZT+
per annum (2007: 8.65% per annum). & FF%E8.65E) °
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NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
A E TS Ak TR

For the year ended 31st March, 2008
HE-_ZT \F=A=1+—HILFE

28. AVAILABLE-FOR-SALE INVESTMENTS

(Continued)
Notes: (Continued)
(b)  (Continued)

(ii)

On 2nd August, 2007, the Group subscribed the
Convertible Bonds Ill with an aggregate principal
amount of HK$500,000,000 from Hong Kong
Health Check at a conversion price of HK$0.25 at
interest of 2% per annum payable half-yearly with
maturity on 1st August, 2011. The conversion price
is HK$0.25 per share. Convertible Bonds Il can be
redeemed at 105% of the respective outstanding
principal amount, together with their unpaid interest
on maturity date. Hong Kong Health Check is
entitled at its sole discretion to early redeemed
Convertible Bonds IIl from time to time or at any
amount equal to 105% of the principal amount.

On 17th September, 2007, the Convertible Bonds IlI
with aggregate principal amount of HK$200,000,000
was redeemed by Hong Kong Health Check at a
consideration of HK$210,000,000. A gain on early
redemption of HK$28,313,542 was then recognised.

The movement of the fair values of the components

28. AIHERE#)

MisE : (48)
b) (&)
iy MREBEE=ZFTZ=tFNA=A"
AEERNESERRELAS
#2585 500,000,000 7 7T Z A]
BEEEFI - BREH0.2678
T RZE——FN\A—REF
H o WEMNR2%E - FE
FXH—RFE - RBREAT
f%0.25 7T o AJHRARIE S IIA]
REBHANE B AR
B2 105% ERIN A ARZ 2
FIBEER - BARBREEATT
SRE BE R 1R B O A R R E
ISk AE & A& 58105 % 2 fE1a]
$H o

RZZEZE+LFhLA+tH -
% % B % A 210,000,000
BLTZREBELARNS R
200,000,000 7 7T 2 A 2 f% &
Hil - WERERERAEH
28,313,642/ 7T 2 12 R B B
%o

AR ERIEBL A TEBE

of Convertible Bonds Il since 6th August, 2007 is —EELENANBR &
set out below: T :
Conversion Early
Debt option redemption
element element element Total
s8ERS BRERs REREBS A&t
HKS HK$ HK$ HK$
BT BT v BT
As at 2nd August, 2007 R-ZET+&\A=H 398,125,153 179,043,440 (91,334,032) 485,834,561
Effective interestincome  EIFFISMA 14,584,053 - - 14,584,053
Increase (decrease) in NFEZMAD)
fair value 5,930,756 (112,820,736) 60,265,359 (46,624,621)
Early redemption FRIREER
during the year (161,188,219) (37,011,974) 16,513,735 (181,686,458)

As at 31st March, 2008 R-BZNE
=A=t+-H 257,451

,743

29,210,730 (14,554,938) 272,107,535

The gain on fair value change of debt component
of Convertible Bonds Il recognised and credited to
equity during the year amounted to HK$5,930,756
(2007: Nil).

The effective interest rate for the debt element
of Convertible Bonds Il is ranging from 7.92% to
8.06% per annum (2007: Nil).

FAREZERRNEKRZ A #
BEFNEBBD 2 AFERES
45,930,756 B TL (Z T T L F
) o

AHRBREFINEEBD 2 ERF
FRENT7RNEES06E(ZTE
+F | -



NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

e RS ERAR MR

For the year ended 31st March, 2008
HE-_ZT \F=A=1+—HILFE

28. AVAILABLE-FOR-SALE INVESTMENTS

(Continued)

Notes: (Continued)

(b)  (Continued)

(i) During the year ended 31st March, 2008, the Group

also acquired the Convertible Bonds V issued by
Core Healthcare Investment Holdings Limited
("Core Healthcare”) with principal amount of
HK$10,000,000 from the Group's jointly controlled
entity on 28th March, 2008 at a consideration of
HK$41,818,896. The consideration was settled by
the amount due from a jointly controlled entity.
Core Healthcare is a public limited company with its
shares listed on the GEM Board. The Convertible
Bonds V carry interest at 1% per annual payable
per annum with maturity on 30th January, 2012.
The Group can exercise the conversion option at
anytime until maturity date. The conversion price
is HK$0.19 per share. Unless previously redeemed
or converted or purchased and cancelled, Core
Healthcare shall redeem the convertible bonds at
100% of the principal amount at maturity date.

The fair values of the debt element and conversion
option element of the Convertible Bonds V as
at 31st March, 2008 are HK$7,424,839 and
HK$33,994,057.

The methods and assumptions applied for the valuation
of the convertible bonds are as follows:

(1) Valuation of debt component

The fair value of debt element was calculated
based on the present value contractually
determined stream of future cash flows discounted
at the required vyield, which was determined with
reference to the credit rating of the convertible
bonds issuer and remaining time to maturity. The
effective interest rate of the debt component of
each convertible bond at date of subscription, 31st
March, 2007 and 31st March, 2008 are as follows:

Date of subscription REEHE
At 31st March, 2007 R_ZZE+F=F=+—H
At 31st March, 2008 RZZZNEF=A=+—H

28. AIHERE#)

BiaE « ()

(b)

(#&)

(il REBEE=_TETN\F=A=+—H
IEFE - AE&EE TN A41,818,896
BILZRE - BASELRZ
FREBARLEELEITRAR
AR([HEBEE])MEITASHE
10,000,000 & 7T 2 A] #2 Ik (& %
V BEBRRER=ZZENF=A
Z+N\BUER—RERZEE
BREL EREEANAE
REMZABREBRARF o AT
BEHVIEERR1EFE R=T
——#—A=1tH3H - "&EH
AR E HA B AT ] B FE T (5 AR
- BREAZRO0IIET - B
JERRDWED - ik BEK
i mEBEERNEEE A
$H2100% BB AT AR ES o

AR ESVES PO RIRRRE
BrR—_EENFE=A=+—8
ZAFED R AE7,424,8397% T &
33,994,057/8 7T ©

FERR AT E R S EZ AR BRI T -

(1) EHBD2HE

BRI 2 A FHEEREGHNEELZ
RIRR B RELHRE Was IR 2
REFE  KRRBRSRENLSE
AR ESFEITAERFAREST
EEmHEMEE - FEAHRK
BFREHINRBERESR - —EF
THE=A=+—BE-_ZTENF=
A=1T—HZERMELRIMT

Convertible Convertible Convertible
Bonds | Bonds lli Bonds V
BRRES ATERREZN TRRESV

8.65% 8.06% 9.37%
8.29% N/ATE N/ATER
7.92% 6.82% 10.59%
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NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

e SRR MR

For the year ended 31st March, 2008
HE-_ZT)\F=A=1+—HILFE

28. AVAILABLE-FOR-SALE INVESTMENTS (Continued)

Notes: (Continued)

(2) Valuation of conversion option element
Binomial model is used for valuation of conversion
option element of Convertible Bonds | and Ill. The
inputs into the model of each convertible bond as
at date of subscription and each of the year ended
31st March, 2007 and 2008, if applicable, was as

follows:

Convertible Bonds | AR ES |
Stock price BR1E
Conversion price BERE
Volatility it
Dividend yield AR B
Option life ERREER

Risk free rate 4 [ B | =R

Convertible Bonds Il AR ES I
Stock price BR1E
Conversion price BERE
Volatility it

Dividend yield AR B
Option life ERREER
Risk free rate [ i I =R

28. THERE ®)
W ()

(2) B=EERDZMEE

ZEARAARATBRARAE S R
MR D 2 H1E - RREEH X
BE_TTLER_FTTN\F=H
=+ HIEFERF  FEAZER

31st March,
2008
—EENF
=A=+—H

HK$0.1337& T
HK$0.047& 7T
66.65%

2.6 yearstE
1.24%

31st March,
2008
—EENE
=HA=+-H

HK$0.133& 1T
HK$0.253& T
66.65%

3.34 years

2R (BRI ¢
3rd October, 31st March,
2006 2007
ZETRF —TT 5
+A=H =A=t+—H
HK$0.108/8t  HK$0.226/8 ¢
HK$0.047& 7T HK$0.047 7T,
33.12% 41.75%
3.4 years% 3 years
3.80% 3.90%
2nd August,
2007
e
NAZ=H
HK$0.3478 7T
HK$0.257& 7T
58.28%
4 years
4.27%

1.84%



NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

e SRR MR

For the year ended 31st March, 2008
HE-_ZT)\F=A=1+—HILFE

28. AVAILABLE-FOR-SALE INVESTMENTS
(Continued)

(2)

(3)

Valuation of conversion option element
(Continued)

Black-Scholes model is used for valuation of
conversion option element of Convertible Bonds V.
The inputs into the model of the Convertible Bonds
of Core Healthcare are as follows:

Convertible Bonds V ARRES V
Stock price MfE
Conversion price (note) AR E (M 3E)
Volatility KR
Dividend yield MR EHA
Option life EREER

Risk free rate 42 5| B I 2R

Note:

On 28th December, 2007, the board of directors of
Core Healthcare proposed that each of the issued and
unissued shares of HK$0.01 each in the share capital
of Core Healthcare would be subdivided into 10 shares
of HK$0.001 each. The resolution was passed by
shareholders and became effective since 18th January,
2008. The conversion price of the convertible bond is
then changed to HK$0.019 per share.

Volatility of the stock price was estimated by the average
annualised standard deviations of the continuously
compounded rates of return on several comparable
companies of the stock price of Hong Kong Health Check
and Core Healthcare.

Valuation of early redemption element

The fair value of the early redemption element is
the difference in the values of conversion option
with the early redemption and without the early
redemption.

The effective interest rate for the unlisted debt securities
is ranging from 6.59% to 8.29% per annum.

28. THERE ®)
(2) BB S 2 (518 ()

(3)

AR —iFRATRA AR R AREY
Bz fh1E - 5T ARED BB
B 8Bm T

31st January, 31st March,
2008 2008
—EENE —EENF
—A=+—~ =ZA=t-H
HK$0.105/%7c  HK$0.1487& T
HK$0.19%7C  HK$0.0197% 7T
88.85% 88.85%
4 yearsE 4 yearst
1.92% 1.84%

Pt e

N-ZTTE+E+-_A=+/\B - EEE
HEEeE BRI EERATERE
H0.01B L2 EBITRABITRD 2K
A10FREE0.001B T 2GR
HRCERRBATAE-_TT)\F—A
TNABRER - R ESZ BRER
MAEH0.019%8 7T °

RERIETIZBREE LR N T S5
AALRARZREFERFES X
Z P AFEIREMTRET

REFBOERD 2EE
REBEOELDZAFER/FRS
fE DR IR P I E R R A i
EBEZERE -

FEMEBER ZERFHENF6.59
[EZE8.29 o
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NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

e RS ERAR MR

For the year ended 31st March, 2008

BE

—EBEENF=A=t+—HItFE

29. DEPOSITS PAID ON ACQUISITION OF
PROPERTY, PLANT AND EQUIPMENT

At 31st March, 2007 and 2008, the deposits are paid by
the Group in connection with the acquisition of certain
advanced medical equipment for future expansion. The
related capital commitments are set out in note 54.

30.

31.

INVENTORIES

Pharmaceutical supplies

Health food

Healthcare equipment

Dental materials and supplies

Isotope for medical uses

Cardiology and peripheral vascular
related surgical equipment

22

REER M

BERE

PR an

BEARMLE

AR R M
HRRAYNEL F T RER

TRADE AND OTHER RECEIVABLES

Trade receivables
Less: allowance for doubtful debts

Total trade receivables, net of
allowance

Deposits

Other receivables

Prepayments

FEURTR
B REREE

FEUR TR A BRI
re

H A U IR
FBRFOR

29. ANEBEYE BERRBZENE

“

R-_ZZLR _TENF=ZA=1+—
B AEBEGRWESTRESEREN
EARREREMIZ RS - HHEIE R

FEHFHITEDS ©
30. 75
2008 2007
—SEN\F —TTLH
HK$ HKS
BT BT
6,804,476 3,762,491
- 4,012,418
1,117,431 877,433
502,397 412,111
361,316 381,196
- 4,332,348
8,785,620 13,777,997
31. EWERRRHEMERKIE
2008 2007
—EEN\E —ETLF
HK$ HKS
BT BT
15,427,213 35,783,456
(1,574,168) (6,640,533)
13,853,045 29,142,923
15,292,558 11,996,779
11,722,730 8,458,222
3,568,769 2,045,077
44,437,102 51,643,001




NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
A E TS Ak TR

For the year ended 31st March, 2008
HE-_ZT \F=A=1+—HILFE

31. TRADE AND OTHER RECEIVABLES (Continued) 31. BURRRHMERRIEE)

Most of the patients of the medical and dental practices
settle in cash. Payments by patients using medical cards
will normally be settled within 180 to 240 days. The
Group allows an average credit period of 60 to 240 days
to its trade customers under other business activities.

The following is an aged analysis of trade receivables at
the balance sheet date:

Notes: Bi%E

BEERTERBEZABHOBANIRE X
5o EFRBERIFZRA—ER180
B2U0RANEHE - NEEGREMELZ
BEHSEPIRH60E20H 2 FHEE
5o

FEBSRRNEE B 2 R DT T

2008 2007

—EENE T F

HK$ HK$

BT BT

0-60 days 0-60X 8,133,046 15,621,024
61 - 120 days 61 - 120K 4,064,586 8,278,161
121 - 180 days 121 -180K 3,178,230 4,297,058
181 — 240 days 181 — 240K 51,351 1,500,406
241 - 360 days 241 - 360K - 2,866,369
Over 360 days BiA360K - 3,220,438
15,427,213 35,783,456

The Group's trade and other receivables included
HK$4,795,000 (2007: HK$6,085,060) that is denominated
in RMB.

These receivables relate to a number of independent
customers that have a good track record with the Group.
The management believes that no impairment allowance
is necessary in respect of these balances as there has not
been a significant change in credit risk and the balances
are still considered fully recoverable. The Group does not
hold any collateral over these balances.

Ageing of trade receivables which are past due but not
impaired:

AR MR AR R B At R R IR B 1R
4,795,000/ 7T (= FE L4 : 6,085,060
BILRARBEEEZFE

It F R BR R AR B % 2 A R R0
BBIYEFAR - BEEME A
EERBRIYEDIREAZE - BHERD
R BRRBUE - MBERA BER
TEHRERE - AEEYESEERNE
RAfEER 2 AR -

BAERRE BESRFARENT

2008 2007

—EEBN\F —TELF

HK$ HK$

BT BT

61 —120 days 61-120K 51,351 2,284,161
121 -180 days 121 - 180K - 1,863,928
181 - 240 days 181 - 240K - 2,198,029
241 - 360 days 241 - 360K - 3,183,224
Total A&t 51,351 9,629,342

The Group has provided fully for all receivables over
365 days because historical experience is such that
receivables that are past due beyond 365 days are
generally not recoverable.

AR AL - BHA@BiB366H 2
EUBR R — R AERKE - AKEE
BET A A HIR B 365 B 2 fE W R FRE
VELAE -
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NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
A E TS Ak TR

For the year ended 31st March, 2008
HE-_ZT \F=A=1+—HILFE

31. TRADE AND OTHER RECEIVABLES (Continued) 31. BURRRHMERRIEE)

The impairment recognised represents the difference B R B E W AR AR E A T8
between the carrying amount of the specific trade MR SRR E 5 - ARETOE
receivable and the present value of the expected FHIRBBAMBEE - HEKRREE
recoverable amount. The trade receivables are RE ©

impaired because of significant financial difficulty of the

counterparties.

-

o

§ Notes: (Continued) MieE : (48)

T

o Movement in the allowance for doubtful debts: RIRBBEEIOT -

2

-

; 2008 2007
= —EENF e
X HK$ HK$
5 BT T
2 7870
o

E Balance at beginning of the year FA 4L 6,640,533 2,296,199
; Impairment losses recognised on  FEUBEZHER 2R EER

<) receivables 167,506 4,976,649
E Write back of impairment loss S EE R M (5,233,871) (632,315)
2

]

o Balance at end of the year FRER 1,574,168 6,640,533
o

=

>

2

<

=

=

3

m

o

b

[

3

Included in other receivables as at 31st March, 2008 are
mainly representing sales proceed receivable from the
disposal of a subsidiary. Next Dimension of HK$2,598,614

d RZZEZN\E=ZA=+—8 " HfbpE
WHIBEERERITEEHE AR -
4 - EFT{58HE K18 2,698,614 % 7T

(ZET+LEF: B)RBUF=F8XK
4,600,000/ TC( ZBEA4F: ) o

(2007: Nil) and advances to independent third parties
amounted to HK$4,600,000 (2007: Nil).

[ 7 ) B X i

RIETLFERZTFENF=ZA=1+—
B AREAEER 2ERKREX
HE YERZ-ZZTN\FRABEE

The amounts at 31st March, 2008 and 2007 are
unsecured, interest-free and repayable on demand. The
amounts were fully settled in May 2008.

32. EWEE N FIRIE
RZEENER _ZEELF=A=+—
ZEEAER 8 kAR ERE

o

32. AMOUNTS DUE FROM ASSOCIATES
The amounts at 31st March, 2008 and 2007 are
unsecured, interest-free and repayable on demand.

i

At 31st March, 2008, the balance includes accumulated R-ZZBEZENF=A=+—H ' &&8%EF

allowances for amounts due from associates of JE Ui B 2 R B FRIE 2 R AT 56,187,464

HK$6,187,464 (2007: HK$4,356,258). BIL(ZZZL4F : 4,356,26887T) °
33. AMOUNTS DUE FROM (TO) INVESTEES 33. EW(EN)BIRE AT ZFIE

FEM (FERT) WIRE R R Z RIERER
- RBRAREREE -

The amounts due from (to) investees are unsecured,
interest-free and repayable on demand.
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NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

e RS ERAR MR

For the year ended 31st March, 2008
HE-_ZT \F=A=1+—HILFE

34. AMOUNTS DUE FROM RELATED PARTIES

First Oriental Nuclear Medicine
Limited (note a)

Kowloon Hearing Services Limited

(note b)

Dr. Cho, Chan, Fung & Associates

(note ¢)
True Destination Limited (note d)

Notes:

34. EWEREQTZRIE

2008 2007
—BENE —ETLEF
HK$ HK$
BT BT
First Oriental Nuclear Medicine
Limited(PfizFa) 797,550 409,950
ERERBER AR
(FftsEb) 295,764 =
Dr. Cho, Chan, Fung &
Associates([fi7Ec) - 2,425,962
True Destination Limited (Fif5Ed) - 10,530
1,093,314 2,846,442

fi

35.

(a)

(d)

A company in which Dr. Yeung Wah Hin, Alex (“Dr.
Yeung") is a director and shareholder. Dr. Yeung is also a
director of First Oriental Cyclotron Limited, a non-wholly
owned subsidiary of the Company. The maximum balance
during the year was HK$797,550 (2007: HK$437,100).

A company in which Mr. Lai Kwok Fai (“Mr. Lai"”) is a
director and shareholder. Mr. Lai is also a director of
Audio Health Hearing Care (Shatin) Limited, a non-wholly
owned subsidiary of the Company. The maximum balance
during the year was HK$295,764 (2007: Nil).

The partners of Dr. Cho, Chan, Fung & Associates are
employee-doctors of the Group. Dr. Cho Kwai Chee and
Dr. Fung Yiu Tong, Bennet, directors of the Company, are
also partners of that partnership.

The ultimate holding company of an associate of the
Group, Health Matrix International Limited.

The balances are unsecured, interest-free and repayable
on demand.

AMOUNTS DUE FROM/TO MINORITY
SHAREHOLDERS OF SUBSIDIARIES/A JOINTLY
CONTROLLED ENTITY

The amounts are unsecured, interest-free and repayable
on demand.

35.

() HBEBREL([HBEBLE]) ARAZE
ERRE o % % &£ I8 A First Oriental
Cyclotron Limited (R AR 2 2 EHTE
RANZESE - REN B ZESEE
/797,550 T (=T Z L4 : 437,100
BT o

(o) MBEBEE(BEE]) RARIZES
KRR o BBIEETNBARRIEZ AN B
ARRREERE(DH)BRARZE
£ FAN - BRI RRREA295,7647
T(ZTELF  E) -

(c)  Dr. Cho, Chan, Fung & Associates Z &
BARKREEZREBE  ARAIES
BEEFERAERBRBREBENRAZAEBE
EZERA -

(d)  Health Matrix International Limited &7~
EE 7B ENE 2 RIREIRAF]

ERREER RO RAREREER -

Y, EAHELARDHRR —
KHEFEFERZKR

ZEFRALSEER RS RARERE

yam

= ©
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NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
A E TS Ak TR

For the year ended 31st March, 2008
HE-_ZT \F=A=1+—HILFE

36. HELD FOR TRADING INVESTMENTS 36. BIEEBEZ2RE
2008 2007
—EBEBNF ZEELF
HK$ HKS$
BT I
FAIR VALUE NEE
Listed equity securities G R P N e
in Hong Kong - 21,021,288
The fair values of the equity securities held for trading HIEBEBERAESZ A FETIRE AR
were determined based on the quoted market bid prices BTS2 T RERER - MEHEER
available on the Stock Exchange and all of the held for BREERFAREHLE -

trading investments were disposed of during the year.

37. CONVERSION OPTIONS EMBEDDED IN 37. AIRREFFMBRRE RKE
CONVERTIBLE BONDS/EARLY REDEMPTION HFTMHR R EE
OPTION EMBEDDED IN CONVERTIBLE BONDS
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2008 2007
—Z2ENE T+ F
HK$ HK$
BT BIT
Unlisted conversion options JE LT AT AR ES
embedded in convertible bonds FiTBt 2 R ASAE 126,648,922 182,405,395
Unlisted early redemption option JEET AR ES
embedded in convertible bonds Fbt 2 iR R A& Ol 4 (14,554,938) (912,839)
As at 31st March, 2008, conversion options and early RZZEZENF=A=+—08 ' J#RkE
redemption option embedded in convertible bonds HRTM e RIRFEOE S BlIEARE
represent the conversion option element and early B REE 2 TR ES - AT RRESIIR
redemption feature of the Convertible Bonds |, Il AARESV 2 AR R 9 ot P RE Bl i
and Convertible Bonds V subscribed by the Group i o
respectively.
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37. CONVERSION OPTIONS EMBEDDED IN 37. AR EHAHBRRE TTRKRE

CONVERTIBLE BONDS/EARLY REDEMPTION
OPTION EMBEDDED IN CONVERTIBLE BONDS
(Continued)

As explained in note 28, the Group subscribed the
Convertible Bonds Ill of Hong Kong Health Check
during the year, an amount of HK$179,043,440 and
HK$91,334,032 were recognised as conversion options
and early redemption option embedded in convertible
bonds upon the subscription which is measured at fair
value at initial recognition and changes in fair value are
directly recognised in profit or loss in subsequent period.

The Group also subscribed the Convertible Bonds
V of Core Healthcare during the year, an amount of
HK$33,994,056 was recognised as conversion options
upon the subscription which is measured at fair value at
initial recognition and changes in fair value are directly
recognised in profit or loss in subsequent period.

The fair value of conversion option embedded in
Convertible Bonds Il is based on the Binominal Model
using a rate based on the market interest rate and risk
premium of 4.98%.

The fair value of conversion option embedded in the
Convertible Bonds V is based on the Black-Scholes
model using a rate based on the market interest rate
and risk premium of 8.75%

Total loss on fair value changes of the conversion
options and early redemption options of HK$101,825,212
(2007: gain of HK$165,430,203) was recognised in the
consolidated income statement which represents the
aggregate loss on fair value changes of HK$87,659,773
(2007: gain of HK$165,430,203) of the derivatives during
the year and the loss on initial recognition of Convertible
Bonds Il of HK$14,165,439 in the current year.

ZMRFEDEE)

ANk sE28 MR - NEBRFARE
EEEBAIBRIRESI - 179,043,4407%
TCK%91,334,032 8 T 2 NEE R R ER
7 BIFER A AT R IR (& 55 AT B 2 AR 4 %
REBEE  URVPHERREZATE
e MATEZHEENTEARR
BmARIER ©

AEENERFANRIEREDE R R
&%V » 33,994,066/8 T 2 FUBEE AR
iR BIANE - WP HEREIE R
FENE  MATEZHEERFEES
R IEmRER

AT HRR (5 11T 2 SRR A2 T TR
i B RS R IR R R KR B
4.98%FEE °

AT HARR B Z5V P B R AR X S B T iR R AR
N5 — EFRATIE K LA8.75% 2 Thi5 i &
REEREE

BRRERREFBELEAFESDERS
101,825,212 0 (=TT F « W
165,430,203 7T ) R4 & Wz R HER -
MERATETARAFEEZS 2 EERL
%187,659,773 B L (Z T+ F : Wam
165,430,203 7T ) R A F[E Al R EFH
¥R 2 E51814,165,43978 7T ©

-
Qo
s
2
==
m
>
-
= o
2
-]
m
X
5
=
o
2
>
-
= o
(]
-
=
2
7]
(72}
o
o
s
>
2
<
=
s
=
m
(=)
b
i
B
7
=
ot
i
5
al

B 800Z 110oday [enuuy

VAl




-
Qo
S
2
I
y
>
L]
=
=
-]
m
]
5
=
o
2
>
-
=
(]
-
=
=
7]
(72}
o
o
3
>
2
<
=
=
=5
m
o
b
i
B
7
=
at
i
52
al

B 800Z 110oday [enuuy

122

NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

%
NTVAAS

BB RRNET

For the year ended 31st March, 2008
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38.

39.

40.

PLEDGED BANK DEPOSITS

The amount represented deposits pledged to lenders
to secure facilities granted to the Group. The deposits
have been pledged to secure short-term bank and other
borrowings and are therefore classified as current assets.

The deposits carried interest rate which ranged from
3.4% to 4.1% per annum. The pledged bank deposits
were released upon the settlement of relevant
borrowings.

BANK BALANCES AND CASH

Bank balances and cash comprises cash held by the
Group and bank balances that bear interest at prevailing
market rates ranging from 0.1% to 6.5% (2007: 1.5%
to 5%) per annum and have original maturity of three
months or less.

ASSETS CLASSIFIED AS HELD FOR SALE

On 18th March, 2008. the directors entered into
agreement to dispose of one of its subsidiaries, Healthy
International Limited (“Healthy International”) which
engaged in the sales of healthcare and pharmaceutical
products, to third parties. The assets and liabilities
attributable to Healthy International have been classified
as a disposal group held for sale and are presented
separately in the balance sheet (see below). The net
proceeds of disposal are expected to exceed the net
carrying amount of the relevant assets and liabilities and
accordingly, no impairment loss has been recognised.

38.

39.

40.

BEMRTER
ZHRARRIREETAREZRER
BTPEDZER - ZEHRERBGES
B fEFIELER - AR EARDE
&= o

ZEFBRNFIARELINEZ FHEG
B EERRTEFENEERBEE
& -

RITHBRES
BOERLRESBEASEREZR
& UKREEIA A =8 A LA AIE0.1
EZ65E(ZZTZ+F : 15EZLE)Z
WRITIISFR T B2 RITAERR ©

PEARBEHESE

R_ZEZNFEF=ZA+NEB ' EFF]
i BREHERBEREHZE
@ <2 Bt B A 7 Healthy International
Limited([ Healthy International |) £ & F
% =7 ° Healthy International Fr & & &
HEBREEARELE ZLEHER -
ITREEBBRBIZH(ETX) - &
HHEMSRIEFE S B RAREER
BEZERME BT ERERBES

18 o
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40. ASSETS CLASSIFIED AS HELD FOR SALE
(Continued)
The major classes of assets and liabilities of Healthy
International classified as held for sales are as follows:

40. DEABELEEE®R)

48 A EH & Z Healthy International
TEBEEGERMNNAT

2008 2007
—EENE —EEF
HK$ HK$
BT BT

Total assets classified as DA IELEEERT
held for sale 17,895,244 =

Total liabilities associated with BN EIFIELEEE

assets classified as held for sale EHABEER 6,320,906 =

41. TRADE AND OTHER PAYABLES

Trade payables (note) FET R R (P 5E)
Other payables H A 5IE
Accruals fEETE A

Note: The following is an aged analysis of trade payables at the
balance sheet date:

0 -60 days 0H— 60H
61 -120 days 61H— 120H
121 - 240 days 121H — 240H
Over 240 days 2408 E

41. BENRRREMENRE

2008 2007
—EEN\F —EELF
HK$ HKS

BT BT
6,056,926 17,400,076
3,021,144 8,722,426
15,503,728 14,931,711
24,581,798 41,054,213

FieE - NEE R 2 NIRRT

2008 2007
—EBENE T
HK$ HK$

BT BT
5,871,804 9,115,326
59,346 5,895,877
5,040 -
120,736 2,388,873
6,056,926 17,400,076
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=) 42. AMOUNTS DUE TO RELATED PARTIES 42. ENERBATRRE
3
E 2008 2007
E —ZEENE —ETHF
z HKS$ HKS
i BT BIT
2
3
o Classictime Investments Limited Classictime Investments
2 o ;\
> (note a) Limited (ff7ta) 50,119,726 -
z Weissford Development Limited EBrREREAR AT (MitEb)
o (note b) - 607,599
5 Kowloon Hearing Services Limited  J1#E8£2 RSB R A &
(/2] NN
g (note c) (BteEe) - 307,260
=
P
E 50,119,726 914,859
C
% Notes: Mit3E
S
b (a) A company is a wholly-owned subsidiary of Hong Kong (a) ARABEARTNBBBRIZEWEA
Health Check, an associate of the Company. Al e
% (b) A company in which Dr. Cho Kwai Chee and Mr. Cho b)) EBEETEEAREEHLEALAZESRIN
i Kwai Yee, Kevin are directors and have beneficial ETHREERER AR
g interests.
>
al (c) A company in which Mr. Lai is a director and shareholder. (c) MEEHEEERKREZLA - BEE
Mr. Lai is also a director of a subsidiary of the Company, MARAGNBARRRESEE (Y
Audio Health Hearing Care (Shatin) Limited. H)BRARIZES -
As at 31st March, 2008, the amount is unsecured, RZZFENF=A=1+—H  BHEZAE
interest bearing at 1% per annum and repayable on RERWR - IRFEBNERE RBRERE
demand. = e
As at 31st March, 2007, the amounts were unsecured, R-ZEZ+F=A=+—H0 E@EFHE
interest-free and were fully repaid during the year. BEER 2B RERFRBEERE -
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43. BANK AND OTHER BORROWINGS 43.

Bank overdrafts RITIBEX
Trust receipt loan EEUURER
Bank loans RITE
Analysed as: PaR) V=1
Secured BHEH
Unsecured AR

Carrying amount repayable:

Within one year or on demand —ERNFIRENR
In the second year F_F

In the third year E=1F

In the fourth year Euiks

In the fifth year FRF

Over five years HBEAE

Less: Amount due within one year & : BIERREBIBER
included under current
liabilities

Amount due after one year R—FRE B &5

The Group has variable-rate borrowings on bank loans

which carry interest at prime rate over 1.25% to prime

rate less 1.5% per annum (2007: prime rate less 2.8%

to 1.5% per annum). Interest is repriced every year.

The ranges of effective interest rates (which are also
equal to contracted interest rates) on the Group's
borrowings are as follows:

Effective interest rate: BERFIE
Variable-rate borrowings FREE

AN TEIFREE ZEE

R—FREH 28

RITREMEER

2008 2007
—EENF —BTLF
HK$ HK$

BT BT
19,101,053 823,818
- 249,600
90,240,815 51,949,035
109,341,868 53,022,453
42,341,868 27,772,853
67,000,000 25,249,600
109,341,868 53,022,453
88,253,142 29,734,414
2,221,238 1,929,287
2,290,613 2,039,724
2,298,898 2,156,487
2,177,891 2,212,899
12,100,086 14,949,642
109,341,868 53,022,453
(88,2563,142)  (29,734,414)
21,088,726 23,288,039

AEBBEZERETEREE  FBK
REBENERR126EBE15EB( =T+
FRBRERFNRF28EE15E)ZF
FIEFE - FIEBFEMEBE K -

AEEEEZ BEFE(FERA O
) FIEMT -

2008 2007

—EE\F —TTtAE

2.7% to 5%
2.7EZE5E

5.2% 10 6.3%
5.2[E%6.3/F
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a 43. BANK AND OTHER BORROWINGS (Continued) 43. SRITRHEMEE(#F)
§ During the year, the Group obtained loans from a bank in FR - AKEERBITWMEER
= the amount of HK$67,000,000 (2007: HK$68,333,490). 67,000,000 B Lt ( Z T T £ F
E 68,333,490/ 7T )
E
g 44. OBLIGATIONS UNDER FINANCE LEASES 44. FEENEIE
g It is the Group's policy to lease certain of its furniture BRBAEE 2BE - AEE2ETERA
£ and fixtures under finance leases. The average lease REDREBEREMENEE - FHHEM
- term is 3 years. Interest rates underlying all obligations RB=F  BMEMEOTHBERMEZIEE
g under finance leases are fixed at respective contracts FEHNEEHN B HIRGF 12422
523 dates at 1.242% per annum. No arrangements have E o WERKABERET ZLEML
:2 been entered into for contingent rental payments. BE -
o
§ Minimum Present value of
= lease payments minimum lease payments
% RERQLR REENTRZRE
r:|n 2008 2007 2008 2007
%Uﬂ “EEZNE e 3 “EENE “ZTHF
HK$ HKS HK$ HKS
BT BT Bt BT
=
a Amounts payable under MERNT 2 EHE5
> finance leases
ol
Within one year —ER - 45,600 - 45,600
In more than one year but not BE—FE ARE
more than two years - 45,600 - 45,041
In more than two years but BBMER R =F
not more than three years - 34,200 - 33,366
- 125,400 - 124,007
Less: future finance charges B ARREER - (1,393) - -
Present value of lease obligations ~ H#)#¥E 73R (E - 124,007 - 124,007

Less: Amount due for settlement 5 : T=AAR

within twelve months (shown 3|HpER 2 ZuB
under current liabilities) GIREBEET) - (45,600)

Amount due for settlement after +-ARB3IHEN 2

> twelve months E| - 78,407
g

o The Group's obligations under finance leases are fully AEBZRMEANEANFALERSE
§ repaid upon the disposal of Next Dimension Advertising BB AR eReMES(BH)ARA
S (Hong Kong) Limited, a subsidiary of the Group, during AN EHEE -

= the year.

_FH
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45. DEFERRED TAX LIABILITIES 45. ELEHEBEEE

The following are the major deferred tax liabilities (assets)

REARTFMERZETBRELHER

recognised and movements thereon during the current B(EE) REFFHIMT:
and prior years:
Accelerated tax
depreciation and
revaluation
of investment
properties
MEHIE Tax
TERER losses Others Total
REME HERE Htr it
HK$ HK$ HK$ HK$
BT B B B
At 1st April, 2006 R-ZZENA—AR 5,295,081 (1,157,169) (139,570) 3,998,342
(Credit) charge to consolidated GPNEiE
income statement for the year ~ FEGFANGE (1,273,157) 1,124,061 (87,420) (236,516)
At 31st March, 2007 i o3
=RA=1+-H 4,021,924 (33,108) (226,990) 3,761,826
Acquisition of subsidiaries WEEHB AR (180,000) - - (180,000)
Charge (credit) to consolidated 1B (3T A)
income statement for the year EEGANGR 1,017,647 - (20,990) 996,657
At 31st March, 2008 RZZENE
=A=1-H 4,859,571 (33,108) (247,980) 4,578,483

At 31st March, 2008, the Group has unused tax losses
of HK$26,608,495 (2007: HK$25,410,918) available
for offset against future profits. A deferred tax asset
has been recognised in respect of such losses of
HK$189,188 (2007: HK$189,188).

No deferred tax asset has been recognised in respect
of the remaining tax losses of HK$26,419,309 (2007:
HK$25,221,730) due to the unpredictability of future
profit streams and may be carried forward indefinitely.

At 31st March, 2008, the Group has deductible
temporary differences associated with specific provision
on trade receivables and inventories of HK$1,574,168
(2007: HK$9,125,366). No deferred tax asset has
been recognised in relation to HK$1,417,029 (2007:
HK$7,828,280) of such deductible temporary difference
as it is uncertain that taxable profit will be available
against which the deductible temporary differences can
be utilised.

MR-ZBENEF=A=+—8 A&£H
B #26,608495 BT (—_TZT L F ¢
25,410,918/ 7T ) RE) A IBESE ] A1E
EIHAEEN - B8t 72%20189,1887 7T
—EET L4 1 189,188 7T ) Z B IEHER
RIEFTBEEE -

FR AR A TR R B 18 2 0 FI 2RO - S #E 5E
SR T HIBE1826,419,309B L (= EF+
& 125,221,730 ) BRELEHIBEE
E - WA R A4 -

R-ZEENF=ZF=1+—H  AEFHH
JEWEER R FER EREER 2T
R =R 51,674,168 T (— ST+
F 19,125,366/ ) ° HRNEEMEE 1
B FERB A AT A VR 8 A] FR BT R 2
B R EBLZE AE,417,029%8 T
(ZZZ 4 : 7,828,280/87T) 2 AT 1A
EREREEREERIBEE -
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46. CONVERTIBLE BONDS 46. AR ES
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On 2nd February, 2005, the Company entered into a
placing agreement with an independent placing agent
in relation to the placing of up to HK$32,000,000 2.5%
convertible bonds due 2007, to independent third
parties. On 11th April, 2005, an aggregate principal
amount of HK$32,000,000 convertible bonds were
issued. The convertible bonds can be converted into
ordinary shares in the Company at a conversion price of
HK$0.037 per share, subject to adjustment, at the option
of the bondholders, at any time between the date of
issue of the convertible bonds and 90 days prior to the
maturity date on 10th April 2007. If the bonds have not
been converted, they will be redeemed on 10th April,
2007 at par. Interest of 2.5% will be paid half yearly in
arrears on 31st March, and 30th September in each
year. The effective interest rate is 7.77%.

The HK$32,000,000 2.5% convertible bonds were fully
converted from 22nd April, 2005 to 23rd May, 2005 by
11 bondholders. A total of 864,864,864 shares were
allotted and issued for the year ended 31st March, 2006.

On 30th August, 2005, the Company entered into
a placing agreement with an independent placing
agent for the purpose of arranging subscribers for
the issue of 2.5% convertible bonds due 2007/2008,
on a best effort basis, up to an aggregate principal
amount of HK$80,000,000 in two tranches. As at 31st
March, 2006, “Tranche 1 Bonds"”, representing 2.5%
convertible bonds due 2007 up to an aggregate principal
amount of HK$40,000,000 had been issued in full. Up to
28th February, 2006, no subscribers have been procured
to subscribe on the “Tranche 2 Bonds”, representing
2.5% convertible bonds due 2008 up to an aggregate
principal amount of HK$40,000,000. According to the
placing agreement, the placing for the Tranche 2 Bonds
was ceased and terminated and thus the whole Tranche
2 Bonds were not issued.

N_ZEERE-_F=A  AAEIE—%
BYREEREVESHE - MBS
= H B E &% E32,000,0007 70,2 2.5/E
AR ES - AJBRREFR T LF
FE - RZETRFWA+—H B
17784 $2%832,000,000%8 7T 2 A 2 % (&
% o ARES AR EFAR0.037/8
(A FHRAR)ERAARANFLAER - &
5RBANERRIRRESZITAR
FEHEH(ZEZEEFEA+H)AI0ARH
WEA R NER - (HEFREER
AR ST+ FMNA+HIREEE
Bl - FE25EHREF2z=A=+—H
RAAZTHE¥FUBREMN - BREF
RAETTIE o

32,000,000/8 7022 5E A R EHE R
—EERFNNA-+_HE-_ZETHF
AAZT+=HENRBEFFEATEHE
B-BE_ZTEAFZA=1+—HLHF
FERR 3 N 31T A 1£864,864, 864X I (D -

MN-ZBERENA=1+H  AAFE—
EBUREREBI L —DEEEHZ ' §
FUBRNEERBITR T LF =
TR NFEE 22 5B IRRESFLTHER
BA - RE4BEER%1£80,000,000/4 T
(DAEM) HR-_ETEE=ZA=1+—
B R-ZETLFIHIASHLEL
40,000,000/ 702 2. 5B A[ AR ES ([ 5
—#EH D EREHET - BEZTT X
FZAZ+NBAL  WEREREA
REBR_ZT )\ FIHPASBERSE
40,000,000/ 7T 22 6B AR ES ([ 5
“HESR D) o REBEEHE  F2HE
HFRRECREREL - Bt - BIEE
ZHEHIW AT
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46.

47.

—EBEENF=A=t+—HItFE

CONVERTIBLE BONDS (Continued)

The Tranche 1 Bonds can be converted into ordinary
shares in the Company at a conversion price of
HK$0.105 per share, subject to adjustment, at the option
of the bondholders, at any time between the date of
issue of the convertible bonds and 90 days prior to the
maturity date on 28th September, 2007. If the bonds
have not been converted, they will be redeemed on 28th
September, 2007 at par. Interest of 2.5% will be paid
half yearly in arrears on 30th June and 31 December in
each year. The effective interest rate is 9.40%.

The Tranche 1 Bonds were fully converted on 8th June,
2006 and 8th November, 2006. A total of 380,952,380
ordinary shares of HK$0.01 each were allotted and issued
for the year ended 31st March, 2007.

SHARE CAPITAL

Authorised:

Ordinary shares of HK$0.01 each
at 1st April, 20086, 31st March,
2007 and 2008

0.0178TT 2 BBk

Issued and fully paid: BERTRBR

Ordinary shares of HK$0.01 each
at 1st April, 2006

Exercise of convertible bonds (note a)
Share repurchased and cancelled (note b)

R-ETRFEA—A

e Rk E SR (Hta)

Ordinary shares of HK$0.01 each
at 31st March, 2007
Issue of new shares (note c)
Bonus issue of shares (note d)
Shares repurchased and cancelled (note e)
Exercise of share options (note f)

BITAR (MEc)
BITAAR (Ft3Ed)

TR (M)

Ordinary shares of HK$0.01 each

R=TEAFMA—A -
“EBLERCTENE
=A=t+-REREE

46.

47.

FREE0.0ETT LB
SRR ES P GIhE)
RZZEZE+HF=F=1—H

FREE.01E T2 L@k

EREE Rt B (Hite)

R-ZEZN\F=A=1+—H
at 31st March, 2008 FREE0.0E T LB

ARBRESE)
F—HEHFTIERBRESTAR0.105E T
(A FHRZ)ERARNAREBR  &EF
BEAEERATMRESFZTHERE
BB (=EZE+FAA=+/\B)AI0
HAFEREBAER - EFRESE
B AR =TTt FNLA=Z+N\BIER
HEERL - FE26EBHREFZNA
=tHEER+=ZA=+—BFFFmEE
i o BREFERI.40[F °

F—HEFER-_ZTRFAANEBER
“ETXRET-A/\BEHER - &4
380,952,380k FAREIE0.01/ 8 T & @A
ERBE_ZTTLF=A=+—HBILHF
ENFCEE R 3T o

;&S

Number of
shares Amount
RAEE EE
HK$
BT
20,000,000,000 200,000,000
4,996,593,528 49,965,935
380,952,380 3,809,624
(305,564,000) (3,055,640)
5,071,981,908 50,719,819
515,000,000 5,150,000
11,173,963,816 111,739,638
(12,030,000) (120,300)
219,000,000 2,190,000
16,967,915,724 169,679,157
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The above shares were cancelled upon repurchase.

All the shares issued during the year rank pari passu with
the then existing ordinary shares in all respects.

The movements of the ordinary share capital for the year ended
31st March, 2008 were as follows:

BE—TT)\F=A=t+—AIEE
=) 47. SHARE CAPITAL (Continued) 47. BAR(#E)
S Notes: Bi%E
2
T
m The movements of the ordinary share capital for the year ended HE_ZZHF=A=1+—RHLFEZEER
g 31st March, 2007 were as follows: KEBIT :
T
?, (@ On 8th June, 2006 and 8th November, 2006, (@ RZZEZEREAANBERZZER
u HK$28,000,000 and HK$12,000,000 of the convertible F+— ﬂ JUHE -+ 28,000,000 7 7T &
]Z> bonds were converted into ordinary shares of the 12,000,000/ 7T 2 Al A IR fE 5 ESEIR 5
g Company. RATEBAR
2
2 (b) During the year, the Company repurchased its own (b)  FRARF)E AR FTHE BIA & §& 7 a0
T shares through the Stock Exchange as follows: ™
o
r
S No. of ordinary
52) shares of Aggregate
‘g HK$0.01 each consideration
cg) Month of repurchase SREE0.0178 T Price per share paid
2 BE A5 ZEBREE SRER EEtZAARE
5 Highest Lowest HK$
= B= B®IK BT
2 HK$ HK$
o
b August 2006 —EETRF)N\A 19,554,000 0.228 0.224 4,474,286
September 2006 z /\ihﬁ 21,262,000 0.230 0.229 4,931,919
October 2006 —EERF+A 133,828,000 0.233 0.227 31,144,320
e’ January 2007 —TZ+F—HA 130,920,000 0.202 0.198 26,644,366
58
g 305,564,000 67,194,891
>
|

At EREEE R

FRIE BT ZRON ST EE R
RAEEBRMNZARFHLAL -

BE_ZZN\F=A=+—HILFEZZBR
REEIOT -

(c)  On 25th May, 2007, arrangement was made for a 00 RZZEZELHFRA-_F+HH B
placement to independent investors of 195,000,000 REEARAABTREMEON BT
shares of HK$0.01 each in the Company in cash at a 195,000,000 & B 15 T8 1R & & 1EH
price of HK$0.5412 per share representing a discount of zzTiF FRAEEIR£0.5412/87C © BA
approximately 66% to the closing price of HK$0.82 per NEROR=_ZTEZLtFRA=T+HBE
share as quoted on the Stock Exchange on 25th May, B 22 P P R T (B B AR 0.82 8 T HT s 4Y
2007. 66% °
On 29th June, 2007, arrangement was made for RZTEZEELFEFXNA=Z+NHB ' B
a placement to independent private investors of REEARAAIFREMEOCN BT
320,000,000 shares of HK$0.01 each in the Company 320,000,000 IR A% 0 TR LA AR EE
in cash at a price of HK$0.61 per share representing a EHZHE - BRIEERS061ET &
discount of approximately 82% to the closing price of RARBRMR=_ZTZTLFA=Z+1A
HK$0.74 per share as quoted on the Stock Exchange on R R PR T B &R0 7478 T T 8
29th June, 2007. #4982% o

(d)  On 9th August, 2007, 11,173,963,816 bonus shares were d RZZEZTLFNALA @ AREFTET

issued under the bonus issue, representing approximately
200% of the issued share capital. The bonus issue was
to be made on the basis of two bonus shares for every
existing one share held on 27th July, 2007. The bonus
shares were issued and credited as fully paid at par.

B21711,173,963,816 %41 A% © HE R
T EITIARLI200% ° BITALIAR =
TEHFELA-THERBERIRER
MEBEITRRALIR AEE - AAREIREE
BT RBEHR o
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HE—

47.

48.

ZENF=A=+—HILFE

SHARE CAPITAL (Continued)

Notes: (Continued)

(e) During the year, the Company repurchased its own
shares through the Stock Exchange as follows:

No. of ordinary

shares of

HK$0.01 each

Month of repurchase SREE0.01B T2
e A& ZEREE
November 2007 —EE+F+—A 6,680,000
January 2008 —EENF—A 5,350,000
12,030,000

The above shares were cancelled upon repurchase.

All the shares issued during the year rank pari passu with
the then existing ordinary shares in all respects.

(f) ~ During the year ended 31st March, 2008, 219,000,000
(2007: Nil) share options were exercised at a subscription
price of HK$0.111 per share, resulting in the issue of
219,000,000 (2007: Nil) ordinary shares of HK$0.01 each
in the Company and giving a total cash consideration of
approximately HK$24,309,000 (2007: Nil).

SHARE-BASED PAYMENT TRANSACTIONS

The Company’s share option scheme was adopted on
24th April, 2002 (the “2002 Scheme”), for the primary
purpose of providing incentives to directors and eligible
employees.

Pursuant to a resolution passed at an extraordinary
general meeting, the Company adopted the 2002
Scheme, which will expire on 23rd April, 2011, the
Company may grant options to the eligible persons
falling within the definition prescribed in the 2002
Scheme including directors, employees and consultants
etc. of the Company or its subsidiaries to subscribe for
shares in the Company at a consideration of HK$1 for
each lot of share options granted.

Options granted should be accepted within 21 days
from the offer date. Options granted are exercisable
during the period commencing on the date of grant
and expiring on the date ten years after the date of
grant. The maximum number of shares in respect of
which options may be granted shall not exceed 10% of
the issued share capital of the Company from time to
time excluding any shares issued upon the exercise of
options granted pursuant to the 2002 Scheme.

47. BAR(#E)

Bk : ()

) FW - ARBEBEAEDEA SR

MZFHBHT

Aggregate
consideration
Price per share paid
BRE® ENERE
Highest Lowest HK$
BaE BIEE BT

HK$ HK$
0.150 0.140 953,904
0.100 0.090 507,200

1,461,104
FIRAR A R R R 2 S o

PIERNERETZRNAEREE LR
BERTESZERSES -

fl REBEE_ZEZNF=ZA=+—HIEHF
£ » 219,000,000 (=TT LF : &)
BRECZABEESROAN BT
i+ EHAAF)E17219,000,000/% (=
TTHF  E)BREECB LY
MR - EEBRSNEL24,309,0005%8
T(ZEZLF  |E) o

48. Hﬁfﬁh‘,uc

ARBR-_FZ_FHA- JrEEI}MW
Eﬁﬁﬁﬁéﬁr%ﬂﬂ_v TFEED
EEW%%&”\%W@E&%@%@

REBRRFHIAE LBBZRER - K
NAFRA—TT_FE(BR=F——
E@H_Jr_ﬁ)i}%) ZAY/NCTE [ e
“FEAEERRZAERAL(EE
$ ASENMBARZES BERE
A% &% AT SRR A R AR D 2 RE AR -
ML SHEREz KERVET -

PR 2 B IR e RN 12 2 B BREET 21 B
MM - PR Z AR R H B A
EERHBAMR+FEMEAHEAT
VATTAE o PR 2 B B Bz B An 81
BRZITREBARARER ZEHITK
KZ10% @ ETBERE_TT_F
sHEIPTIR KB AR T B BT 2 (IR
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48. SHARE-BASED PAYMENT TRANSACTIONS 48. R fIRXZ (&)
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(Continued)

The exercise price per share is determined by the
directors of the Company, and shall be at least the
highest of the closing price of the Company’s shares on
the date of grant, the average closing price of the shares
for the five business days immediately preceding the
date of grant or the nominal value of the shares of the
Company.

The total number of shares in respect of which options
may be granted to an eligible employee under the 2002
Scheme is not permitted to exceed 1% of the aggregate
number of shares issued for the time being and issuable
under the 2002 Scheme.

Details of the share options granted under the 2002
Scheme to employees of the Company under the
Scheme during the year and movement in such holding
during the year are as follows:

Exercise

Exercisable
Date of grant period per share
RiLEH it
Employees 8 9.10.2007 9.10.2007 to
ZERHETANE 8102017
“ERHETANRE
ZT-tETANR

Exercisableatthe  ATRERITEE
end of the year

During the year ended 31st March, 2008, the options
were granted on 9th October, 2007. The estimated
fair values of the options granted for the year is
HK$9,057,520 (2007: Nil).

During the year, 130,800,000 share options were
exercised on 13th March, 2008 and 88,200,000 share
options were exercised on 25th March, 2008 with the
closing price of the Company’s share are HK$0.15 and
HK$0.14 respectively.

The closing price of the Company’s share on 9th
October, 2007 immediately before the grant of the share
options was HK$0.10 per share.

Options granted are fully vested at the date of grant.

SRiTRE

RZBELE during

BRITEEDNRARRESERE - YK

ARARARRNDIIEZE B 2T
B EXREAHFAEEEARNZ
FHKRMERARARNDEEZLES
E

s

RE-_ZZ_FHETRAEREER
BRSO BE - TSEE
RE-_TZE_FHEAERDBITRAIHE
TN BB Z1% o

RERNBE -ZE - FHEAKRDRE
BENZERERTNERERE
BT

Outstanding Outstanding
at 1st April, at 31st March,
2007 Granted Exercised 2008

duing RZZENE
MA-H the year theyear =A=1-H
HATE  RERRE  RERGE BATHE

- 526,600,000 (219,000,000) 307,600,000

307,600,000

REBEE-_ZENF=ZA=+—B81LtF
B EBREIR_ZTLFTAABE
o FRAMTRHEREZ AFEMTA
9,057,520/ L (Z T H4F : ) ©

FR - RZETZNF=ZA+=AK=
TEENF=ZA=F+HAB  DREAA
AR W E0.158 7T X 0.14B L1T{E
130,800,00017 }288,200,00017 B& A% 4 °

ARRBRMRERFEHBRER A —
ZE+F+ANRAZETERER0.10
BT °

PR L IBE D MR H B R HRE -
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48.

49.

SHARE-BASED PAYMENT TRANSACTIONS
(Continued)

The fair values were calculated using the binominal
model (“Model”). The inputs into the binominal model
were as follows:

Closing share price at the
date of grant

Exercise price 1TE(E

Expected volatility TEETR IR
Expected life TEET G HA
Risk-free rate [ fer

Fair value per share option BB EATE
Expected volatility was determined by using the
annualised historical volatility of the Company’s share
price over the previous one year. The expected life used
in the model is based on management’s best estimate,
for the effects of non transferability, exercise restrictions
and behavioval considerations.

The consideration of HK$14 was received during the
year for taking up the options granted.

The Group recognised the total expense of
HK$9,057,520 for the year ended 31st March, 2008
(2007: Nil) in relation to share options granted by the
Company.

The fair values were calculated by Greater China
Appraisal Limited, an independent third party. The
binominal model is one of the commonly used models
to estimate the fair value of the options. The value
of an option varies with different variables of certain
subjective assumptions. Any changes in the variables so
adopted may materially affect the estimation of the fair
values of an option.

ACQUISITION OF SUBSIDIARIES

For the year ended 31st March, 2008

On 29th October, 2007, the Group acquired the entire
equity interest in Healthy International Limited (“Healthy
International”), a company incorporated in Hong Kong,
at a consideration of HK$810,000. Healthy International
is engaged in the trading of healthcare products in Hong
Kong. This acquisition has been accounted for using the
purchase method. The amount of goodwill arising as a
result of the acquisition was HK$11,810,256.

48.

R H BBz BT E

49.

B RESE ()
AFERAZBEAEAN((EXDE -
“HEARARAZEENT

2008
= L

2007
—EELF

0.10& 7T -
0.11138 7T -
82.45% -

7 yearstf -
4.28% -
0.017258 7T -

HEHRE DIRARRIREREF 2B
FRENBETE - BAKA 2B FHIN
BEEBREM - FBEMUE - TER
I RFRRARSEE -

FACDARBET R BRI E 148
JC ©

RBEE-_ZETNE=FA=+—HItF
o AEBERERE ZERECHERR
F9£9,057,6208 C( — T4 : ) o

BREATEHRBLFE=7EEFNES
RARE - —RARABERRE
BREAFEZRAZ— - BEREEE
SRETIHBRRZTREHMA AT
Rl o PIERAVE B2 ERE ST REEAT
EREBRERTFE2MEE -

WEEK B A Al
REBEZE—ZZE\F=A=+—HLEE
R-ZZEE+F+A-+NE @ KEHR
RAE810,000F T IBN BB EMA L2
EEEERERAR ([EERE]) - #F
ERZEEERBAEEREER - 2
BURBNABE AR - WEBEAZHE
/411,810,256 7T ©
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49. ACQUISITION OF SUBSIDIARIES (Continued) 49. WEBMIE AR (&)
For the year ended 31st March, 2008 (Continued) REZ_ZZN\F=A=+—HUEFE
[F’E

On 29th September, 2007, the Group acquired the ){Elf:)%%ﬁtihﬂi-i—jlﬁ CAREEE
entire equity interest in Jolly Park Limited (“Jolly Park”), £ B 445,700,0008 T IE R B R &
a company incorporated in the British Virgin Islands, at BEE M AT 2 Jolly Park Limited ([ Jolly
a consideration of approximately HK$45.7 million. Jolly Park | ) 2 #BA%4E © Jolly Park & H Kl /&
Park and its subsidiary is engaged in the provision of NEIRE BN EIRMHBRERE - 21EK
medical services in Hong Kong. This acquisition has LS EARE - WEELE Y HES
been accounted for using the purchase method. The 26,069,826/ 7T ©

amount of goodwill arising as a result of the acquisition
was HK$26,069,826.
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Healthy
International Jolly Park
REER
Acquiree's  Acquiree’s
carrying carrying
amount before amount
combination before  Fair value Fair
(note) combination adjustment value Total
AOEIR AbAIH
KiEre  WBhZ
SR (HaE) BEE ATERE ATLE st
HK$ HKS HKS HKS HK$
BT BT BT BT B
Net assets acquired: P EEFE
Property, plant and equipment ~ #1% * BB Rk fa 738,637 2,580,802 - 2580802 3,319,439
Intangible assets (note 25) mvAE (F25) = - 11,506,072 11,506,072 11,506,072
Inventories lea~ 938,931 1,953,549 - 1953549 2,892,480
Trade and other receivables  EMIBRF R Lt FEURIR 4989502 4,781,157 - 4781057 9,770,659
Bank balances and cash RITERRRE 1159219 1,423401 - 1423401 2,582,620
Deferred tax assets BERREE - 180,000 - 180,000 180,000
Trade and other payables BEEEFRAMENTIE  (18826545)  (2,267,058) - (2,267,088) (21,093,603)
Tax payable FENIHIE - (493,077) - (493,077)  (493,077)
(11,000,256) 8,158,774 11,506,072 19,664,846 8,664,590
Goodwill (note 24) w8 (fifzr24) 11,810,256 26,069,826 37,880,082
810,000 45,734,672 46,544,672
Satisfied by: SUGEE
Cash consideration paid BfRERE 810,000 45,734,672 46,544,672
Analysis of net outflow (inflow) BRENENBARZ
> of cash and cash equivalents ~ BH&MELEEEE
3 in connection with the it ORA) 8
5 acquisition of subsidiaries: T
s
g Cash consideration paid BRREKE 810,000 45734672 46,504,672
5 Bank halances and FlER TSR RR S
S cash acquired (1,169,219) (1.423401)  (2,582,620)
_FH
s Net cash (inflow) outflow AENEREAT
in respect of the acquisition ~ ZHE& (RA) i
of subsidiaries et (349,219) 44,311,271 43,962,052
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49. ACQUISITION OF SUBSIDIARIES (Continued) 49. WBHB AR (&)

The goodwill arising on acquisition of Noble Pioneer is
attributable to the anticipated profitability of its business.
In addition, the consideration paid for the combination
effectively included amount in relation to the benefit of
assembled workforce amounted HK$560,338 of Jolly
Park. This benefit is not recognised separately from
goodwill as the amount is not significant.

The subsidiaries acquired during the year ended
31st March, 2008 contributed HK$33,627,478
(2007: HK$7,584,007) to the Group's revenue and
HK$1,118,947 (2007: HK$463,146) to the Group's profit
for the year.

Had the acquisitions during the year ended 31st
March, 2008 been completed on 1st April, 2007, the
Group's revenue and profit for the year from continuing
operations would have been HK$365,055,264 and
HK$275,204,893, respectively. This pro forma
information is for illustrative purposes only and is not
necessarily indicative of the revenue and results of the
Group that would actually have been impacted had the
acquisitions been completed on 1st April, 2007, nor is it
intended to be a projection of future results.

For the year ended 31st March, 2007

The goodwill arising on acquisition of Next Dimension is
attributable to the anticipated profitability of its business.

On 29th September, 2006, the Group increased its
interest in Next Dimension from 40% to 65%, at
a consideration of HK$700,000. Next Dimension
is engaged in the provision of design, promotion,
advertising and public relationship services and was
previously treated as an associate of the Group.

WS ERFELRBRAER ZEA
FlEENHH - Lo AN ZRE
BB BEHES Jolly Park 2 B T 2 Fz
560,338/ 7T - R A B EL TEAX -
HRULE AT ST T A P R o

HE-_ZTZ)\F=-A=1+—HIEFER
WEZHB AR ARERZ WA KR
S8 2 FE &R Mo R 2K 33,627,478
BIL(ZEZEF ¢ 7,684,00787L) &
1,118,947 L (ZEZ £ F : 463,146/
To)Z ERR e

WREBE_ET\F=A=+—HILF
EzWEER _ZTTLFNA—HE
R NREEFAIFECEES &2
%8 N H i 9 Bl 4 365,055,264 78 7T &
275,204,893/ 7T © ILEZ ERHEH A
ZH T EERBREKEER=ZZZ
+EWMA—HEK + AEEEIEES
BrWam REE - N TBIERRRES
ZTEA o

BE-SSLT=A=t—IEE
B R EI AT BRI 2
SRR E -

R-ZZBEXREAA-TNA  NEE
R AE 700,000 7T 15 H 7R Bl 43 0 [0 2 1
THAA0%EINZEBE% © BheiRem £ Bt
ERMEA  HE  BEERAHKBER
% BEREIEARNEEZHEE AR -
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=) 49. ACQUISITION OF SUBSIDIARIES (Continued) 49. BB AR (&)
§ 2007
> HK$
T B
>
F’g' Net assets acquired: Pk gz AEFE
E Property, plant and equipment M - WEKREE 466,064
S Trade and other receivables JFEE ST B R e L At FE LU TE 2,357,068
2 Tax recoverable QLG 142,908
z Banks balances and cash RITHEBRRIRS 54,054
= Trade and other payables FETBR IR N E A e~ 5018 (2,471,804)
523 Bank overdraft RITEX (144,484)
» Obligations under finance leases B FH 4R e (206,849)
8
3 196,957
= Minority interests DB R M A (68,935)
= Interest acquired in prior year T FERTIREERE RS
S recognised as interest in RAER—EEE N F)
= an associate HER (104,507)
;ﬂ_’f Goodwill (note 24) PR (Kf3E24) 680,210
i3
703,725
! — U
% Satisfied by: TR
?; Cash consideration paid EIRERE 700,000
Bl Related expense paid on acquisition Ui~ iHRARI 2 3,725
703,725
Analysis of net outflow (inflow) of BRAWENB AR Z
cash and cash equivalents ReERREEEEE
in connection with the acquisition R CGRA )BT
of subsidiaries:
Cash consideration paid ONRERE 703,725
Bank balances and cash acquired Frik BRI TR IR & (54,054)
Bank overdraft acquired FRURBE $R1TIE X 144,484
Net cash outflow in B
respect of the acquisition B T Z
of subsidiaries BEmH EEE 794,155

Had the acquisitions during the year ended 31st MEE-_ZTT+EF=A=1+—HIF

B 800Z 110oday [enuuy
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March, 2007 been completed on 1st April, 2006, the
Group’s turnover and loss for the year from continuing
operations would have been HK$240,644,770 and
HK$151,002,991, respectively. This pro forma
information is for illustrative purposes only and is not
necessarily indicative of the revenue and results of the
Group that would actually have been impacted had the
acquisitions been completed on 1st April, 2006, nor is it
intended to be a projection of future results.

Note: The carrying amount of assets (liabilities) before
combination approximates fair values as at the date of
acquisition.

EzWEER -_TEEZNFEFNA—Hx
BN E 1B D Rl & 240,644,770 7% T &
151,002,99178 7T ° M HEZ & BHE 7 AA
ZH T ERERBMEKBER-ZZT
ANEMA—HAER - AEEGAEES
BLEBRESR N TERIEARKE
B2 TEA -

s . SHREAMCEE(RE) ZIREESR
RUHE R 2 A ERE -
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50. DEEMED DISPOSAL OF A SUBSIDIARY 50.
The deemed disposal of Hong Kong Health Check was
completed on 3rd October, 2006 and the net assets of
Hong Kong Health Check at the date of disposal were as

follows:

Net assets deemed disposed of:

Property, plant and equipment

Deposits paid on acquisition of
property, plant and equipment

Held for trading investments

Trade and other receivables

Bank balances and cash

Trade and other payables

Bank and other borrowings

Convertible bonds

Convertible bonds reserve
Minority interests

Net cash outflow of cash and
cash equivalents in respect of
deemed disposal of Hong Kong
Health Check:
Bank balances and cash deemed
disposed of

BIEMEZEERE

Wx - BE MEE
RUEME - BB K&
RN 2 RS
FEEBRE
JE R R e EL At PR UL R IR
RITRESR IR S
FERRRIR N EL b FE A RIR
RITMEMEE
AARES

AR E
DERCR S

RIELHE—RHEB L]
BEEHEEBBBRER_ZT A ETA
“HEAMNEEAHESRR I EE
FEAT

2008
20N R
HK$ HK$
BT BT

- 1,126,366

- 16,440,000
- 18,212,718
- 50,164,068
- 34,812,882
- (4,630,844)
- (70,013,775)
- (46,049,632)

- 61,783
- (16,062,353)
- 16,000,570

HEEHEREBRERML

RekReLEHEAZ
BEmhiFaE

BIELEZRITEBRLRE

The subsidiaries disposed of during the year ended 31st
March, 2007 contributed HK$565,857 to the Group's
revenue and no contribution to the Group’s profit for

that year.

— (34,812,882)

HE_ZTHF=-A=+—HILtFER
BIEHEZHBRRNKEE AAEEH
AT BB 665,857 8 T M I S H AR E
B FIE R T A o

-
Qo
s
2
I
Y
>
L]
=
=
-]
m
3
5
=
o
2
>
-
=
(]
-
=l
=
7]
(72}
o
o
3
>
2
<
=
=
=5
m
o
b
i
B
7
=
ot
i
5
al

B 800Z 110oday [enuuy

137




-
Qo
S
2
I
y
>
L]
=
=
-]
m
]
5
=
o
2
>
-
=
(]
-
=
=
7]
(72}
o
o
3
>
2
<
=
=
=5
m
o
b
i
B
7
=
at
i
52
al

B 800Z 110oday [enuuy

138

NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

e RS ERAR MR

For the year ended 31st March, 2008
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51. ACQUISITION OF MEDICAL AND DENTAL
PRACTICES
During the year, the Group acquired two medical and
dental practices at a cash consideration of HK$6,044,816
(2007: HK$4,069,000).

Net assets acquired: Frikis 2 BEFE
Property, plant and equipment ME - BENEE
Inventories PEASY

Goodwill (note 24) EESNEEEY)
Satisfied by: YRR :

Cash Be

For the expansion of the Group’s business, the Group
acquired medical and dental practices with experienced
doctors and nurses. Goodwill is attributable to the
anticipated profitability from these clinics and the skill
and experience of the employees.

The medical and dental practices acquired contributed
HK$21,703,142 (2007: HK$6,801,384) and a loss of
HK$7,234,029 (2007: HK$866,870) to the Group's
revenue and profit for the year, respectively, during the
year between the dates of acquisition and the balance
sheet date.

1. WEABKRITEDHR

FR - AEBUIRESMREB,044,81675 7T
(ZEZ 4 1 4,069,000/ 7T ) I BE /R
TaEE R S BEROFT ©

2008 2007

it 28 8 S
HK$ HKS$

BT BIT
2,968,770 50,478
873,333 114,330
3,842,103 164,808

2,202,713 3,904,192

6,044,816 4,069,000

6,044,816 4,069,000

RERAKEZEY  AEEREES
KReEnsELEMELNABRTED
Fr - BENFERRZE 22 B/EHEHN
IKFERRE 2 B R AEER -

REERBELAERILFENRN - FTikEE
ZHEBRTEBYMANSBEFTFRNE XS
Mg R 5 Bl 75 2R B B 21,703,142 7 7T
—ZT+F 6,801,384 ) KEE
7,234,029 L ( ZEE+4F : 866,870/5
JL) °
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51.

52.

ZENF=A=+—HILFE

ACQUISITION OF MEDICAL AND DENTAL
PRACTICES (Continued)

Had the acquisitions during the year ended 31st
March, 2008 been completed on 1st April, 2007, the
Group's revenue and profit for the year from continuing
operations would have been HK$344,345,390
and HK$226,239,290, respectively. This proforma
information is for illustrative purposes only and is not
necessarily indicative of the revenue and results of the
Group that would actually have been impacted had the
acquisitions been completed on 1st April, 2007, nor is it
intended to be a projection of future results.

Had the acquisitions during the year ended 31st
March, 2007 been completed on 1st April, 2006, the
Group's revenue and profit for the year from continuing
operations would have been HK$278,634,835 and
HK$129,677,931 respectively. This proforma information
is for illustrative purposes only and is not necessarily
indicative of the revenue and results of the Group that
would actually have been impacted had the acquisitions
been completed on 1st April, 2006, nor is it intended to
be a projection of future results.

DISPOSAL OF SUBSIDIARIES

As referred to in note 17, on 10th March, 2008, the
Group discontinued its Cardiology Operations at the
time of disposal of its subsidiary, Pacific Medical.

Other than the disposal of discontinued operation which
set out in note 17, the Group also disposed of 100%
interest in Next Dimension Advertising (H.K.) Company
Limited (“Next Dimension”) for a consideration of
HK$3,598,614. In addition, the Group has dissolved
certain subsidiaries, namely Manifold China Limited
(“Manifold China”) and Spring Biotech (China) Limited
("Spring Biotech”).

52.

. WIEEBRTEBDM(E)

WEE—_ZTTZNEF=A=+—H81HF
EZWBEER_ZTEELFNA—HARE
K AREBEFAFECEEK &%
B8 Mo ) i 5 Bl & 344,345,390 78 7T &
226,239,290/ 7T © IbEE B RHEMH A
ZH T EERBREEEER=ZET
+tFMA—BEK - AEBEEAEE
BZWMARELE  INTNBRIEBRREE
2388 o

WEE—_ETT+tF=A=+—H1LHF
EZWBER-_ZTETNENA—A%
K REBEFAFELEES 2 WA

N R #& 5 5l & 278,634,835 7 7T &
129,677,931 7T © WEZE ERHE R

ZH T ERERBMEKBER=ZZT
ANEMA—HARER - AEEG A EELR
BZWMAREE  INTRIEBRREE
ZTEA o

HEHB AR

B 7RI R=ETENFE=ZA+

B AEER S ENB AR AT EE
IRy 4 LE ELD BRI 2675

BRBEFE17 AT & B AR IE RN - A
B TR % K {8 3,598,614 T & e fRe
FEE(EE)BRAR ([ Beizem )
100% #z o Bboh - AEB RS T
Fff B A & - BD Manifold China Limited
([ Manifold China J ) } Spring Biotech
Limited([ Spring Biotech |) °
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3 52. DISPOSAL OF SUBSIDIARIES (Continued) 52. HEMBRE(E)
§ The net assets of the disposed subsidiaries at the date REERBHELE MBEMBARZE
E of disposal/dissolution were as follows: EFENT
5
=
S Next Discontinued
F’g' Dimension Manifold Spring  Sub-total  operation Total
,_Z,| Hofiol] China Biotech Nt BRLEES At
o HKS HKS HKS HKS HK$ HKS
s R 87 87 B B B
3 (note 17)
=) (Hfz¥17)
3 NETASSETSDISPOSED OF ~ BiHEEETE
g Property, plant and equipment ~ #1% - BiER&fE 313,787 - - 313,787 359,451 673,238
% Inventories FE - - - - 5977348 5,977,348
5 Amounts due from shareholders  FEUIRER 378 - - - - 5380038  5380,038
; Trade and other receivables MBI RAMBNE 2,941,718 = - 294718 5960041 8901759
§ Bank balances and cash BIEBRRSS 60,751 - - 60,751 3222866  3,283617
S Trade and other payables ENEFREMENTE  (270319) - 2)  (270319) (16,775,355) (19,478,550}
% Amounts due to shareholders  ENREZR (1,742,586 (34,720) (41.468)  (1,818774) - (1818774)
Bank overdraft {iTEZ (837,355 = - [837,3%5) - (837,3%5)
o Tax payable [R5 = = - - (2764348)  (2,764,348)
%ﬁ Obligations under finance leases  BEATAAIA 1 (68,400} = = (68,400 = (68,400}
>
a (2,035,278) (34,720) (41470)  (2,111,468) 1,360,041 (751427)
Goodwill S 3,174,365 - - 3,174,365 1,882,398 5,056,763
Gain on disposal HE s 2459527 34,720 4470 253717 2564187 5,099,904
Total consideration BRE 3,598,614 - - 3598614 5806626 9405240
Satisfied by: SGLEE
Cash He 1,000,000 - - 1,000,000 5,806,626 6,806,626
Other receivable Ei ez 2,598,614 - - 2,598,614 - 2,598,614
3,598,614 - - 3,598,614 5,806,626 9,405,240
Net cash inflow arising HEEEZRERNFE:
on disposal:
Cash consideration BeRE 1,000,000 - - 1,000,000 5,806,626 6,806,626
Bank overdraft BTEY 837,355 - - 837,355 - 837,355
Bank balances and cash BMERTERRRE
disposed of (60,751) = = (60,751)  (3,222,866)  (3,283617)
1,776,604 - - 1776604 2583760 4,360,364
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53.

54.

RETIREMENT BENEFITS SCHEME

The Group operates a Mandatory Provident Fund
Scheme for all qualifying employees in Hong Kong. The
assets of the scheme are held separately from those of
the Group, in funds under the control of trustees. The
Group contributes 5% of relevant payroll costs to the
scheme subject to a maximum of HK$1,000 per month,
which contribution is matched by employees.

The employees of the Group's subsidiary in Shanghai,
the PRC, are members of a state-managed retirement
benefit scheme in the PRC. The subsidiary is required
to contribute a specified percentage of its payroll
costs to the retirement benefit scheme to fund the
benefits. The only obligation of the Group with respect
to the retirement benefit scheme is to make the
specified contributions under the scheme. No forfeited
contributions are available to reduce the contribution
payable in the future years.

The total cost charged to the consolidated income
statement of HK$2,198,737 (2007: HK$2,582,085)
represents contributions payable to the above schemes
by the Group during the year.

CAPITAL COMMITMENTS

BEYE - BER

Capital expenditure contracted

53.

54.

for but not provided in the R ZEETHERR
consolidated financial statements A BTIRERNEE 2
in respect of the acquisition of BARMAX

property, plant and equipment

RIKERIFE
REBEREBMA G ERERHETRS
HRERsE - FFEEERAREZE
ENRIBE  XAGTEAZEHZEER
B o REERBIEL B EKAE%
2R &xZEEH1,000087T - MER
AR R -

AEERTEEEZHERRZEET)
FEBERERRREMETEIKE - &M
BRBIARFERAZFHER D LR
ERANBHETEIABS R - REEH
BAREHG 82— B ERREZE
TR EH R o WD R HE AT AE
A RREZ N 2 5K -

RIEEWBERNBRZRARER
2,198,737 L (= F T4 : 2,682,085
ATL) - TEARERFE AR Dt S
ZHERK

BREE
2008 2007
—BENFE —TTLF
HK$ HKS
B B
1,711,600 2,257,491
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At the balance sheet date, the Group had commitments
for future minimum leases payments under non-

55. OPERATING LEASES 55. K=Y
The Group as lessee REBAEBAA
2008 2007
—EEN\F ZETLF
HK$ HK$
BT BIT
Minimum lease payments paid FRFRYEL LB
under operating leases in SERSHIE
respect of properties during
the year 44,437,244 20,846,192

REER  ARERBTAIRE L
MHEEER T AN 2 KRR &

cancellable operating leases which fall due as follows: ERSFIBLOT
2008 2007
—EENE —ETLF
HK$ HK$
BT BIT
Within one year —FR 34,578,061 21,449,806
In the second to fifth year inclusive ~F_FEZFRE
(BREEEME) 21,447,916 12,012,521
56,025,977 33,462,327

Operating lease payments represent rentals payable by
the Group for certain of its clinics and office premises.
Leases are negotiated and rentals are fixed for a term
ranging from two to five years.

The Group as lessor
During the year, the Group had property rental income
of HK$4,981,775 (2007: HK$2,093,800).

REBHNFAVEAREREE T2M
FREYMERN 2 EE - BORME
IR E T HIRER o

AEEBHAA

FA - NEEEMERS MW AL,981,775
BT (ZZZA4 2,093,800/ 7T) °
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BE

55.

56.

—EBEENF=A=t+—HItFE

OPERATING LEASES (Continued)

At the balance sheet date, the Group had commitments
for future minimum lease payments under non-
cancellable operating leases in respect of premises
which would fall due as follows:

Within one year —FR
In the second to fifth year inclusive E_-FEZFRHE
(PREEMSF)

All of the properties held have committed tenants for
the coming one to two years.

PLEDGE OF ASSETS

As at 31st March, 2008, certain property, plant and
equipment, investment properties and prepaid lease
payments of the Group with the carrying value of
HK$4,075,000 (2007: HK$994,000), HK$42,175,000
(2007: HK$38,125,000) and HK$2,368,048 (2007: Nil)
respectively and bank deposits of HK$10,000,000 (2007:
HK$10,000,000) were pledged to secure general bank
facilities granted to the Group.

55.

56.

REMENE)

REER - AREBRYERET A HEHE
ZREBOAERRTIEHA N2
ARKEHESKBOT

2008 2007
—EBN\F 8 S
HK$ HKS$

BT BTT
2,057,714 1,357,800
564,650 =
2,622,364 1,357,800

FAEMERAR—EMFHEBELA
2P -

EEHRF

RZEENF=A=+—H - KEE A
BREE D 554,075,008 L (=
+F 1 994,000 7L ) ~ 42,175,000 %
T (ZZEZTEF : 38,125000%87T) &
2,368,048 B L (T F : B)ZHET
REEME - BE REE - REWZEN
R FERFEE R - A K 10,000,000 7T
— T4 1 10,000,000/ 7T ) Z 1T
GRIEARSEHER 2 —MRTRMEZ
HH o
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AIERER AR E (F5Ea)

a 57. RELATED PARTY TRANSACTIONS AND 57. E@EBALXRF R
= BALANCES e —
E During the year, the Group entered into the following >3 5 RESBRB AL LT
E significant transactions with related parties:
2
F’g' Name of related party Nature of transactions 2008 2007
E BRBALTERE RHME —BENE —EELF
o HK$ HK$
s BT T
S
E Kowloon Hearing Services Purchase of healthcare products 846,656 2,716,873
3 Limited (note b) BERRER
3 AEREEBIRISAR AR (H3b)
=
E Brava (Hong Kong) Limited (note a) ~ Purchase of healthcare products 34,000 -
; Brava (Hong Kong) Limited([fizFa) BEXREER
=
a NSA Far East Limited (note a) Purchase of healthcare products 9,120 -
L ZEERARAA (Hita) BERRER
% Specially for you International Consultancy fee paid - 154,000
gﬁ Development Limited (note c) XITEERE
f; Rl BB R AR A B (fizte)
a
Long Faith International Limited Management services fee income 884,551 853,072
(note a) EERBEWA
PAEBIER AR A R (Fiista)
F & T Company Limited (note a) Management services fee income - 235,200
F & T Company Limited(FffFa) EERBERA
Skin Health and Laser Centre Management services fee income 223,327 536,709
Limited (note a) EERBEIRA
BtEESROERAT(MiFEa) Consultancy fee paid - 502,827
SRy EHE
Essential Health Limited (note a) Management services fee income - 25,039
mEBERAR (MiTa) EIRIRTSE WA
Hope Rich Limited (note a) Management services fee income 960,353 960,080
AR A (HiEa) ERRBEWA
Mutual Consultants Limited Management services fee income 1,014,829 905,348
(note a) EERBEWA
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57. RELATED PARTY TRANSACTIONS AND ©57. EFBALRZREERE) 3
BALANCES (Continued) g
z
Name of related party Nature of transactions 2008 2007 E
EEBALTER REME —EENE —ETLF S
HK$ HK$ m
BT BT E
o
Best Mega Management Limited Management services fee 331,696 868,400 E
(note a) income S
Best Mega Management Limited ERRBEMA o
(Fif3%a) 5
(/2]
8
Bright Top Investment Limited Management services fee 598,767 628,133 %
(note a) income 5
Bright Top Investment Limited EIRRIEE WA ;
(FfsFa) =
8]
Advance Bond Limited (note a) Management services fee income - 990,561 %
HIEBR AR (M) ERRBERA
Consultancy fee income 931,721 401,325 o
ERERA d
Rental income 828,000 = f;
THB WA aj
Dividend income received 931,000 -
R ON
Hong Kong Health Check (note d) Management services fee income 6,623,200 -
A EL) BEERBERA
Laboratory fee paid 843,764 967,229
INEREE
New Creative Limited (note a) Management services fee income 1,994,086 -
New Creative Limited(fffzEa) EERBEBEUWA
Classictime Investments Limited Loan interest paid 119,726 -
(note e) ENERAE
Classictime Investments Limited
(Bfzre)
Pak On Medical Company Limited Dividend income received 127,400 - >
(note a) IRER R B =
ERERARAR (M) =
°
o
Goldwell Investment Holdings Dividend income received g
Limited (note a) WER AR B A &
SBREEMARAT (Wia) 239,855 - ]

145




e SRR MR

For the year ended 31st March, 2008
HE-_ZTT)\F=A=1+—HILFE

NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

57. RELATED PARTY TRANSACTIONS AND 57. EEBALTRGRERE)
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BALANCES (Continued)

Notes:
(a)  The Group's associates during the year.

(b) A company in which Mr. Lai Kwok Fai is a director and
shareholder. Mr. Lai is also a director of a subsidiary of
the Company, Audio Health Hearing Care (Shatin) Limited.

(c) A former minority shareholder of a non-wholly owned
subsidiary of the Company, Harmonic Beauty and Body
Slimming Company Limited.

(d  The Group’'s deemed associate. Miss Choi Ka Yee,
Crystal, a director of the Company, is also a director of
Hong Kong Health Check.

(e) A company is a wholly-owned subsidiary of Hong Kong
Health Check, an associate of the Company.

In October 2006, the Group further acquired 25%
interest in Next Dimension from the minority
shareholder at a consideration of HK$700,000.

In addition, Dr. Cho Kwai Chee issued personal
guarantees to a bank to secure general banking facilities
granted to the Group during the year ended 31st March,
2008 and 2007 at nil consideration.

Details of balance with related parties as at the balance
sheet date are set out in the consolidated balance sheet
and in notes 32, 33, 34, 35 and 42.

Compensation of key management personnel
The remuneration of directors and other members of
key management during the year was as follows:

G
@ AEEERZBEAT -

(b) MEEIEEEEEEERRERZAR -8
EERBFINAARR Z B RFERE
BEE(PH)BRARZES -

0 ARABZFREMBRARRBTREERESE
BARERARRA 2 BRI DBIR -

(d) AEEZEEBEQRR  ARFESRH
M METT AT ERBIRZES -

@ ARAABEARNELBRIZENBL
7o

RZZEZERFTA  AEENURE
700,000/ T D AT R IGEE Bhe ke 2
25%KE s ©

Besh - ERTEER MR E R —RIRTT
EHAARR - (FAREBRHE=
F\ER-FEFLE=A=+ AL
R RRITRA 254 -

REEZE B EBEA TE 2 BN E
BEEBERNMME32 3334 36K
42 o

TEEE AR HH
ENEERTEEEEEMREIME
T

2008 2007

—EENE —ETHF

HK$ HKS$

BT BIT

Short-term benefits R EREF 1,675,517 2,883,749
Post-employment benefits 1B B R RTE1% 22 F 12,000 36,000
Share-based payment expenses RN 172,000 -
1,859,517 2,919,749
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57. RELATED PARTY TRANSACTIONS AND
BALANCES (Continued)
The remuneration of directors and key executives is
determined by the remuneration committee having
regard to the performance of individuals and market
trends.

Save as disclosed above, there were no other significant
transactions with related parties during the year or
significant balances with them at the end of the year.

58. POST BALANCE SHEET EVENTS

(@ On 14 April 2008, Town Health (BVI), a wholly-
owned subsidiary of the Company entered into
the agreement with Reach Crest Investments
Limited (“Reach Crest”) pursuant to which the
Group agreed to sell and Reach Crest agreed to
purchase the shares and the shareholder loan of
United First Investments Limited, a non-wholly
owned subsidiary of the Company at a total cash
consideration of HK$3,500,000. The transaction
was completed on 14th April, 2008

Details of these are disclosed in the announcement
of the Company dated 16th April, 2008.

(b) The Group, a wholly-owned subsidiary of Hong
Kong Health Check (“Guangdong Town Health"”)
and Ping An Trust & Investment Company Limited
("Ping An Trust”) entered into the conditional
framework agreement (“Framework Agreement”)
on 29th March, 2008 regarding an exclusive
cooperation right to develop and manage chain
clinics in Guangdong Province, in particular in Pearl
River Delta area through setting up a joint venture.
The joint venture company will principally be
engaged in operation and management of medical
institutes, including but not limited to development
of medical institutes, community clinics and chain
clinic in Guangdong Province of PRC.

57. BEEBALIRZREEE)

58.

EERTIETHRAEZME T AFHINE

frit

= A
52)
===

o

ARBEARREMSZBE TUE

B EXWEES - FABEE A R
ALTEARRS  RERTEEBBAL
EP N1/

REBRRER

(a)

REZZEZENFEA+MA - AAFA
% & Kt B 2 3 Town Health (BVI)
HEERLEFRAR([ZEIE])ETL
e Bt AEBRELEmME
BEREEAARRAREEENB AR
U ERRARZBMDRRE
B3R - 4838 £ {8 A3,500,000 %
T RGN -ZTT)\FEMA+m
H5ERK °

BRAFBNRARRBHER-ZEN
FOA+RBEZAMKE -

AEE - BERRZEZENBRR
((ERERNEFZERRERR
RERRIFREARAAIR-F
ENF=ZAZTNBRIZERMHE
Ripek ([ HEZR W% |) - DAEIBAIL
—REZERAE - RERE(FHIRK
T=AMNtE) VBRI A (R
REEREHDH - AERRRKE
ERFEENERBREE 85
ENRRNETEERE EREFK
B B2 REEDR -
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58. POST BALANCE SHEET EVENTS (Continued) 58. EHBREE#E)
(b) (Continued) by (#&)

The Company has also agreed to grant a conditional ARARIMRAIEZERFLEARLE
call option to Ping An Trust entitling it to subscribe REREE - Bt - TREFE
for up to 3,393,5683,143 shares of the Company, BERERBEKAERGER &
representing approximately 19.99% of the existing TEEI2ETRBARARZE
issued share capital of the Company, at the 3,393,583, 143 ik x5 * 16 AR A
exercise price of HK$0.12 in which the call option RAE B EITIRAN4919.99% ©
should only be exercisable upon the Framework
Agreement becomes unconditional.

BRFERARRBRESA=Z
ZNFOMA=ZHZAMRZFEEN
FEMA -+ B ZBEIFE -

Details of these are disclosed in the announcement
and the circular of the Company dated 3rd April,
2008 and 22nd April, 2008 respectively.
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59. BALANCE SHEET OF THE COMPANY 59. ARFRZEEARBR

2008 2007
—ZEZTN\F —ETF
HK$ HKS
BT BIT

ASSETS AND LIABILITIES BEREE
Total assets EERE 680,960,995 326,454,280
Total liabilities wafE (163,672,556) (105,607,835)
517,288,439 220,846,445

CAPITAL RESERVES e

Share capital [N 169,679,157 50,719,819
Reserves (note) Tt (BRE) 347,609,282 170,126,626
517,288,439 220,846,445
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59. BALANCE SHEET OF THE COMPANY (Continued) 59. AZRARZEERERE)

Note: Bi%E
Reserves ]
Convertible

bonds
Distributable equity Share
Share Contributed reserve reserve options Accumulated

premium surplus  THDE  THRRES reserve losses Total
RGEE  HARH e EERE BRERE ZEFR fm
HK$ HK$ HK$ HK$ HK$ HK$ HK$

B B B k- B o B

At 1st April, 2006 RZTZ/ FMA—H 228846954 28179599 62,677,057 2,259,993 - (151,702,597) 170,261,006

Issug of shares upon conversion  AR[HAREFERE
of convertible bonds B1iktn 35,396,812 -

- (2,259993) = - 33136819
Share repurchased AR (64,139,251) - - - - - (64,139,251)
Profit for the year FERH - - - - - 30,868,052 30,868,052
At 31st March, 2007 W-EELF

=A=1-H 200,104,515 28,179,599 62,677,067 =

(120,834,545) 170,126,626

-
Qo
s
2
I
Y
>
L]
=
=
-]
m
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5
=
o
2
>
-
=
(]
-
=
=
[7]
(72}
o
(]
3
>
2
<
=
=
=5
m
O
b
i

Placing of new shares REHRR 295,584,000 - - - - - 295,584,000 5
Bonus issue R (111,739,638 - - - - - (111,739,638 %
Transaction costs attributable BIIRDEER S =
to issue of shares EH (10,426,144 ) - - - - - (10,426,144) E
Issue of shares upon T RERR E
exercise of share options BIRG 25,885,800 = = - (3,766,800) - 22,119,000 e
Share repurchased B (1,340,804 ) - - - - - (1,340,804)
Loss for the year FEEE - - - - - (25771,278) (25,771,278)
Recognition of equity-settled HEAARD 2
share-based payment expenses =53 - - - - 9,057,520 - 9,057,520
At 31st March, 2008 RZZTN\E
=A=1+-H 398,067,729 28,179,599 62,677,057 - 5290,720 (146,605,823 ) 347,609,282
Contributed surplus of the Company represents the KRB ZBABBRTIEARRBIFAEITYE
difference between the nominal value of HK$350,000 of 38 % ™ 8 350,000 /& JT &2 Town Health
the ordinary shares issued by the Company and the net (BVI) Limited (B iBIEE —TZEZTF M A
asset value of approximately HK$28,530,000 of Town SESHEMBROWE 2 MEAR) 2E
Health (BVI) Limited, a subsidiary acquired through an EEF{E#28,530,0008 T2 =5 ©
exchange of shares pursuant to the group reorganisation
in April 2000.
The distributable reserve of the Company represents the ARz Ao IRFEEIRRENRKRE
amount arising from the reduction of share capital net of XA EE 2 IRANBIRPTEE 2 &5 -
dividend paid.
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NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
A E TS Ak TR

For the year ended 31st March, 2008
HE-_ZTT)\F=A=1+—HILFE

a 60. PRINCIPAL SUBSIDIARIES 60. TEMBE AR
§ Particulars of the Company's principal subsidiaries at R-ZEENFE=A=+—HBHZARQAE
E 31st March, 2008 are as follows: EMBARIFBENT -
5
X .
?' Proport.lon
m of nominal
,_Z,| value of issued
o Issued and capital/registered
s Place of fully paid capital held
3 Name of company incorporation/  share capital/ by the Company
E form of registered capital KAREEZ
5 legal entity BRAR BRIRE/
8 BRI, BrRE/ EfRA Principal activities
= AR ER EEERER AR =l TEER
5 Directly Indirectly
E B 3
s
a Audio Health Hearing Care Hong Kong/ HK$1,000 - 70% Provision of audio
% (Shatin) Limited limited liability 1,000787C diagnostic tests and sale
FRREEEE (D A)BRAR company of hearing-aid devices
i BE/ R NZEAH K
5, BRELAR HEHEENE
3
al Billion Advance Limited Hong Kong/ HK$100 - 70% Property investment
SEKEBRRA limited liability 100787T services
company MERE R
&b/
BREMLRA
Dermatonic Skincare & Laser Hong Kong/ HK$100 - 100% Provision of skincare
Treatment Centre Limited limited liability 100787T and laser treatment
company services
58/ RERERER
AREFAR B RE RS
First Oriental Cyclotron Hong Kong/ HK$1,000,000 - 94% Production of isotopes
Limited limited liability ~ 1,000,000787C for medical uses
company EEBBRARMLE
&b/
BREMLRA
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NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
A E TS Ak TR

For the year ended 31st March, 2008
HE-_ZTT)\F=A=1+—HILFE

60. PRINCIPAL SUBSIDIARIES (Continued)

Name of company

NAER

First Oriental Medical
Technology Group
Limited

LERBREEE
BRAR

First Oriental Medical
Technology Limited

LERBRE
BRAR

Morning Ray Limited

Noble Pioneer Limited

LRARAR

Nu/Hart Hair Solutions
Limited

BIRAZRL
BRAT

Place of
incorporation/
form of

legal entity
AR L
ERERER

British Virgin
Islands/
limited liability
company

EERRES/
BREFEAR

Hong Kong/
limited liability
company

74
BREMLRA

Hong Kong/
limited liability
company

74
BREFLRA

Hong Kong/
limited liability
company

74
BREFLRA

Hong Kong/
limited liability
company

74
BREFLRA

Issued and
fully paid

share capital/
registered capital

ERITR
BERE/
AfRA

US$1,100
1,100% 7T

HK$1,000,000
1,000,000/ 7

HK$100
10070

HK$2
28T

HK$100,000
100,000%7T

Proportion
of nominal
value of issued
capital/registered
capital held
by the Company
NGIES2
BRITRE/
AR AR
&L
Directly  Indirectly
E# GiEE

51%

= 51%

= 100%

= 100%

= 51%

60. FEMBAT(E)

Principal activities

IREK

Investment holding

REEK

Investment holding
REER

Provision of medical
services

RRHBEERY

Provision of medical
and dental consultation
services

RGEER R RDERE

Operating of a hair
transplant centre

gEEERL

-
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>
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=
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5
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NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
A E TS Ak TR

For the year ended 31st March, 2008
HE-_ZTT)\F=A=1+—HILFE

a 60. PRINCIPAL SUBSIDIARIES (Continued) 60. FEMBAR (&)
s
E Proportion
E of nominal
S value of issued
g Issued and capital/registered
,_Z,| Place of fully paid capital held
o Name of company incorporation/ share capital/ by the Company
E form of registered capital KAEBEZ
z legal entity BEETR BRITRE,/
g ML, BRERE/ A Principal activities
5 AER EERNER SRR HEHLH TTEK
8 Directly  Indirectly
= HE A&
z
; Oriental Elite Limited Hong Kong/ HK$100 - 100% Property investments
§ limited liability 100787T MERE
Y company
L B8/
AREEAR
T
%ﬁ Pherson Limited Hong Kong/ HK$500,000 - 69% Property investments
§‘§ limited liability ~ 500,0007%7T NRERE
i company
B/
AREEAR
Silver Ascot Limited Hong Kong/ HK$3 - 66% Provision of medical
BEEE AR limited liability 3BT and dental consultation
company services
B/ REBREL TR
BREMLRA DR
Spring Biotech Limited British Virgin US$1 - 100% Investment holding
Islands/ E REABK
limited liability
company
RERUES/
AREFAR
> Town Health (Asia) Limited Hong Kong/ HK$2 - 100% Trading of listed
3 limited liability BT securities
% company LTEAEE
E B8/
8 ERELAT
&
2
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NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

e SRR MR

For the year ended 31st March, 2008
HE-_ZTT)\F=A=1+—HILFE

60. PRINCIPAL SUBSIDIARIES (Continued)

Name of company

NAER

Town Health Bio-Medical
Technology Limited

RIEBRELY)
HEERAR

Town Health (BVI) Limited

Town Health Children’s
Land Limited

RRTELE
BRAR

Town Health Dental Limited
FRIRABRAF

Town Health Food and
Beverage Culture
Company Limited

RERRIERAF

Place of
incorporation/
form of

legal entity
AR L
ERERER

British Virgin
Islands/
limited liability
company

EERRES/
BREFEAR

British Virgin
Islands/
limited liability
company

RERUES/
BREMLRA

Hong Kong/
limited liability
company

&b/
BREMLRA

Hong Kong/
limited liability
company

&b/
BREMLRA

Hong Kong/
limited liability
company

&b/
BREMLRA

Issued and
fully paid

share capital/
registered capital

ERITR
BERE/
AfRA

US$1,000
1,000% 7T

US$1,331,131
1,331,131

HK$500,000
500,000/ 7T

HK$2
287

HK$2
287

Proportion
of nominal
value of issued
capital/registered
capital held
by the Company
NGIES2
BRITRE/
AR AR
&L
Directly  Indirectly
E# GiEE

100% =

100% =

= 65%

= 100%

= 100%

60. FEMBAT(E)

Principal activities

IREK

Investment holding

REEK

Investment holding
REER

Operation of an education
centre
LEHERL

Provision of dental
consultation services

RETRDIERY

Catering business
BR¥EK
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NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

e SRR MR

For the year ended 31st March, 2008
HE-_ZTT)\F=A=1+—HILFE

60. PRINCIPAL SUBSIDIARIES (Continued)

Name of company

NAER

Town Health Management
and Services Limited
RRERERRS
BRAFE

Town Health Medical &
Dental Services Limited

FRIRBE R TR
FREARAR

Town Health Para-medical
Services Limited

RS BERS
BRAFE

Town Health Preventive
Healthcare Services

Limited
FREBERERE
BRAT

Town Health Traditional
Chinese Medicine
Services Limited

PRI 58 AR 7%

BRAR

Issued and
Place of fully paid
incorporation/ share capital/
form of registered capital
legal entity BRTR
AR L BRRE/
ERERER AR
Hong Kong/ HK$2
limited liability 28T
company
B/
AREEAR
Hong Kong/ HK$2
limited liability 28T
company
BB/
AREFEAR
Hong Kong/ HK$2
limited liability 28T
company
BB/
AREEAR
British Virgin US$1
Islands/ (E
limited liability
company
ERRRES/
AREFAR
Hong Kong/ HK$2
limited liability 28T
company
B/
AREFAR

Proportion
of nominal
value of issued
capital/registered
capital held
by the Company
NGIES2
BRITRE/
AR AR
&L
Directly  Indirectly
E# GiEE

= 100%

= 100%

= 100%

= 100%

= 100%

60. FEMBAT(E)

Principal activities

IREK

Provision of management
and administrative
services

RBUETE RITHARE

Provision of medical
services

RRHBEERY

Investment holding

REEK

Investment holding

REEK

Trading of listed securities
ITBEAREER



NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
A E TS Ak TR

For the year ended 31st March, 2008
HE-_ZTT)\F=A=1+—HILFE

60. PRINCIPAL SUBSIDIARIES (Continued) 60. TEMBAT(#E)
The above table lists the subsidiaries of the Group ERINEEERBEAEBEENEE
which, in the opinion of the directors, principally affected BEAREZAEENBAR - EFR
the results or assets of the Group. To give details of A S HEMM B AR ZFMERKE
other subsidiaries would, in the opinion of the directors, BERBNITE -

results in particulars of excessive length.

None of the subsidiaries had issued any debt securities ERBARMENFRAEMBETE
at the end of the year. 15785 o
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FINANCIAL SUMMARY
MR REE

RESULTS E
Year ended 31st March,
REBEZ=A=1+-RHILEE

2008 2007 2006 2005 2004
—EENE “ZTLHF “EERF “TERF —ZEMF
HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000
BT BT BT BT BT
Revenue BET 338,823 236,554 231,179 179,636 109,717

Profit for the year from ~ FRIEELS
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continuing operations ERRA 260,164 228,908 19,117 (76,610) (87,269)
Profit (loss) for the year ~ ERE &1L
from discontinued S
operation (EB#) 826 (22,124) 2,331 (1,771) -
Profit (loss) for the year M (E18) 260,990 206,784 21,448 (78,381) (87,269)
Attributable to: JEf
Equity holders of KATIRIE
the Company FAEA 253,714 214,850 20,030 (84,331) (87,669)
Minority interests DR ER 1,276 (8,066) 1,418 5,950 400
260,990 206,784 21,448 (78,381) (87,269)
CONSOLIDATED BALANCE SHEET mEEEAREK
At 31st March,
R=B=t-H
2008 2007 2006 2005 2004
“EENE “TTE —TTRE —ZTTHE —TTNE
HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000
BT BT BT o o
Total assets BEE 1,307,477 577,946 397,507 177,288 219,727
Total liabilities Baf (228,221) (125,760) (149,002) (41,905) (25,956)
1,079,256 452,186 248,505 135,383 193,771
Assets attributable to RRARIRHE
equity holders of BAEA
the Company [EIHEE 1,064,143 436,587 249,155 123,414 189,842
Minority interests DEBRER 15,113 15,599 (650) 11,969 3,929
>
o}
g 1,079,256 452,186 248,505 135,383 193,771
s
%: Note: The above financial summary prior to 31st March, 2004 MfizF: BAREFRAR/EEREFRTE W LAMBKH
If; has not been adjusted to take into account the effect Eh _TTENF=ZA=1+—HAIZEREY
= on the adoption of new Hong Kong Financial Reporting EEHHE  RMEANHEES A
® Standards issued by the Hong Kong Institute of Certified CEMR _EERFE—H— BNy
g Public Accountants that are effective for accounting periods e HARS A A Y B B RS R Bl

beginning on or after 1st January, 2005, as the directors
considered that it is not practicable to do so.
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Town Health International Holdings Company Limited
Shop 37, Level 3, Hilton Plaza Commercial Centre,
3-9 Shatin Centre Street, Shatin, New Territories, Hong Kong
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www.townhealth.com
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